
MANUALLY SIGNED 0MB Number 32350327

Expires May 31 2012 Estimated

average burden hours per

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington DC 20549 SEC Mail Processing

Section

FORM SE
JUM 2030

FORM FOR SUBMISSION OF PAPER FORMAT EXHIBIJhjflgtOflDC
BY EDGAR ELECTRONIC FILERS 110

Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation 0001493552
Exact name of registrant as specified in charter Registrant CIK Number

Exhibit 99.1 to the Form S-I
________________________

Electrornc report schedule or registration SEC file number if available

statement of which the documents are part give

period of report

___________________________________________________
Series identifiers and names if applicable add more lines as needed

C-___________ _________________________
Class contact identifiers and names if applicable add more lines as needed

Report period if applicable

N/A

Name of person filing this exhibit if other than the registrant

Identify the provision of Regulation S-T 232 of this chapter under which this exhibit is being

filed in paper check only one

_____ Rule 201 Temporary Hardship Exemption
IX Rule 202 Continuing Hardship Exemption

______
Rule 311 Permitted Paper Exhibit

IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 202 OF REGULATION S-T THIS EXHIBIT 99.1 TO
THE FORM S-I IS BEING FILED IN PAPER PURSUANT TO CONTINUING

HARDSHIP EXEMPTiON

US2008 I3O6lS



SIGNATURES

The Registrant has duly caused this form to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned

thereunto duly authorized in the City ofNaugatuck State of Connecticut
2010

NAUGATUCK FINANCIAL CORPORATION

President and Chief Executive Officer

US2008 1191081.2



08/10/2010 0812 FAX 2027728221 002/002

Grant of Continuin2 Hardsbip Exemption

June 2010

Applicant Victor Cangelosi

Company Name Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation

Form Type Proposed Form S-i

Subject document Exhibit 99.1

We considered your continuing hardship exemption request submitted via

EDGAR on June 2010 Accession No 0001193125-10-133879 and determined

that it satisfies the requirements of Rule 202 of Regulation S-T We have therefore

GRANTED your request Accordingly you must file the documents that are the

subject of your request in paper as outlined in Rule 202c of Regulation S-T

For the Commission by the Division of Corporation Finance pursuant to

delegated authority

Cecile Peters

Chief Office of Information Technology

Division of Corporation Finance



Naugatuck Valley

Financial Corp

Conversion

aluation

ppraisal

May 28 2010



Table of Contents

Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation

Naugatuck Connecticut

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

OVERVIEW AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

GENERAL OVERVIEW

HIsToRY AND OVERVIEW

STRATEGIC DIRECTION

BALANCE SHEET TRENDS

LOAN PORTFOLIO 12

INVESTMENTS 16

INVESTMENTS AND MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES 18

ASSET QuALITY 19

FUNDING COMPOSITION 23

ASSET/LIABILITY MANAGEMENT 26

NET WORTH AND CAPITAL 27

PROFITABILITY TRENDS 28

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 35

SUBSIDIARIES 35

MARKET AREA ANALYSIS 36

COMPARISONS WITH PUBLICLY TRADED THRIFTS 38

INTRODUCTION 38

SELECTION CRITERIA 38

OVERVIEW OF THE COMPARABLES 40

MARKET VALUE DETERMINATION 444

MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMENTS 4442

FINANCIAL CONDITION

ASSET QUALITY 4846

BALANCE SHEET GROWTH 5048

EARNINGS QuALITY PREDICTABILITY AND GROWTH 5144k



MARKET AREA 5853

CASH DIvIDENDS

LIQUIDITY OF THE ISSUE

RECENT REGULATORY MATTERS

OTHER FACTORS 6354

MANAGEMENT 6358

SuBscRIPTION iNTEREST 645

VALUATION ADJUSTMENTS 6641

VALUATiON 6762

DISCUSSION OF WEIGHT GIVEN TO VALUATION MULTIPLES 6762

FULL OFFERING VALUE IN RELATION TO COMPARABLES 6964

COMPARISON TO OTHER PENDING SECOND STEP CONVERSIONS 7267

COMPARISON OF THE EXCHANGE VALUE AND STOCK PRICE 7368

VALUATION CoNCLuSION 7449



List of Figures

Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation

Naugatuck Connecticut

FIGURE CURRENT FACILITIES LIST

FIGURE ASSET AND RETAINED EARNINGS CHART

FIGURE KEY BALANCE SHEET DATA 10

FIGURE KEY RATIOS 11

FIGURE NET LOANS RECEIVABLE CHART 13

FIGURE LOAN MIX AS OF MARCH 31 2010 14

FIGURE7-LOAN MIXATMARCH3I2010 15

FIGURE SECURITIES CHART 17

FIGURE INVESTMENT MIX 18

FIGURE I0-ASSETQUALITY CHART 20

FIGURE 11 NONPERFORMING LOANS 21

FIGURE 12 ALLOWANCE FOR POSSIBLE LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES CHART 22

FIGURE 13 DEPOSIT AND BORROWING TREND CHART 24

FIGURE 14 DEPOSIT MIX 25

FIGURE 15INTEREST RATE RISK 26

FiGURE 16-CAPITAL ANALYSIS 27

FIGURE 17-NET INCOME CHART 29

FIGURE 18- AVERAGE YIELDS AND COSTS 30

FIGURE 19-SPREADANDMARGINCHART 33

FIGURE 20- INCOME STATEMENT TRENDS 34

FIGURE 21 DEPOSIT AND DEMOGRAPHIC DATA FOR NEW HAVEN CT 37

FIGURE 22- DEPOSIT AND DEMOGRAPHIC DATA FOR FAIRFIELD CT 37

FIGURE 23 COMPARABLE GROUP 39

FIGURE 24- KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS 4244

FIGURE 25 KEY BALANCE SHEET DATA 4544

FIGURE 26- CAPITAL DATA 4644

FIGURE 27- ASSET QUALITY TABLE 44

FIGURE 28- BALANCE SHEET GROWTH DATA Q4g

FIGURE 29- PROFITABILITY DATA

FIGURE 30-INCOME STATEMENT DATA 5654

FIGURE 31 MARKET AREA DATA

FIGURE 32- DIVIDEND DATA oos

FIGURE 33- MARKET CAPITALIZATION DATA

FIGURE 34 SECOND STEP CONVERSIONS SINCE 1/1/08 PRO FORMA DATA 6449

FIGURE 35- CONVERSIONS PRICE APPRECIATION 6560

FIGURE 36- VALUE RANGE 6964

FIGURE 37- APPRAISED VALUE 9ó4

FIGURE 38 CONVERSION OFFERING PRICING MULTIPLES 7065

FIGURE 39- COMPARABLE CONVERSION PRICING MULTIPLES TO THE BANKS PRO FORMA

MIDPOINT

FIGURE 40- COMPARABLE CONVERSION PRICING MULTIPLES TO THE BANKS PRO FORMA SUPER

MAXIMUM
FIGURE 41 COMPARABLE CONVERSION PRICING MULTIPLES TO THE BANKS PRO FORMA

MINIMUM 7166

FIGURE 42- COMPARISON TO OTHER PENDING SECOND STEP CONVERSIONS 7264

FIGURE 43- COMPARISON OF THE EXCHANGE VALUE PER MINORITY SHARE AND STOCK PRICE7368



List of Exhibits

Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation

Naugatuck Connecticut

Exhibit

Profile of FinPro Inc and the Author of the Appraisal

Consolidated Balance Sheets NVSL and SSE

Consolidated Statements of Income NVSL and SSE

Consolidated Statements of Equity and Comprehensive Income NVSL and SSE

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows NVSL and SSE

Income Reconciliation of TFR to Consolidated Statements NVSL

Comparable Group Selection Screens

Selected Financial Data

Industry Pricing Multiples

10 Second Step Conversions 2008 to Year-to-Date

II Consolidated Merger Pro forma Balance Sheet w/o second step conversion March 31

2010 and December 31 2009

12 Consolidated Merger Pro forma Income Statement w/o second
step conversion 12

months ending March 31 2010 months ending March 31 2010 and 12 months ending

December 31 2009

13 Appraisal Second Step No Foundation Pro Forma March 31 2010 12 Months

14 Stub Second Step No Foundation Pro Forma March 3120103 Months

15 Offering Circular Second Step No Foundation Pro Forma December 31 2009 12

Months

16 Consolidated Merger Pro forma Balance Sheet March 31 2010 and December 31 2009

17 Consolidated Merger Pro forma Income Statement 12 months ending March 31 2010

months ending March 31 2010 and 12 months ending December 31 2009



Conversion Valuation Appraisal Report Page

Introduction

Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation newly formed Maryland corporation is offering

common stock for sale in connection with the conversion of Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan

from the mutual holding company form of organization to the stock form As part of the

conversion the Bank is offering for sale common stock representing the 59.6% ownership interest

of Naugatuck Valley Financial that is currently held by Naugatuck Valley Mutual Holding

Company At the conclusion of the conversion and offering existing public shareholders of

Naugatuck Valley Financial will receive shares of common stock in the new Naugatuck Valley

Financial Corporation in exchange for their existing shares of common stock of Naugatuck Valley

Financial

In compiling the pro formas FinPro relied upon the assumptions provided by the Bank and its

agents The pro forma assumptions are as follows

59.6% of the total shares will be sold to the depositors and public

the stock will be issued at $10.00 per share

the conversion expenses will be $2.2 million at the midpoint

there will be an ESOP equal to 6% of the shares issued funded internally amortized

over 15 years straight-line

there will be an MRP equal to 3% of the shares issued amortized over years straight-

line

there will be Stock Option Plan equal to 10% of the shares issued expensed at $2.73

per option over years straight-line

the tax rate is assumed at 34.00% and

the net proceeds will be invested at the three-year Treasury Note rate of 1.60% pre-tax

Simultaneous with the completion of the offering Naugatuck Valley Financial will acquire

Southern Connecticut Bancorp Inc the Target In connection with the merger Naugatuck

Valley Financial will issue to the Target an aggregate of approximately 977264 shares of common

stock and pay approximately $9.8 million in cash
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It is our understanding that the Bank will offer its stock in subscription and community offering

to Eligible Account Holders to the Employee Plans and to Supplemental Eligible Account

Holders of the Bank This appraisal has been prepared in accordance with Regulation 563b.7 and

the Guidelines for Appraisal Reports for the Valuation of Savings and Loan Associations

Converting from Mutual to Stock Form of Organization of the Office of Thrift Supervision

OTS which have been adopted in practice by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

FDICincluding the most recent revisions as of October 21 1994 and applicable regulatory

interpretations thereof

In the course of preparing our report we reviewed the Banks and the Targets audited financials

for the year ended December 31 2009 and the Banks and Targets unaudited financials for the

three months ending March 31 2010 We also reviewed the registration statement on Form S-I as

filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission SEC We have conducted due diligence

analysis of the Bank and held due diligence related discussions with the Banks Management and

Board Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated the Banks underwriter Kilpatrick Stockton

LLP the Banks special counsel and Ostrowski and Company the Banks MA advisor for this

transaction The valuation parameters set forth in the appraisal were predicated on these

discussions but all conclusions related to the valuation were reached and made independent of such

discussions

Where appropriate we considered information based upon other publicly available sources which

we believe to be reliable however we cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such

information We visited the Banks primary market area and reviewed the market areas economic

condition We also reviewed the competitive environment in which the Bank operates and its

relative strengths and weaknesses We compared the Banks performance with selected publicly

traded thrift institutions We reviewed conditions in the securities markets in general and in the

market for savings institutions in particular Our analysis included review of the estimated

effects of the Conversion of the Bank on the operations and expected financial performance as they

related to the Banks estimated pro forma value

In preparing our valuation we relied upon and assumed the accuracy and completeness of financial

and other information provided to us by the Bank and its independent accountants We did not

independently verify the financial statements and other information provided by the Bank and its

independent accountants nor did we independently value any of the Banks assets or liabilities

This estimated valuation considers the Bank only as going concern and should not be considered

as an indication of its liquidation value
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Our valuation is not intended and must not be construed to be recommendation of any

kind as the advisability of purchasing shares of Common Stock in the stock issuance

Moreover because such valuation is necessarily based upon estimates and projections of

number of matters all of which are subject to change from time to time no assurance can be

given that persons who purchase shares of Common Stock in the stock issuance will

thereafter be able to sell such shares at prices related to the foregoing valuation of the pro

forma market value thereof FinPro is not seller of securities within the meaning of any

federal or state securities laws Any report prepared by FinPro shall not be used as an offer

or solicitation with respect to the purchase or sale of any securities

The estimated valuation herein will be updated as appropriate These updates will consider among

other factors any developments or changes in the Banks financial condition operating

performance management policies and procedures and current conditions in the securities market

for thrift institution common stock Should any such developments or changes in our opinion be

material to the estimated pro forma market value of the Bank appropriate adjustments to the

estimated pro forma market value will be made The reasons for any such adjustments will be

explained at that time
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Overview and Financial Analysis

GENERAL OVERVIEW

As of March 31 2010 the Bank had $564.2 million in total assets $388.1 million in deposits

$480.8 million in net loans and $50.7 million in equity

As of March 31 2010 the Target had $135.7 million in total assets $117.7 million in deposits

$113.2 million in net loans and $15.7 million in equity

The following table sets forth information with respect to the Banks and the Targets full-service

banking offices The data shown below is the most recently available public data with regard to

branch deposits June 30 2009

FIGURE CURRENT FACILITIES LIST

Deposits as of June 30 Growth

Address City State County Zip Code
2009 2008 2004 2008-2009 2004 -2009

Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MHC
1009 New Haven Rd Naugatuck CT New Haven 06770-4716 42853 40800 34899 5.03% 22.79%

333 Church St Naugatuck CT New Haven 06770-2806 134454 133739 118436 0.53% 13.52%

127 Main SI Beacon Falls CT New Haven 06403-1447 25391 25185 16684 0.82% 52 19%

504 Bridgeport Ave Unit 300 Shelton CT Fairfield 06484-4765 35640 34573 22257 3.09% 60.13%

49 Pershing Dr Derby CT New Haven 06418-1406 25973 23.723 10146 9.48% 155.99%

249 West St Seymour CT New Haven 06483-2650 40127 36489 NA 9.97% NA

1699 Highland Ave Cheshire CT New Haven 06410-1271 22139 14986 NA 47.73% NA

1030 Hamilton Ave Waterbury CT New Haven 06706-2348 23900 16028 NA 4911% NA

1570 Southford Rd Southbury CT New Haven 06488-2412 19.340 16251 NA 19.01% NA

10 450 Heritage Rd Ste 3C Southbury CT New Haven 06488-3871 11424 1678 NA 580.81% NA

Total Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MHC 381241 343452 202422

Bank of Southern Connecticut

215 Church St New Haven CT New Haven 06510-1 803 58056 42913 38.961 35.29% 49.01%

445W Main St Branford CT New Haven 06405-3415 18955 17.165 5894 10.43% 221.60%

1475 Whalley Ave New Haven CT New Haven 06515-1155 20611 13544 8.092 52.18% 154.71%

24 Washington Ave North Haven CT New Haven 06473-2309 20610 16019 NA 2866% NA

Total Bank of Southern Connecticut 118232 89641 52947

Total Combined Entity 14 Branches 499473 433093 255369

Source SNL Financial
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HISTORY AND OVERVIEW

NAuGATUCK VALLEY FINANcIAL

Naugatuck Valley Financial was organized on September 30 2004 under the laws of the United

States to be holding company for Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan stock savings bank also

organized under the laws of the United States in connection with Naugatuck Valley Savings and

Loans conversion from the mutual to the mutual holding company form of organization On

September 30 2004 Naugatuck Valley Financial completed its initial public offering in which it

sold 3269881 shares or 43.0% of its common stock to the public including 298091 shares to the

Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan Employee Stock Ownership Plan An additional 4182407

shares or 5.0% of Naugatuck Valley Financials outstanding stock were issued to Naugatuck

Valley Mutual Holding Company Naugatuck Valley Financials federally chartered mutual

holding company Additionally Naugatuck Valley Financial contributed 152087 shares or 2.0%

of its outstanding common stock to the Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan Charitable

Foundation

Naugatuck Valley Financials business activities consist of the ownership of Naugatuck

Valley Savings and Loans capital stock and the management of the offering proceeds it retained

Naugatuck Valley Financial does not own or lease any property Instead it uses the premises

equipment and other property of Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan Accordingly the

information set forth in this prospectus including the consolidated financial statements and related

financial data relates primarily to Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan As federally chartered

savings and loan holding company Naugatuck Valley Financial is subject to the regulation of the

Office of Thrift Supervision

Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan operates as community-oriented financial institution

offering traditional financial services to consumers and businesses in its market areas Naugatuck

Valley Savings and Loan attracts deposits from the general public and uses those funds to originate

one- to four-family real estate multi-family and commercial real estate construction commercial

and consumer loans which Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan generally holds for investment

Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan also maintains an investment portfolio Naugatuck Valley

Savings and Loan is regulated by the Office of Thrift Supervision and its deposits are insured up to

applicable legal limits under the Deposit Insurance Fund administered by the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan is also member of the Federal Home

Loan Bank of Boston
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SOUTHERN CoNNEcTIcuT BANc0RP

Southern Connecticut Bancorp the Target is bank holding company headquartered in New

Haven Connecticut that was incorporated on November 2000 Southern Connecticut Bancorps

strategic objective is to serve as bank holding company for community-based commercial bank

and mortgage broker serving primarily New Haven County the Greater New Haven Market
Southern Connecticut Bancorp owns 100% of the capital stock of The Bank of Southern

Connecticut Connecticut-chartered bank with its headquarters in New Haven Connecticut and

100% of the capital stock of SCB Capital Inc operating under the name Evergreen Financial

Services Evergreen which is licensed by the State of Connecticut Department of Banking to

operate mortgage brokerage business and also operates from Southern Connecticut Bancorps

headquarters in New Haven Connecticut Southern Connecticut Bancorp and its subsidiaries

focus on meeting the financial services needs of consumers and small to medium-sized businesses

professionals and professional corporations and their owners and employees in the Greater New
Haven Market

The Bank of Southern Connecticut operates branches at four locations including

downtown New Haven the Amity/Westville section of New Haven Branford and North Haven

The Bank of Southern Connecticuts branches have consistent attractive appearance Each

location has an open lobby comfortable waiting area offices for the branch manager and loan

officer and conference room The design of the branches complements the business

development strategy of The Bank of Southern Connecticut affording an appropriate space to

deliver personalized banking services in professional confidential surroundings

The Bank of Southern Connecticut focuses on serving the banking needs of small to

medium-sized businesses professionals and professional corporations and their owners and

employees in the Greater New Haven Market The Bank of Southern Connecticuts
target

commercial customer has between $1.0 and $30.0 million in revenues 15 to 150 employees and

borrowing needs of up to $3.0 million The primary focus on this commercial market makes The

Bank of Southern Connecticut uniquely qualified to move deftly in responding to the needs of its

clients The Bank of Southern Connecticut has been successful in winning business by offering

combination of competitive pricing for its services quick decision making processes and high

level of personalized high touch customer service



Conversion Valuation Appraisal Report Page

STRATEGIC DIRECTION

The Banks business strategy
is to grow and improve profitability by

Maintaining capital at well capitalized levels

Maintaining high levels of asset quality

Maintaining well diversified loan portfolio

Improving the efficiency ratio

Managing interest rate risk

Expanding the franchise and footprint through acquisition opportunities and the opening of

additional branch offices

Developing secondary market capabilities and

Maintaining multiple sources of liquidity
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BALANCE SHEET TRENDS

The Banks balance sheet increased by $58.5 million between December 31 2005 and December

31 2006 by $48.7 million between December 31 2006 and December 31 2007 by $72.9 million

from December 31 2007 to December 31 2008 and by $21.3 million between December 31 2008

and December 31 2009 For the three months ended March 31 2010 the Banks balance sheet

increased $7.2 million

Equity was $50.7 million as of March 31 2010 and the equity to assets ratio was 8.99% at March

31 2010

The Targets balance sheet increased by $35.7 million between December 31 2005 and December

31 2006 and by $6.3 million between December 31 2006 and December 31 2007 From

December 31 2007 to December 31 2008 the balance sheet decreased $15.6 million From

December 31 2008 and December 31 2009 the Target increased total assets $20.7 million For

the three months ended March 31 2010 the Banks balance sheet increased $99 thousand

Equity was $1 5.7 million as of March 31 2010 and the equity to assets ratio was 11.54% at March

31 2010
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The following tables set forth certain information concerning the financial position of the Bank and

the Target at the dates indicated

FIGuRE KEY BALANCE SHEET DATA

Naugatuck Valley Financial At March 31 At December 31

Selected Financial Condition in thousands
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Total assets 564215 556955 535386 462.527 413855 355346

Securities held-to-maturity
1373 1451 1190 2531 5.002

Securities available-for-sale 40432 37623 63.844 65.264 67736 58047

Loans receivable net 480841 473304 431976 359831 308.376 259.427

Cash and cash equivalents
9.263 12146 8247 8370 7942 8.951

Deposits 388077 380931 363026 321398 289198 240.846

Borrowed Funds 120933 118.984 119148 85107 68488 57059

Total capital
50710 50.308 45589 50457 51 .084 50964

Southern Connecticut Bancorp At March 31 At December31

Selected Financial Condition in thousands 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Total assets 135.709 135610 114917 130564 124.263 88574

Securities held-to-maturity

Securities available-for-sale 2735 2220 5.130 5.266 8055 9973

Loans receivable net
113217 109.865 89241 85.995 75306 55.882

Cash and cash equivalents
2860 2542 5267 3.891 5.821 967

Deposits
117687 117556 93970 107422 101274 65.280

Borrowed Funds 1382 1470 1395 1730 2072 2553

Total capital
15.664 15633 18541 20084 20332 20297

Source Offering Prospectus
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FIGuRE 4- KEY RATIOS

Page 11

Southern Connecticut Bancorp At March31 At December 31

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Performance Ratios

Return on average assets

Return on average equity

Naugatuck Valley Financial At March 31 At December31

Interest rate spread

Net interest margin

2010 2009

Noninterest expense to average assets

2008 2007

Efficiency ratio

Average nt-earning assets to average nt-bearing liabilities

Average equity to average assets

2006 2005

Asset Quality Ratios

Allowance for loan losses as percent of total loans

0.22% 37% -0.06% 033% 0.38% 0.62uh

245% 4.10% -0.64% 2770/u 2.79% 3.66%

3.38% 3.00% 2.88% 2.76% 307% 3.68%

345% 3.09% 302% 295% 3.26% 3.87%

2.75% 2.68% 266% 86% 3.03% 3.27%

75.43% 78.43% 101 .28% 87.18% 85.93% 80 61%

103.54% 103.77% 104.46% 10565% 107.18% 111.20%

9.16% 8.97% 9.71% 11.80% 13.65% 16.87%

Allowance for loan losses as percent of nonperforming loans

Net charge-ofts to average outstanding loans during the period

0.99%

Nonperforming loans as percent of total loans

Nonperforming assets as percent of total assets

Capital Ratios

43 00%

0.00%

2.30%

200%

0.84% 066% 60% 0.67% 0.72%

Total equity to total assets

Tier capital to adjusted assets

Tier capital to risk-weighted assets

Total capital to risk-weighted assets

66 60h 107.13/u 222 99% 103 03% 638.78%

0.00% -001% O2% 0.00% 0.01%

1.26% 0.62h 0.27% 0.65% 0.11%

1.10/ 050% 021% 049% 0.10%

Other Data

Deposit accounts

Offices

8.99%

7.74%

10.08%

1119%

903% 8.52% 1091% 12.34% 14.34%

7.76% 7.58% 8.81% 9.53% 11.42%

1016% 10.36% 12.22% 13.56% 1707%

1110% 11 09% 12.88% 14 29% 17.88%

lteturn on average assets

30.883 30712 30721 29489 27385 25592

10 10 10

Return on average equity

Interest rate spread

Net interest margin

Noninterest expense to average assets

Efficiency ratio

Average nt-earning assets to average nt-bearing

Average equity to average assets

0.05% -2.24% 12% -045% -0.12% -0.33%

046% -17.50% 68% -280% -0.58% -1.38%

342% 268% 3.31% 3.51% 3.81% 4.04%

07% 3.45% 446% 4.89% 5.27h 5.02%

4.42% 4.46% 28% 5.28% 5.57% 5.53%

10108% 118.74% 94.40% 100.54% 97.62% 101.33%

143.93% 14411% 155 03% 148 32% 160.56% 168 28%

11.59% 12.79% 1705% 15.99% 20.46% 23.66%

Asset Quality Ratios

Pilowance for loan losses as percentof total loans

Ajlowance for loan losses as percentofnonperforming

loans

Net charge-offs to average outstanding loans during the

Nonperforming loans as percent of total loans

Nonperforming assets as percent of total assets

2.36% 2.46% 1.31% 1.43% 1.39% 1.37%

Capital Ratios

Total equityfo total assets

Tier capital to adjusted assets

Tier capital to risk-weighted assets

45.03% 47.36% 99.44% 100.08% 351.99% l34.37%

0.00% 42% 36% 41% 0.05% 0.35%

5.24% 5.19% 40% 1.43% 0.39% 02%

Total capital to risk-weighted assets

449% 4.31% 110% 096% 24% 0.65%

Other Data

Deposit accounts

Offices

11.54% 11.56% 16130/u 15.38% 16.36% 22.92%

11.53% 11.24% 15.64% 15.08% 17.56% 24.17%

1231% 11.99% 17.13% 18.80% 2l.SO% 29.17%

1357% 13.25% 18.46% 19.97% 22.96% 30.30%

3294 3727 3647 3657 3181 2063

Source Offering Prospectus
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LOAN PORTFOLIO

The Banks loan portfolio has increased by $48.9 million from December 31 2005 to December

31 2006 by $51 .5 million from December 31 2006 to December 31 2007 by $72.1 million from

December 31 2007 to December 31 2008 and by $41 .3 million from December 31 2008 to

December 31 2009 The Bank increased net loans by $7.5 million from December 31 2009 to

March 31 2010 As percent of assets the loan portfolio has increased from 73.01% to 85.22%

between December 31 2005 and March 31 2010 respectively

The Targets loan portfolio has increased by $19.4 million from December 31 2005 to December

31 2006 by $10.7 million from December 31 2006 to December 31 2007 by $3.2 million from

December 31 2007 to December 31 2008 and by $20.6 million from December 31 2008 to

December 31 2009 The Target increased net loans by $3.4 million from December 31 2009 to

March 31 2010 As percent of assets the loan portfolio has increased from 63.09% to 83.43%

between December 31 2005 and March 31 201 respectively
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100.00%

80.00%

60.00%

40.00%

20.00%

0.00%

12/31/2005 12/31/2006 12/31/2007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009

100000

120000

100000

80000

60000

40000

20000

CC

CC

-J

$75 306

63 09%

$55882

Loans receivable net

12/31/2005 12/31/2006 12/31/2007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 3/31/2010

-Net loans Total assets
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Since December 31 2005 the Banks loan portfolio composition has shifted toward multi-family

and commercial real estate and commercial loans and has shifted away from one-to-four-family

residential real estate and home equity loans

FIGURE LOAN Mix AS OF MARCH 31 2010

Naugatuck Valley Financial At March 31 At Decereber 31

8000s 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Amount Pement Amount Foment Ansuunt Pement Amount Foment Amount Foment AmouS Pement

Real estate loans

One-to tout-tamily
230913 4724% 229693 47.74% 216.201 4951% 193.787 5324% 179374 5727% 156 900 59.44%

Mullr.famlly and commetclal 153159 31 33% 134.931 26.05% 106.020 2429% 70051 1925% 45079 14 65% 33508 12.73%

Constructioo 35318 723% 46.298 9.62% 50.596 1159% 41.041 11.27% 30124 962% 24943 9.45%

Tutal real estate loans 419390 85.60% 410.922 85.41% 372025 6530% 304879 83 76% 255.377 01.54% 210451 8162%

Consumer loans

Savings accounts 2.585 0.53% 1113 023% 1093 020% 1272 0.35% 634 020% 785 030%

Personal 207 004% 256 005% 262 006% 302 008% 275 009% 212 008%

Aurumoble 203 0.04% 230 005% 271 0.06% 327 0.09% 186 006% 160 000%

Home equity 36161 740% 37276 75% 39655 9.08% 40517 11.13% 43220 1380% 37628 1425%

Total consumer loans 39156 8.01% 38.875 009% 41281 945% 42.418 II 65% 44.315 1415% 38785 14.69%

CommercIal and rndustrral 30278 6.19% 31.325 651% 22.567 5.17% 16690 459% 13508 43lnJr 9.728 369%

Total bane 488824 100% 481.122 100% 436673 100% 363987 100% 313200 100% 263964 100%

Less

Deferred loan orrglnation costs tees net 501 486 529 461 410 401

Altuwance fur loan losses 4.795 3996 2.869 2163 2.071 1878

Uodsbursed constructroe loans 2687 3336 1.299 1.532 2343 2258

Net loans 480841 473304 431976 359831 308376 259427

Southern Connecticut Bancorp At March 31 At December 31

$000s 2010 2009

Pmount Percent Pmount Percent

Commercial loans secured byRE 64811 55.83% 63.837 56.60%

Commercial loans 46363 39 94% 43893 38.92%

Construction loans 4543 3.91% 4608 4.09%

Consumer Installment oans 367 0.32% 449 Q.40%

TotalLoans 116084 100.00% $112786 100.00%

ce Offering Prospectus
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The two large components in the Banks loan portfolio are 1-4 family residential loans which

account for 47.24% of the portfolio mix at March 31 2010 and multi-family and commercial real

estate loans which account for 31.33% of the portfolio mix at March 31 2010

The Targets loan portfolio was heavily weighted in loans secured by commercial real estate as

well as moderate concentration in commercial and industrial loans at March 31 2010

FIGURE 7-LOAN MIX AT MARCH 31 2010

Naugatuck Valley Financial

Home Equity

7.40%

Construction

7.23%

Multi-family and

Commercial

31.33%

Commercial and

Industrial

6.19%

One-to Four-Family

47.24%

Commercial loans

39.94%

Construction loans

3.91%

Consumer installment

loans

0.32%

Commercial loans

secured by RE

55.83%

Consumer

0.61%

Southern Connecticut Bancorp

Source Offering Prospectus
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INVESTMENTS

The Banks investment portfolio decreased $21.2 million between December 31 2005 and March

31 2010 The Targets investment portfolio decreased $7.2 million between December 31 2005

and March 31 2010
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$63049

FIGuRE SECURITIES CHART

Naugatuck Valley Financial

$70267

$66454
$63844

$39074

$41805

12/31/2005 12/31/2006 12/31/2007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 3/31/2010

Southern Connecticut Bancorp

$8055

12/31/2009 3/31/2010
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INVESTMENTS AND MoRTGAGE-

BACKED SECURITIES

The following table sets forth the amortized cost and fair values of the Banks securities portfolio

at the dates indicated All of the securities were classified as available-for-sale at the dates

indicated The portfolio is predominately agency sponsored MBS

FIGURE INVESTMENT Mix

Naugatuck Valley Financial At March 31 At December 31

2010 2009 2008 2007

in thousands Amortized Cost Fair Value Amortized Cost Fair Value Amortized Cost Fair Value Amortized Cost Fair Value

Available-for-sale Securities

US Government and agency obligations 1527 1587 1529 1583 1537 1604 2749 2744

Mortgage-backed securities 26176 27216 23561 24500 42297 43030 31352 31261

Collateralized mortgage obligations 3125 3028 3091 3000 3339 3183 3547 3494

Municipal obligations 8888 8993 14092 14075

Money market preferred obligations 8200 7868 8200 7880 9273 6744 12700 12700

Corporate obligations 1000 733 1000 660 1000 290 1000 990

Held-to-maturity securities

Government and agency obligations 1373 1398 1451 1475 1000 998

Interest-bearing balances 190 190

Total 41401 41830 38832 39098 66334 63844 66630 66452

Southern Connecticut Bancorp At March 31

2010

$000s Amortized Cost

U.S Government sponsored agency obligations 956

U.S.Treasurybills 1700

Mortgage-backed securities 80

Total 2735

Source Offering Prospectus
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ASSET QUALITY

The Banks nonperforming assets increased to $11.3 million at March 31 2010 from $341

thousand at December 31 2005 The Banks nonperforming asset to total assets ratio increased

from 0.10% at December 31 2005 to 2.00% at March 31 2009

The Targets nonperforming asset to total assets ratio increased from 0.65% at December 31 2005

to 4.47% at March 31 2009
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FIGURE 10 ASSET QUALITY CHART

00%
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Naugatuck Valley Financial

$11270
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12/31/2005 12/31/2006

Total nonperforming assets

$6140

$2010

$2678

$970

12/31/2007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 3/31/2010

Total nonperforming assets to total assets

Source Offering Prospectus
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At March 31 2010 the Banks nonperforming loans to total loan ratio was 2.30% and the

nonperforming assets to total assets ratio was 2.00% The largest increases in the portfolio were

multi-family and commercial real estate Nonperforming one-to-four-family real estate loans

increased by $422 thousand from December 31 2009 to March 31 2010 Nonperforming multi

family and commercial real estate increased by $3.7 million from December 31 2009 to March 31

2010 Nonperforming construction loans increased $25 thousand from December 31 2009 to

March31 2010

FIGURE 11 N0NPERF0RMING LOANS

Naugatuck Valley Financial March 31 At December 31

$000s 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Nonaccrual loans

One- to four-family 2248 1826 1100 422 423 165

Construction 4331 1250 370 1036

Multi-family and commercial real estate 2734 2114 1001 356 352 120

Commercial business 477 452 142 144 142

Consumer 170 358 65 48 57

Total non performing loans 9960 6000 2678 970 2010 294

Troubled debt restructurings 1190

Foreclosed real estate 120 140 47

Total nonpertorming assets 11270 6140 2678 970 2010 341

Total nonperforming loans to total loans 2.30% 1.26% 0.62% 0.27% 0.65% 0.11%

Total nonperforming loans to total assets 1.98% 1.08% 0.50% 0.21% 0.49% 0.08%

Total nonperforming assets to total assets 2.00% 1.10% 0.50% 0.21% 0.49% 0.10%

Southern Connecticut Bancorp March 31 At December 31

$000s 2010 2009 2008

Non-accrual loans 5713 5363 882

Accruing loans contractually past due 90 days or more

Loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing 211 484 196

Matured loans pending renewal and still accruing 146 189

Total 358 484 384

Source Offering Prospectus
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FIGURE 12-ALLOWANCE FOR POSSIBLE LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES CHART
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2071 2163

1878
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1.37% 1.39% 1.43%
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Source Offering Prospectus
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FUNDING COMPOSITION

The Bank experienced deposit growth of $147.2 million between December 31 2005 and March

31 2010 as deposits increased from $240.8 million to $388.1 million Borrowings trended upward

between December 31 2005 and March 31 2010 as well due to the Bank implementing leverage

strategies As of March 31 2009 the Bank had outstanding borrowings of $120.3 million

The Targets deposits fluctuated from December 31 2005 through March 31 2010 increasing

total of $52.3 over the time period from $65.3 to total of $117.7 Borrowing levels trended

downward decreasing $1.2 million from $2.6 million to $1 .4 million
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FtGuRE 13 DEPosIT AND BoRRowING TREND CHART
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$388 077

$363026
$380931

Rage 24

160000

CD
CD

2000

1500

1000

Total deposits Total borrowed funds

400000

350000

300000
CD

CD

250000

200000

150000

100000

50000

140000

120000

100000

CD

CD
CD

80000

60000

F-

40000

20000

12/31/2005 12/31/2006 12/31/2007

Total deposits

140000

120000
CD
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Southern Connecticut Bancorp

12/31/2008 12/31/2009 3/31/2010

Total borrowed funds

$117556 $117687

500

12/31/2005 12/31/2006 12/31/2007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 3/31/2010

Source Offering Prospectus
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The following chart illustrates the Banks deposit mix as of March 31 2010 The two largest

components of the deposit mix are certificates of deposit and savings accounts

FIGURE 14 DEPOSIT Mix

Naugatuck Valley Financial

Checking and NOW
accounts

14.80%

Regular savings

accounts

17.65%

Money market

savings accounts
Certificate accounts7.00%

60.55%

Time Deposits

46.56%

Interest Bearing Checking

Money Market Savings

30.42%

Southern Connecticut Bancorp

Non Interest Bearing

Checking

Source Offering Prospectus
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ASSET/LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

The following table which is based on information that the Bank provided to the Office of Thrift

Supervision presents the change in the net portfolio value of the Bank at March 31 2010 the

latest date for which the information is available that would occur in the event of an immediate

change in interest rates based on Office of Thrift Supervision assumptions with no effect given to

any steps that the Bank might take to counteract that change The Banks interest rate risk position

is considered to be Minimum Risk according to TB-13a

FIGuRE 15 INTEREST RATE RISK

Naugatuck Valley Financial Net Portfolio Value Portfolio Value of Assets

Basis point bp Change in rates Amount Change Change NPV Ratio Change bp
$000s

300 36150 22289 -38.14% 6.58% 338
200 44660 13779 -23.58% 7.93% 203
100 52573 5866 -10.04% 9.13% 83
50 55902 2537 -4.34% 9.61% 35

58439 0.00% 9.96%

-50 59677 1238 2.12% 10.10% 14

-100 59827 1388 2.38% 10.08% 12

Source Offering Prospectus
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NET WORTH AND CAPITAL

At March 31 2010 the Bank and the Target had capital in excess of the minimum requirements for

all capital ratios

FIGURE 16 CAPITAL ANALYSIS

Naugatuck Valley Financial Naugatuck Valley Savings

Naugatuck Valley Financial
Corporation MHC Loan MHC

Capital Capital

March 31 2010 Actual Adequacy Actual Adequacy

Target Ratio Target Ratio

Total Capital to Risk Weighted Assets NA 8.00% 11.19% 8.00%

Tier Capital to Risk Weighted Assets NA 4.00% 10.08% 4.00%

Tier leverage Capital Ratio to Average Assets NA 4.00% 7.74% 4.00%

Southern Connecticut The Bank of Southern

Southern Connecticut Bancorp
Bancorp Connecticut

Capital Capital

March 31 2010 Actual Adequacy Actual Adequacy

Target Ratio Target Ratio

Total Capital to Risk Weighted Assets 13.57% 8.00% 12.73% 8.00%

Tier Capital to Risk Weighted Assets 12.31% 4.00% 11.47% 4.00%

Tier leverage Capital Ratio to Average Assets 11.53% 4.00% 10.75% 4.00%

Source Offering Prospectus
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PROFITABILITY TRENDS

Net income trended downward between the twelve months ended December 31 2005 and the

twelve months ended December 31 2008 For the twelve months ended December 31 2009 the

Bank achieved $2.0 million in net income which represents an increase over the twelve months

ended December 31 2005 In the first three months of 2010 the Bank achieved $314 thousand in

net income

The Targets net income has been historically negative and it achieved modest profitability only

once from December 31 2005 to December 2009 In the first three months of 2010 the Target

achieved $18 thousand of net income
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FIGURE 17 NET INCOME CHART
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Source Offering Prospectus
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The net interest spread and margin increased between the three months ended March 31 2009 and

the three months ended March 31 2010 The increase was primarily attributable to the cost of

funds decreasing at faster rate compared to the yield on earning assets

FIGuRE 18 AVERAGE YIELDS AND COSTS

Dollars in thousands
______________________________ _____________________________

Interest-earning assets

Loans

Fed Funds sold

lnestment securities

Federal Home Loan Bank stock ____________________________ ____________________________

Total interest-earning assets

Noninterest-earning assets
________________________________ _______________________________

Total assets

Interest-bearing liabilities

Certificate accounts

Regular savings accounts and escrow

Checking and NOW accounts

Money market sangs accounts
________________________________ _______________________________

Total interest-bearing deposits

FHLB adnces 109895 772 2.81% 115332 1105 3.83%

Other borrowings 13170 32 0.97% 1784 10 2.24%

Total interest-bearing liabilities

Noninterest-bearing liabilities 1999 898

Total liabilities 509292 496133

Stockholders equity 51341 46573

Total liabilities and stockholders equity 560633 $542706

Net interest income

Interest rate spread

Net interest margin

Average interest-earning assets to average interest-

bearing liabilities

Naugatuck Valley Financial Three Months Ended March31

2010

Interest

Average and Yield

Ba lance Dividends Cost

475011 6684 5.63%

4128 0.10%

39873 458 4.59%

6252 0.00%

525264 7143 5.44%

35369

560633

$233657 1658 2.84%

68421 85 0.50%

56269 11 0.08%

25881 57 0.88%

384228 1811 1.89%

2009

Interest

Average and Yield

Balance Dividends Cost

434724 6378 5.87%

11444 0.10%

59580 707 4.75%

6252 00%

512000 7088 5.54%

30706

542706

240824 2096 3.48%

53515 96 0.72%

57643 12 0.08%

25137 96 1.53%

377119 2300 2.44%

507293 2615 2.06% 494235 3415 2.76%

4528 3673

3.38%

3.4 5%

103.54%

2.77%

2.87%

103.59%

Source Offering Prospectus
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Dollars in thousands

Interest-earning assets

Loans 12
Short-term arid other investments

Inestments

Federal funds sold

Total interest-earning assets

Cash and due from banks

Premises and equipment net

Allowance for loan losses

Other

Total Non interest-earning assets

Non-interest beadng deposits

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Total Noninterest-bearing liabilities

3811

2460

2774
2768

6265

135821

Total liabilities 120075

Stockholders equity __________
Total liabilities and stockholders equity

Net interest income

Interest rate spread

Net interest margin

Average interest-earning assets to aerage interest-

bearing liabilities

4149

2727

1232
2237

7881

$114264

Page 31

Southern Connecticut Bancorp Three Months Ended March31

2010

Interest

Average and Yield

Balance Dividends Cost

115179 1741 6.13%

11659 23 0.80%

2718 1.04%

000%

129556 1771 5.54%

2009

Interest

Average and Yield

Balance Dividends Cost

89799 1458 6.58%

11433 48 1.70%

5151 59 4.65%

106383 1565 5.97%

Total assets

Interest-bearing liabilities

Time certiticates

SaiAngs deposits

Money market/checking deposits

Capital lease obligations

Repurchase agreements

Total interest bearing liabilities

51586 331 2.60% 35690 300 3.41%

2377 0.68% 1478 1.37%

33534 90 1.09% 32054 144 82%

1175 44 15.19% 1180 44 15.12%

1343 060% 450 0.90%

90015 471 2.12% 70852 494 2.83%

29115 23942

945 1016

30060 24958

95810

15746 18454

135821 $114264

3.14%

4.08%

143.93% 150.15%

1300 1071

3.42%

4.07%

Source Offering Prospectus
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The Banks spread and margin trended downward between December 31 2005 and December 31

2007 however from December 31 2008 through March 31 2010 the Banks spread and margin

increased as rates decreased The Targets spread and margin decreased from December 31 2005

to December 31 2009 but increased in the first quarter of 2010
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FIGURE 19 SPREAD AND MARGIN CHART
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Source Offering Prospectus
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FIGURE 20 INCOME STATEMENT TRENDS

Naugatuck Valley Financial
For the Twelve Months nttl March For the Twelve Months Ended Derenrter 31

Selected Financial Condittos 0000s 2818 2009 2009 2008 2007 2016 2009

Interest income 743 7.088 28291 28203 29030 20750 5908

Interest espense 2.6l5 3415 12537 3.904 13174 9350 4941

Net interest income 4328 3673 15754 4299 1.856 11400 10967

Proviston credit for loon losses 009 285 1144 679 SI 192 32

Net inletest income otier provision credO for

loan losses 379 3.388 14610 3624 1705 11.208 0935

Noninterest incottte 57 706 2742 1048 2354 1948 1517

Noninterest expense 3.854 3598 1454 3454 12422 .504 10097

Loss income before income tax benefit

expense
436 496 281 078 1637 .652 2.355

lncstttmo tax Ihoactit cstoitxc
22 127 08 15061 217 244 451

Net loss inconte 314 369 .993 312 1420 1.448 1.905

Southern Connecticut Bancorp For the Twelve Mnnths Ended March Fnr the Twelve Months Ended Deoember 3t

Selected Financtal Condition 5000s 2010 2009 2009 2000 2007 2006 2005

Interest income 1771 .565 6426 7000 9143 7.080 5.179

Interest expettxe
471 494 2172 2.240 3.378 2723 .152

Net tttterest titconte 1.300 1071 4294 4760 5.765 4897 4027

Ptoniston ctedtt for loan losses 34 2146 1.992 226 538 253 216

Net tnrerest ittcomo after provtston credit fot

loan losses 1334 1075 2.262 4534 5.227 4604 3.8

Noninterest tnconte 184 163 629 1667 960 804 630

Noninterest expense 1500 1396 5790 6067 6751 5526 4719

Loss tncomo before Income tax benefit

expense
18 2308 2907 34 574 278

lncometasbeneflrexpense

Net Ioss income 18 2308 2907 134 574 118 278

Source Offering Prospectus
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LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Periodically there have been various claims and lawsuits against the Bank such as claims to

enforce liens condemnation proceedings on properties in which the Bank hold security interests

claims involving the making and servicing of real property loans and other issues incident to the

Banks business The Bank is not party to any pending legal proceedings that it believes would

have material adverse effect on its financial condition results of operations or cash flows

SUBSIDIARIES

Naugatuck Valley Savings and Loan is the wholly-owned subsidiary of Naugatuck Financial

Corporation

Bank of Southern Connecticut is the wholly-owned subsidiary of Southern Connecticut Bancorp
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Market Area Analysis

Connecticut Market rca

The Bank is headquartered in Naugatuck Coimecticut which is located in southwestern

Connecticut approximately six miles south of Waterbury and 26 miles north of Bridgeport In

addition to its main office it operates nine branch offices in the greater Naugatuck Valley market

which is considered the Banks market area The greater Naugatuck Valley market encompasses

the communities in the central and lower Naugatuck Valley regions in New Haven County where

the main office and eight of its branch offices are located and Fairfield County where one of its

branch offices is located The economy in the market area is primarily oriented to the service

retail construction and manufacturing industries

The Target serves the Greater New Haven Market which is comprised of the communities located

in and around New Haven County in Southern Central Connecticut The Greater New Haven

Market is located in the center of and is critical component of the commercial activity of the

northeast corridor in New England The market focus resides in the busy transportation and

commercial area between New York City to the south Hartford to the north Providence to the

east and Boston to the northeast The diversified economic base of this market region includes

pharmaceutical advanced manufacturing healthcare defense technology service and energy

companies The region is also one of New Englands most popular tourist destinations featuring

popular shoreline and heritage sites In addition Southern Connecticut Bancorps headquarters is

located in downtown New Haven in the area of Yale Universitys campus
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The following tables provide deposit and demographic data for the Banks market area

FIGURE 21 DEPOSIT AND DEMOGRAPHIC DATA FOR NEW HAVEN CT

Demographic Summary New Haven CT

Base Current Projected Change Change

2000 2009 2014 2000-2009 2009-2014

Total Population actual
824008 848827 857643 3.01 1.04

0-14 Age Group
20.55 19.05 18.85 4.48 0.03

5-34 Age Group
26.24 25.78 2641 1.22 3.51

35-54 Age Group
30.02 28.84 26.20 1.05 8.22

55-69 Age Group% 12.11 15.65 17.64 33.10 1386

70 Age Group
11.08 10.68 10.91 0.73 3.20

Median Age actual
37.00 39.10 39.20 5.68 0.26

Total Households actual 319040 329253 333263 3.20 1.22

$25K Households
25.33 18.98 17.24 22.67 8.06

$25-49K Households 25.67 20.72 20.65 16.70 0.90

$50-99K Households 33.22 38.37 40.70 19.20 7.35

$100K Households 15.78 21.93 21.41 43.40 1.19

Average Household ncome$ 62220 77965 80512 25.31 3.27

Median Household Income 48834 62319 66012 27.61 5.93

Per Capita Income 24439 30751 31856 25.83 3.59

Source SNL Financial ESRI

FIGURE 22 DEPoSIT AND DEMOGRAPHIC DATA FOR FAIRFIELD CT

Demographic Summary Fairfield CT

Base Current Projected Change Change

2000 2009 2014 2000-2009 2009-2014

Total Population actual 882567 908106 914371 2.89 0.69

0-14 Age Group
21.92 21.49 20.73 0.88 2.92

15-34 Age Group
24.04 23.05 24.34 1.32 6.33

35-54 Age Group
31.52 30.56 27.50 0.23 9.40

55-69AgeGroup% 12.74 15.21 17.26 22.85 14.23

70 Age Group
9.78 9.68 10.17 1.84 5.82

Median Age actual
37.30 39.20 39.70 5.09 1.28

Total Households actual 324232 331823 333893 2.34 0.62

$25K Households 17.98 12.88 11.70 26.70 8.57

$25-49K Households 20.64 15.20 15.55 24.64 2.92

$50-99K Households 30.35 28.31 26.37 4.53 6.28

$100K Households 31.03 43.61 46.38 43.84 7.02

Average Household IncomeS 103255 128398 136054 24.35 5.96

Median Household Income 64876 87897 92333 35.48 5.05

Per Capita Income 38350 47227 50031 23.15 5.94

Source SNL Financial ESRI
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Comparisonswith Publicly Traded Thrifts

INTRODUCTION

This section presents an analysis of the Banks operations against selected group Comparable

Group of publicly traded thrifts The Comparable Group was selected based upon similarity of

characteristics to the Bank The Comparable Group multiples provide the basis for the valuation of

the Bank

Factors that influence the Banks value such as balance sheet structure and size profitability

income and expense trends capital levels credit risk and recent operating results can be measured

against the Comparable Group The Comparable Groups current market pricing coupled with the

appropriate aggregate adjustment for differences between the Bank and the Comparable Group

will then be utilized as the basis for the pro forma valuation of the Banks to-be-issued common

stock

SELEcTIoN CRITERIA

The goal of the selection criteria process is to find those institutions with characteristics that most

closely match those of the Bank In an ideal world all of the Comparable Group would contain the

exact characteristics of the Bank However none of the Comparables selected will be exact clones

of the Bank

As of the date of this appraisal there are total of 256 thrifts that trade on public exchanges or are

private companies There are 144 traded on the NYSE NASDAQ or AMEX FinPro limited the

Comparable Group to institutions whose common stock is listed on major exchange defined as

the NYSE NASDAQ or AMEX since these companies tend to trade regularly FinPro believes

that thrifts that trade over-the-counter as pink sheets or private companies are inappropriate for

the Comparable Group due to irregular trading activity and wide bid/ask spreads which may skew

the trading value and make trading multiples less reliable as an indicator of value

Institutions that were structured as Mutual Holding Companies MHCs were eliminated 38

institutions were eliminated due to the MHC structure leaving 106 remaining institutions

Institutions outside of the New England region were eliminated 90 institutions were eliminated

due to being outside the target region
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Of the 16 remaining institutions institutions were eliminated due to their size An institution

was eliminated if total assets were below $450 million or above $1 .6 billion

The remaining 10 institutions were deemed acceptable Comparables

Using the criteria established the Comparable Group was created It is important to note that none

of the Comparables will be identical clones of the Bank and as such subjective adjustments will

have to be made variance to the Comparable median was established for each data field

FIGURE 23 COMPARABLE GROUP

Corporate

Number

of IPO

Offices Date
Ticker Short Name Eschange City State

Conspara b/c Thrift Data

CEBK Central Bancorp Inc NASDAQ Sonrville MA II 10/24/1986

CBNK Chicopee Bancorp Inc NASDAQ Chicopee MA 07/20/2006

HBNK l-Ilampden Bancorp Inc NASDAQ Springfield
MA 01/17/2007

HIFS Hingham institution for Savings NASDAQ Hingham MA 10 12/20/1988

LEGC Legacy I3ancorp Inc NASDAQ Pittsfield MA 20 10/26/2005

LSBX LSB Corporation NASDAQ North Andover MA 05/02/1986

NHTB New Hampshire Thrift Bancshares lnc NASDAQ Newport NH 27 05/27/1986

NFSB Newport Bancorp inc NASDAQ Newport RI 07/07/2006

UBNK United Financial Bancorp Inc NASDAQ West Spnngfield MA 24 12/04/2007

WFD Westfield Financial Inc NASDAQ Westfield MA Ii 01/04/2007

Average

Median

Maximum

Minimum

Pro-forma Results

Pro-forma Variance to the Comparable Median

14

Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MHC
Southern Connecticut Bancorp lnc

NVSL Variance to the Comparable Median

SSE Variance to the Comparable Median

NASDAQ Naugatuck

NYSE nxx New Haven

NVSL

SSE

CT 10 10/1/2004

CT 7/6/2001

Does not include adjustments resulting from the Second Step Transaction



Conversion Valuation Appraisal Report Page 40

OVERVIEW OF THE C0MPARABLES

The members of the Comparable Group were reviewed against the Bank to ensure comparability

based upon the following criteria

Asset size

Profitability

Capital Level

Balance Sheet Mix

Operating Strategy

Date of conversion

Asset Size Ideally the Comparable Group should have similarasset size to the Bank

The Comparable Group ranged in size from $456.6 million to $1.5 billion in total assets with

median of $872.6 million The Banks pro forma asset size prior to the capital raise was $696.9

million as of March 31 2010 At the pro forma midpoint of the offering range including the

merger the Bank is expected to have assets of $723.0 million

Profitability The Comparable Group had median core ROAA of 0.49% and median

core ROAE of 3.10% for the last twelve months The pro forma Bank prior to the capital raise

had core ROAA of 0A423% and core ROAE of4472.60% for the twelve months ended March

31 2010 On pro forma basis including the conversion the Banks core ROAA and core ROAE

are 0.20% and .67% respectively

Capital Level The Comparable Group had median tangible equity to tangible assets ratio

of 11.36% with high of 20.47% and low of 6.60% At March 31 2010 the pro forma Bank

prior to the capital raise had tangible equity to tangible assets ratio of 8.01% At the midpoint of

the conversion and including the merger the Bank would have pro forrna tangible equity to

tangible assets ratio of 11 .35%

Balance Sheet Mix At March 31 2010 the pro forma Bank prior to the capital raise had

loan to asset ratio of 85.87% The median loan to asset ratio for the Comparables was 72.48%

ranging from low of 38.96% to high of 85.08% On the liability side the pro forma Banks

prior to the capital raise deposit to asset ratio was 72.72% at March 31 2010 while the

Comparable median was 67.15% ranging from 55.12% to 74.88% The pro forma Banks

borrowing to asset ratio prior to the capital raise of 17.38% is slightly below the Comparable

median of 20.36%

Operating Strategy An institutions operating characteristics are important because they

determine future performance Operational strategy also affects expected rates of return and

investors general perception of the quality risk and attractiveness of given company Specific

operating characteristics include profitability balance sheet growth asset quality capitalization

and non-financial factors such as management strategies and lines of business
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Date of Conversion Recent conversions were excluded since the earnings of newly

converted institution do not reflect the reinvestment of conversion proceeds Additionally new

issues tend to trade at discount to the market averages

The following table represents key financial indicators for the Bank and the Comparable Group
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FIGURE 24 KEY FINANCIAL

INDICATORS

NVSL at or lbr the Pro lbrma at or br the Comparable Group

Twelve Months Ended SSE at or for the Twelve Twelve Months Ended Median Last Twelve

131 10 Months Ended 3/31/10 331 io Months

Balance Sheet Data

Gross Loans to Deposits
125.4 98.52 18.08 105 78

ThtaI Net Loans to Assets
86.07 85.44 85 87 72.48

Securities to Assets
8.52 2.06 7.31 20.55

Deposits to Assets
68.78 86.72 72 72 67.15

Borrowed Funds to Assets
21.43 102 1738 2036

Balance Sheet Gros5h

Asset Growth Rate
3.96 19.71 625 3.74

Loan Growth Rate
9.59 28.91 12.82 2.86

Deposit
Growth Rate 220 24 57 56 52

Capital

Equity to Assets 8.99 54 8.65 1.91

Tangible Equity to Tangible Assets 8.98 11.54 8.01 1.36

Intangible Assets to Equity
15 0.70

Regulatory Core Capital to Assets 7.74 10.75 6.61 1251

Equity
-I- Reserves to Assets

9.84 13.56 9.34 12.71

Asset Quality

JjgjJy 30 93

Reserves to Non-Performing Loans 43.00 47.86 3620 62.82

Non-Perlbrming Assets to Assets 2.00 4.21 1.92 1.28

Non-Performing Assets to Equity
22.22 36.47 22.16 1.22

Reserves to Loans 0.99 2.36 0.80 1.13

Reserves to Non-Perbbrrning Assets 90 Days 42.55 45.03 34.94 60.13

Profitability

Return on Average Assets 0.35 0.43 0.01 039

Return on Average Equity
3.94 3.66 0.10 2.35

Core Return on Average Assets 0.36 0.43 001 0.49

Core Return on Average Equity 4.02 3.66 0.17 3.10

Income Statement

Yield on Average Earning Assets 5.52 5.04 541 5.10

Cost of Average Interest Bearing Liabilities 2.37 1.64 2.10 2.64

Net Interest Spread 3.15 2.65 2.95 2.52

Net Interest Margm 324 340 3.31 3.22

Noninterest Income to Average Assets 0.44 0.46 0.48 0.48

Noninterest Expense to Average Assets 2.66 4.38 3.37 2.70

Efficiency Ratio 76.16 110.99 8455 73.69

Overhead Ratio 72.74 112.52 97.57 69.71

Does not include adjustments resulting from the Second Step
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Balance Shed lata

NVSL at or lOr the

Twelve Months l.ncled

3/31/10

SSE at or the the Tsselvc

Months Ended 3/31/10

Pro- tbrma at or or the

i\selve Months Ended

3/31110

Comparable GroLip

Median Last Twelve

Months

05.78

72.48

Gross Loans to Deposits
23 14 98.52 11808

TotalNet Loans to Assets 86.07 8344 85.87

Securities to Assets
32 2.06 7.31

Depostls
to Assets

68.78 86.72 72.72

Borrowed Funds to Assets 21 43 1.02 17.38

Balance Sheet Growth

Asset Growth Rate 3.96 19.71 625

Loan Growth Rate
959 28.91 12.82

Deposit
Growth Rate 20 24 57 6.86

Capital

Equity to Assets 8.99 1.34 65

20.55

Tangible Equity to Tanaible Assets

67.15

20 36

3.74

98

2.86

II 54

7.52

801

11.91

11.36

Intangible Assets to Equity
015 0.70

Regitiatory
Core Capital to Assets 774 10.75 6.61 12.51

Equity Reserves to Assets 84 3.56 9.34 12.71

Asset Quality

Non-Perlbrming Loans to Loans 2.30 4.93 221 1.48

Reserves to Non-PerfOrming Loans 43 00 47.86 36.20 62.82

Non-PerfOrming Assets to Assets 2.00 4.21 92 1.28

Non-Perfbnaing Assets to Equity
22.22 36.47 22.16 1.22

Reserves to Loans 1.99 236 0.80 1.13

Reserves to Non-PerfOrming Assets 90 Days Di 42.55 45 03 34.94 60.13

Profitability

Return on Average Assets 0.35 43 0.01 0.39

Return on Average Equity
94 3.66 0.10 2.35

Core Return on Average Assets 36 43 0.23 0.49

CoreReturnonAverageEquity 4.02 3.66 2.60 3.10

Income Statement

Yield on Average Earning Assets 52 5.04 541 5.10

Cost of Average Interest BearingLiabtltttes 2.37 64 2.10 2.64

NetlnterestSpread 3.15 265 2.95 2.52

Net Interest Margin 24 3.40 31 3.22

Noninterest Income to Average Assets 0.44 46 0.48 0.48

Noninterest Expense to Average Assets 2.66 38 3.37 2.70

ElliciencyRatio
76.16 110.99 84.55 73.69

Overhead Ratio 72 74 112.52 97.57 69.71

Does not include adjustments resulting from the Second Step

Source The Banks Offering Circular FinPro calculations and SNL Securities



Conversion Valuation Appraisal Report Page 44

Market Value Determination

MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMENTS

The estimated pro forma market value of the Bank along with certain adjustments to its value

relative to market values for the Comparable Group are delineated in this section The adjustments

are made from potential investors viewpoint and are adjustments necessary when comparing the

Bank to the Comparable Group The adjustment factors are subjectively assessed using the

appraisers knowledge and expertise and an aggregate adjustment is determined Potential

investors include depositors holding subscription rights and unrelated parties who may purchase

stock in the community offering and who are assumed to be aware of all relevant and necessary

facts as they pertain to the value of the Bank relative to other publicly traded thrift institutions and

relative to alternative investment opportunities

There are numerous criteria on which the market value adjustments are based The major criteria

utilized for purposes of this report include

Adjustments Relative to the Comparable Group

Financial Condition

Asset Quality

Balance Sheet Growth

Earnings Quality Predictability and Growth

Market Area

Cash Dividends

Liquidity of the Issue

Recent Regulatory Matters

Adjustments for Other Factors

Management

Subscription Interest

Other than Temporary Impairment Charge

To ascertain the market value of the Bank the median trading multiple values for the Comparable

Group are utilized as the starting point The adjustment up or down to the Comparable Group

median multiple values is made based on the comparison of the Bank to the Comparable Group
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FINANCIAL CONDITION

The balance sheet strength of an institution is an important market value determinant as the

investment community considers such factors as cash liquidity capitalization asset composition

funding mix intangible levels and interest rate risk in assessing the attractiveness of investing in

the common stock of thrift The following figures summarize the key financial elements of the

pro forma Bank measured against the Comparable Group

FIGURE 25 KEY BALANCE SHEET DATA

Ac jinunciu/ Ifl fur I/zr AI.sI ecent icrjd End

Total I.oans/ Loans/ Securities/ 1eposits/ Borrowings/

Assets leposits Assets Assets Assets Assets

8000 1%Ticker Short Name ____________________________________________________________________

Lonzpurah/e Thrift
flu

CEBK Central Bancorp Inc 542444 136.07 8508 820 62.53 2854

CBNK Chicopce Bancorp Inc 545.765 22.62 78.99 308 64.42 18.20

HBNK I-Iampden Bancoip Inc 577841 101.13 72.00 2048 71.19 1192

HIFS Hingham Institution for Sas ings
966387 10860 75.93 1090 69.88 22 52

LEGC Legacy Bancorp Inc 946224 9795 68.45 2086 69.88 16.54

LSBX LSB Corporation
806567 07.96 67.50 27.06 62.53 29.26

NHTB New Hampshire Thnfi Bancshares Inc 938.665 9095 68 23.18 74.88 1433

NFSB Newport Bancorp Inc 456.610 13627 7763 12.18 56.97 31.19

hONK United Financial Bancoip Inc 1512.683 103.59 7295 20.62 70.42 1406

WFD Westfield Financial Inc 1199.757 7068 3896 54.58 55.12 23.72

Average 849294 107 59 70.56 2111 65.78 21.03

Median 872.616 105.78 72.48 2055 67.15 20.36

Madmum 1.512683 136.27 8508 54.58 74.88 31.19

NA in narn 456.610 70.68 38.96 8.20 55.12 11.92

Pro-fonm ReSuIts 696907 11808 85.87 731 72.72 17.38

Pro-forma Variance to the Comlasrable Median 175.709 12.30 13.39 13.24 5.57 2.98

NVSL Naugatuck Valley FinancialCorporation MHC 564215 125.14 8607 8.52 6878 21.43

SSE Southern Connecticut Bancorp Inc 135709 98.52 85.44 2.06 86.72 1.02

NVSL Variance to the Comparable Median 30840 19.36 13.59 12.03 1.63 107

SSE Variance to the Comparable Median 736907 7.26 12.96 1849 19.57 19.34

Does not include adjustments resulting
from the Second Step Transaction

Sources SNL and Offering Circular Data FinPro Computations

Asset Size The Banks pro forma assets at $696.9 million are moderately below the

Comparable Group median of $872.6 million At the pro forma midpoint of the offering

range the Bank is expected to have assets of $723.0 million

Asset Composition The Banks pro forma loans to assets ratio of 85.87% is above the

Comparable Group median of 72.48% The pro forma Bank has lower level of securities

as percentage of assets
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Funding Mix The pro forma Bank funds itself through deposits 72.72% of assets and

borrowings 17.38% of assets The Comparable Group has deposits to assets ratio of

67.115% and borrowing to asset ratio of 20.36%

Cash Liquidity The cash liquidity of the Bank and the Comparable Group appear to be

sufficient to meet funding requirements and regulatory guidelines

Interest Rate Risk The Banks interest rate risk position is illustrated on page 26 The

Banks interest rate risk position is considered to be Minimum Risk The pro forma

increase in capital is expected to reduce the institutions interest rate risk No similar data

is available for the Comparable Group

FIGURE 26- CAPITAL DATA

Capita/for/lie
Most Recent Period End

Tangible Intangible Core Capital Equity

Equity Tang Equity/ Assets Tangible Reserwsl

Assets Tang Assets Equity Assets Assets

Ticker Short Name

Comparable Thrift Data

CEBK Central Bancorp Inc 832 7.94 4.95 9.22 888

CBNK Chicopee Bancorp Inc 7.33 7.33 7.20 18 12

HBNK Hampden Bancorp Inc 16.25 16.25 1580 17.29

HIFS l-Iingham Institution for Savings
694 694 7.03 7.57

LEGC Legacy Bancorp Inc
12.72 11.62 9.72 7.90 13.57

LSBX LSB Corporation
69 69 NA 8.59

NHTB New Hampshire Thrift Baucshares Inc 9.50 660 3273 NA 10.6

NFSB Nesuport Bancorp Inc 11.09 11.09 NA 11.85

UBNK United Financial Baucorp tic 14.82 1435 3.70 NA 15.46

WFD Westfield Financial Inc 20.47 20.47 20.65 21.10

Average 12.5 12.03 5.11 1297 13.30

Median 11.91 11.36 12.51 271

Mamum 20.47 20.47 3273 20.65 2110

Minimum 6.94 6.60 7.03 757

Pro-forma Results 8.65 8.01 0.70 6.61 9.34

Iro-forma Variance to the Com1airable Median 3.26 3.35 0.70 5.90 3.37

NVSL Naugatiick Valley Financial Corporation MHC 8.99 8.98 0.15 7.74 9.84

SSE Southern Connecticut Bancorp Inc 11.54 11.54 10.75 13.56

NVSL Variance to the Comparable Median 2.92 2.38 0.15 4.77 2.87

SSE Variance to the Comparable Median 0.37 18 76 0.85

Does not include adjustments resulting from the Second Step
Transaction

Sources SNL arid OftŁrtng Ctrcuar Data FinPro Computattons

Capitalization The Comparable Groups median tangible equity to tangible assets ratio of

11.36% is above the pro forma Banks prior to the capital raise ratio of 8.01% The

Banks pro forma tangible equity to tangible assets ratio is projected to be 11 .35% at the

midpoint of the valuation range
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rsitive Neutral Negative

Higher Loan to Assets Similar Post offering

Capital ratio

Lower Borrowings to Assets

Higher Deposits to Assets

The pro forma Banks asset mix is weaker than the Comparable Groups mix The pro forma Bank

has higher level of loans and deposits and lower level of borrowings as percentage of assets

relative to the Comparable Group The pro forma converted Bank has similar tangible capital

levels at the midpoint of the range Collectively slight upward adjustment is warranted for

financial condition



Conversion Valuation Appraisal Report Page 48

ASSET QUALITY

The asset quality of an institution is an important determinant of market value The investment

community considers levels of nonperforming loans Real Estate Owned REO and levels of

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses ALLL in assessing the attractiveness of investing in the

common stock of an institution

FIGURE 27 AssET QUALITY TABLE

Asset Qua/itt fir the Jtlist Recent Period End

NPLsI Reserwsl NPAs/ NPAs/ Resents Reserves

loans NPLs Assets Equity Loans NPAs 90

Ticker Short Name Vo 14 14
Comparable T/rfl Data

CEBK Central Bancorp Inc 163 4025 .40 6.86 066 3993

CBNK Chicopee Bancorp Inc II 8952 0.90 5.17 1.00 88.05

1-IBNK Hanipclen Bancorp Inc 2.46 58.88 93 II 86 45 54.05

H.IFS Haigham Institution for Savings 41 59.42 34 939 0.83 47 15

LEGC Legacy Bancorp Inc 273 4577 206 16 19 1.25 41 59

LSBX LSB Corporation
202 66.2 1.36 1772 134 66.21

NHTB New Hampshire Thfl Bancshares Inc 1.47 110.09 1.01 1059 1.62 110.09

NFSB Nemport Bancorp Inc 0.50 19445 039 3.52 0.98 194.45

UBNK United Financial Bancorp Inc 149 58.38 1.22 8.22 087 52.13

WFD Westfield Financial Inc 075 21562 037 1.82 1.62 168.59

Average
1.56 9386 1.20 11.13 116 86.22

Median 1.48 62.82 1.28 11.22 1.13 60.13

Maximum 2.73 21562 206 1939 1.62 19445

Minimum 0.50 4025 0.37 1.82 066 39.93

Pro-thniia Resulls 2.21 36.20 92 22 16 0.80 34.94

Pro-forma Variance to the ComsrabIe Median 073 26.62 0.64 10.94 0.33 25.19

NVSL Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MHC 230 43.00 200 2222 099 4255

SSE Southern Connecticut Bancoep Inc 4.93 4786 4.21 3647 2.36 45.03

NVSL Variance to the Comparable Median 0.82 19.82 072 11.00 0.14 1758

SSE Variance to the Comparable Median 345 14.96 2.93 2525 123 15.10

Does not include adjustnnnts resulting liomthe Second Step
Transaction

Sources 5NL and Offering Circular Data FinPro Computations

The Banks pro forma prior to capital raise NPA to asset ratio of 1.92% was above the

Comparable Group median NPA to asset ratio of 1.28% The Banks pro forma reserve level

0.80% to total loans is below the Comparable median of 1.13% of loans The Banks pro forma

level of reserves to NPLs at 36.20% is below the Comparable Group median of 62.82% The

Banks pro forma level of NPAs and NPLs increased substantially in the quarter ended March 31

2010
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rsitive Neutral Negative

Higher NPLs and NPAs

Lower ALLL to NPLs

Lower ALLL to Loans

The pro forma Bank has higher level of NPLs and NPAs and the increase came in the quarter

ending March 31 2010 The Bank has lower level of reserves as percentage of loans relative to

the Comparable levels due to the FASB 141 adjustment created from the merger The investment

community is carefully scrutinizing asset quality Taken collectively strong downward

adjustment is warranted for asset quality
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BALANCE SHEET GROWTH

The Banks assets loans and deposits have all increased Relative to the Comparable Group

median the pro forma Banks asset and loan growth is higher while deposit growth is slightly

below the Comparable Group However the contribution from SSE has caused the growth rates of

the combined company to be high On going forward basis this higher level of growth is not

expected to continue

FIGURE 28 BALANCE SHEET GROWTH DATA

Gro wi/I

Asset Gro1h Loan Growth Deixisit Growib

LTM LTM LTM

Ticker Short Name

Comparable Thrift Data

CEBK Central Bancorp Inc 580 0.8 957

CI4NK Chicopee Bancorp Inc
387 2.99 1.56

IBNK l-lampden Bancorp Inc
002 7.29 7.65

IlLS lingham Ins Iitution for Say
logs

05 9.06 20 22

LEGC Legacy Bancorp Inc 2.26 36 2.73

LSI3X LSB Corporation
3.61 13.44 16.29

Nl-ITB New I-larnpshire Thrifi Bancshares Inc 8.30 57 7.39

NFSB Newpoil Bancorp Inc 344 2.73 6.77

UBNK United Financial Bancorp Inc 21 68 28.17 33.93

WFD Westfield Financial Inc 6.58 1.16 10.07

Average
545 5.69 970

Median 3.74 2.86 752

Madniuni 21.68 28.17 33.93

Mininsuni 80 7.36 9.57

Pto-fonna Results 625 12.82 6.86

Pro-forma Variance to the Comjxtrable Median 2.51 9.96 0.66

NVSL Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MHC 396 959 2.20

SSE Southern Connecticut Bancorp Inc 1971 28.91 24.57

NVSL Variance to the Comparable Median 0.22 673 5.32

SSE Variance to the Comparable Median 15.97 26.05 17.05

Does not include adjustments resulting flomthe Second Step Transaction

Sources SNL and Offering Circular Data FtnPro Computations

rsitive Neutral Negative

Higher asset and loan growth Slightly lower deposit

growth

An moderate upward adjustment is warranted



Conversion Valuation Appraisal Report Page 51

EARNINGS QUALITY PREDICTABILITY

AND GROWTH

The earnings quality predictability and growth are critical components in the establishment of

market values for thrifts Thrift earnings are primarily function of

net interest income

loan loss provision

non-interest income

non-interest expense

The quality and predictability of earnings is dependent on both internal and external factors Some

internal factors include the mix of the balance sheet the interest rate sensitivity of the balance

sheet the asset quality and the infrastructure in place to deliver the assets and liabilities to the

public External factors include the competitive market for both assets and liabilities the global

interest rate scenario local economic factors and regulatory issues

Investors are focusing on earnings sustainability as interest rate volatility has caused wide

variation in income levels With the intense competition for both assets and deposits banks cannot

easily replace lost spread and margin with balance sheet growth

Each of these factors can influence the earnings of an institution and each of these factors is

volatile investors prefer stability and consistency As such solid consistent earnings are

preferred to high but risky earnings Investors also prefer earnings to be diversified and not

entirely dependent on interest income
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The Banks pro forma prior to capital raise core ROAA and core ROAE are below the

Comparable Group medians The Banks higher capitalization and benefit plan expenses fillowing

the offering are expected to reduce return on equity for the near term The merger expenses and

reduction in ongoing operating expenses shoud increase return on equity for the near term On

pro forma basis inclusive of the second step transaction at the midpoint of the range the Banks

core ROAA and core ROAE are 0.20% and .67% respectively as shown in appraisal Without

the second step transaction the pro forma core ROAA and core ROAE are 0.04-23% and

0-472.60% respectively
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FIGuRE 29 PROFITABILITY DATA
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Pro-lOnna Results 0.01 0.10 001 0.17

Pro-forma Variance to the Comparable Median

Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MHC
Southern Connecticut Bancorp Inc

NVSL Variance to the Comparable Median

SSE Variance to the Comparable Median

Ticker Short ame

Coniparable Thrifi Data

TM ProJitabiliil

Core Core

Return on Return on Return on Return on

Assets Asg Equity Assets Asg Equity

CEBK Cntral Bancorp Inc 0.36 465 045 5.77

CBNK Chicopee Bancorp Inc 0.33 11.86 80

HBNK Ilampden Bancorp Inc 0.15 0.90 0.13 0.75

IIIFS Hingham Institution thr Savings
0.98 13.65 1.90 14.06

LEGC Legacy Bancorp Inc 0.87 6.58 19 40

LSBX LSB Corporation
070 807 0.54 626

NHTB New Hampshire Thrill Bancshares Inc 0.76 8X 0.60 636

NFSI3 Neport Bancorp Inc
0.18 1.56 024 2.08

IJBNK United Financial Bancorp Inc 0.41 2.48 061 3.71

WFI West held Financial Inc
047 2.21 053 249

Average
0.25 13 0.35 378

Median 0.39 2.35 0.49 10

Maamum 0.98 13.65 00 1406

Minimum 0.87 6.58 19 40

NVSL

SSE

0.38 2.25 0.48 2.93

0.35 394 0.36 4.02

0.43 3.66 0.43 66

0.04 1.59 0.13 0.92

0.82 6.01 0.92 6.76

Does not include adjustments resulting
from the Second Step Transaction



Conversion Valuation Appraisal Report
Page 55

TM Profitability

Core Core

Return on Return on Return on Return on

Assets A%g Equity Assets Ag Equity

Ticker Short Nanic ______________________________________________________________

Comparable Thrift Data

CEBK Central Bancorp Inc
0.36 4.65 0.45 5.77

CBNK Chicopee Bancorp Inc
0.33 86 0.14 0.80

HBNK Harnpden Bancorp Inc 0.15 90 0.13 0.75

HIPS Ilingharn Institution thr Savings
098 13.65 00 14.06

LEGC Legacy Bancorp Inc
0.87 6.58 0.19 40

LSBX LSBCorporation
070 8.07 0.54 6.26

NFITB New Hampshire Thrill Bancshares Inc
76 8.90 0.60 6.36

NFSB Newport Bancorp Inc 18 56 0.24 2.08

UBNK United Financial Bancorp Inc 041 248 0.61 371

WFD Westfield Financial Inc
0.47 2.21 0.53 2.49

Average
0.25 3.13 0.35 378

Median 039 235 0.49 310

Maximum 0.98 13.65 1.00 14.06

Minimum 0.87 658 0.19 1.40

Pro-Ibrma Results 0.0 010 023 2.60

Pro-forma Variance to the Comrahle Median 0.38 2.25 0.26 0.50

NVSL Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MHC 035 3.94 0.36 402

SSE Southern Connecticut Bancorp Inc 043 366 043 3.66

NVSL Variance to the Comparable Median 004 1.59 0.13 092

SSF Variance to the Comparable Median 082 6.01 092 6.76

Does not include adjustments resulting from the Se ond Step Transaction

Sources SNL and OfThring Circular Data FinPro Computations



CISBK Central I3iiocorp Inc 538 NA 268 7875 7641

CONK Chicopnu I3itocurp Ittc
498 NA 336 97 IS 673

HUNK Hirndun t3iiocotp Inc 500 NA 298 84 06 8157

HIFS Hiogharn Institution for Sac togs

56 NA 58 44 13 4020

LOX Legacy Baricorp Inc 504 231 301 84 II 8083

LSBX ISO Corporanon
527 296 ii 07 5751

NI-nB NncI-lao9tshire ThnO BancsharesInc 461 NA 266 6419 5278

NFSB Nescpoo Baocorp Inc 531 NA 293 82 16 7932

JUNK Coitod Financial Bancotp Inc 520 NA 272 6862 6257

WFI Wustfleld Fin onctal Inc 466 NA 208 6681 6300

507 264 757 7111 6000

Medcto
510 264 270 7369 6971

Mannsuo 541 296 336 9718 1673

nunatn 463 231 58 44 13 4020

pro-foom ResuIrs
337 8455 9707

0.67 10.86 27.86

266 7616 7274

438 11099 11252

004 247 303

168 3730 4281

Ones nor include rdjusrnosnrs instilling fromrhe Second Step Transaction

Sources SNL and Offering Circular Data FinPro Computations

Note The cost of funds and the net interest spread medians are less reliable due to the lack of five data points

The pro forma Bank has basis point advantage in net margin but 67 basis point disadvantage

in noninterest expense as percentage of average assets relative to the Comparable Group

The pro forma Banks efficiency ratio of 84.55% is above the Comparable median of 73.69%

On forward looking basis after the conversion the Banks operating expenses are expected to rise

as result of the stock benefit plans and additional costs of being fully public company

However the merger expenses and reduction in ongoing operating expenses should help decrease

non interest expense At the same time the Bank will have additional capital to deploy and

leverage
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FIGURE 30 INCOME STATEMENT DATA

J% hctrttt Sltttflhtlt

Situt on Net Net Noitiotetes Nortinterest

Are Euro Cost of Inlet-es litterer Iocortte/ LlwurSe/ Efficiency hertuenil

Assets Funth Spread Margin Aig Assets- Asg Ansets Ratio Ratio

Ticker Short Ninite 00 00 96 96 00 00 66 96

arrrjtrrrltt urn/I late

NA 321 034

NA 322 048

NA 332 147

NA 325 022

273 309 050

233 261 023

NA 30 1198

NA 329 049

NA 350 064

NA 294 032

140

252 422 048

273 350 098

233 261 022

541 20 295 331 048

0.43 3.09 0.30

35 324 1144

265 340 1146

063 1102 1004

033 010 002

Pro-lot-ma Vttiatice lottie Cont1xrrnlile
Mellon

NVSI Naugatack Valey Finattcia Cotparartnn Mi-IC

SSIJ Soutltum Connecticut Bancurp Inc

N\SL Virtiutice tI
the Currparable Median

SSE Vuriuncu to the Conarable Median

031 0.04

552 237

504 164

042 1027

006 00
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sitive Neutral Negative

Conversion proceeds Non interest income Lower core ROAA and

can be leveraged to
Lower core ROAE

generate addition

earnings

Slightly higher margin Higher noninterest expense

Higher efficiency ratio

The Banks pro forma profitability is below the Comparables on an ROAA and ROAE basis The

Banks earnings composition is mixed compared to the Comparable Group as the Bank has

higher margin but higher noninterest expense The Banks historical earnings have been trending

downward After the conversion the Bank will have capital that can be leveraged to enhance

future earnings Taken collectively moderate downward adjustment is warranted for this factor
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MARKET AREA

The market area that an institution serves has significant impact on value as future success is

interrelated with the economic demographic and competitive aspects of the market The location

of an institution will have an impact on the trading value of an institution as many analysts

compare the pricing of institutions relative to state or regional multiples in investor presentations

The following figure compares the demographic and competitive data for the counties serviced by

the pro forma Bank to the county data of the Comparable Group members

FIGURE 31 MARKET AREA DATA

Noolor of B.mk lkp BonkN ToM Popoloflofl
M9bO 1811 booms

Bronshos in tho Coon Doposo Ppolotion Pop SOon Choo09 Choogs 111 Inroom Choois .hmo Unrmo K86

8830l21019 6131121109 88t Shorn 2119 Por Brotoh 20012119 241192114 2119 2110.2009 2092444 Morb II

1014004 ooboI 1% otool oo4001 19.I 15 1% 1%
boiloflfl 5400

SIr Iqr Jo 681119 MA 57 35883 116 48508 2.877 .5 11 01 78S 008 .0

coosJ7iijCJss_. NorlSJkMA

1oioo ICoq hmloo MA 95 368889 75 .491975 2.82 078 413 50411 27 7111

oqrsh IlO MA 39 1.598

1312hNii9iY2J7_1Jh_____
Io MA IYI 592.37 4.92 439 75 2.992 II 75 II 14 2774 70 II

ii3l0l 150 I/o1
492 2.892 178 59 2724 71

14l llOo Ii oool II o0h MA lOS 461919 605 .198.06 351 553 14 76111 3676 199 III

Io9h.rr 50om Sl1g NorloIk MA 249 95852 ISO 18165 2957 75 11.19 803S 3937 88

5I0l3000700 30107 591IL MA 222 31468 1188 69313 172 181 II 53.1 II 3595 1147

II oh 904 81 578 925 417 50 71S 77 II 655 860

00 l9 1546hoo MA 63 535.718 IS 12 1311714 2179 .3 .2.31 51615 2977 05

Ihcoi 10 orohj MA 99 15.889 135 01 1181 2112 72 II 12.79 31 Ii 5.36 70

0lOl I5.rq Io rooo NY 26 39394 4.39 5332 1936 443 24 41 211 2131 487

.og 11009011 110 Wooirrgoo NY 191081 33 1091 358 453 81 47 455 23.19 458 84

06l9 ih0191 6o ibov NY II 19179 II 293687 2287 71 4112 37111 32.83 7.27

oo Ilioq 5Iohooo NY 12 12429 829 32.134 267 1131 49.714 2521 539 1121

I5por iI6o6o II 00 281 2.357 1.70 Ii IS 51.712 29.24 569

SI Coqoo0ol
Ioooo MA 263 4111129 249 744.486 83 251 11.62

09858 3431 6101 518

l.C6ll kckrn6hoo NH 94 44708 195 502.476 3.218 910 38 73.703 3127 7.41

I.Spoo iIol II 2.12 7.533 399 1.85 72 081 3262 2I II

Nos Iorrpohirc ThnA hooIroo mo 901100 NIl 18 IY177 2835 43 1801 589 6.28 13 01187 22.38 1.77 11S
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No Irniroho 16111 Ilooorlroo so 6o1 NI 59 13.67 07 294 79 22 53.139 2620 238 11 si

590 ikoopohilo 11611 ISo.ohooo 119 1i166rogh Ni II 43.216 045 407.525 919 7.01 227 70.363 13 53 41

181 Hompohon To ilooIoo I9lIord Ml 26 107.027 12.14 67505 2443 Ii 17 1025 481 3454 008

Ioop.Ioro .1.111 8ooIroIlo 99 ndr Vi 35 36.413 391 97.73 .0863
056 40 33.811 3223 II
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silo ooiol Ilorcp iso lIo815h00 MA 59 06.570 85 167110 2012 1.22 II 62.73 36 II 630 718

1April 09i Iui 1olor /6 471 31815 71 1114 53419 2841 062 1121

lo10o146nooool lo. Iondc MA 159 632736 IS 459791 2.892 170 .1139 511541 2724 710 II

Ihi 1gli 1/1 2.892 078 .1139 53540 27.24 7.541 II

Compor48s
SNolon 3.3 23892 1.71 01 84948 29 41.38 9.7

Noo9OooS
VdIo IoonOoI Cap000j8 MICI No IIvon CI 27% 463033 2.51 88.82 3.153 301 II 623 2701 591 168

NoooooL VIIo IloooI IMI IC F6ioId Cl 419 35.540 II 13 081.110 2.167 283 1109 87897 35.48 5015 8.4
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Sources SNL Securmes
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The Banks population per branch in its market area is lower than the Comparable Group median

as well as Connecticut and national statistics Historical population growth was higher for the state

and national figures compared to the Banks market areas population growth However the

comparable median historical population growth was well below that of the market area Projected

population growth for the Banks market area is projected to remain above the comparable median

but below the state and national levels The Banks market area median household income was

above the Comparable Group median and national figures but below the Connecticut state median

Household income in the Banks market area is projected to lag behind household income growth

of the Comparable Group median but remain above the state and national figures The Banks

market area unemployment percentage was below the comparable median and national average but

was slightly above the state Due to the various strengths and weaknesses of the Banks market

area no adjustment was given

Positive Neutral Negative

Unemployment Rate Population per branch

Higher Median HH Income Lower Projected Median HH

Income Growth

Higher Projected Population

Growth
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CASH DIVIDENDS

The industry has typically not disclosed dividend policies concurrent with conversion Recently

number of financial institutions have cut dividend rates in an effort to conserve capital

FIGURE 32 DIVIDEND DATA

Ticker Short Name

Comparuble Thrift Dab

CEBK Central Bancorp Inc

CBNK Chicopee Bancorp Inc

FIBNK Harnpden Bancorp Inc

HIFS I-lingham Institution for Savings

LEGC Legacy Bancorp Inc

I.SBX LSB Corporation

NHTF3 New Hampshire Thrifi Bancshares Inc

NFSI3 Newport Bancorp Inc

UBNK United Financial Bancorp Inc

WFI Westfield Financial Inc

verage

Median

Maximum

Minimum

Pro-brma Results

Pro-forma Variance to the Comparable Median

NVSL Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MHC
SSE Southern Connecticut Bancorp Inc

NVSL Variance to the Comparable Median

SSE Variance to the Comparable Median

Does not include adiustments resulting from the Second Step Transaction

Sources SNL and Offering Circular Data FinPro Computanons

Dividends

Current LTM Dividend

Dividend Payout

Yield Ratio

1.74 21.74

1.27 NM

2.44 26.81

2.28 NM
2.95 25.74

5.04 46.43

2.06 77.78

2.35 263.16

2.0 57.71

2.17 26.28

5.04 263.16

NA NA

1.73 41.38

0.44 15.10

2.17 26.28

All but two of the Comparable institutions had declared cash dividends The median dividend

payout ratio for the Comparable Group was 26.28% ranging from high of 263.16% to low of

0.00% The Bank on pro forma basis at the mid point of the value range will have tangible

equity to tangible assets ratio of 11 .35% The Bank will have adequate capital to pay cash

dividends

As such no adjustment is warranted for this factor



Conversion Valuation Appraisal Report Page 61

LIQuIDITY OF THE ISSUE

The Comparable Group is by definition composed only of companies that trade in the public

markets with all of the Comparables trading on NASDAQ Typically the number of shares

outstanding and the market capitalization provides an indication of how much liquidity there will

be in given stock The actual liquidity can be measured by volume traded over given period of

time

FIGURE 33 MARKET CAPITALIZATION DATA

Market Data

Tangible

Market Stock Price Price Book Book

Value Price High Low Value Value

licker Short Name

Comparable Thrift
Data

CEBK Central Bancorp Inc 920 11.50 II 50 8.41 21.31 1997

CBNK Chicopee Bancorp Inc 7460 11.70 13.15 11.63 1483 1483

HBNK Hampden Bancorp Inc 67.50 9.44 1016 908 13.13 13 13

HIFS Hingharn Institution for Savings 80.20 37.73 3805 31.50 31.56 31.56

LEGC Legacy Bancorp Inc 76.30 876 984 856 1380 12.40

LSBX LSB Corporation 54.90 12 19 1450 II 61 13.77 377

NHTB New Hampshire Thrift Bancshares Inc 59.60 10.32 11 93 991 1370 8.65

NFSB Newport Bancorp Inc 4470 12 15 12.34 11.46 1361 1361

UBNK United Financial Bancorp Inc 226.80 1356 15.16 12.68 13.39 1290

WFD Westfield Financial Inc 251 70 8.51 10.37 7.92 8.30 8.30

Average
9555 1359 14.70 12.28 1574 14.91

Median 71.05 1160 12.14 10.69 13.74 1337

Maximum 251 70 37.73 38.05 31.50 31.56 31 56

Minimum 1920 851 9.84 7.92 8.30 8.30

Pro-tbrn Results 61.80 NA NA NA NA NA

Pro-forma Variance to the Comparable Median

NVSL Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MHC 48.80 695 10 5.76 722 721

SSE Southern Connecticut Bancorp Inc 17.00 6.30 6.85 566 581 5.81

NVSL Variance to the Comparable Median 22.25 4.65 5.04 4.93 6.52 16

SSE Variance to the Comparable Median 54.05 5.30 5.29 5.03 7.93 756

Does not include adjustnants resulting from the Second Step Transaction

Sources SNL and Offering Circular Data FinPro Computations

The market capitalization values of the Comparable Group range from low of $19.2 million to

high of $251.7 million with median market capitalization of $71.1 million The Bank expects to

have $61.8 million of market capital at the midpoint on pro forma basis It is expected that the

Bank will trade on NASDAQ along with all of the Comparables

Slight Downward adjustment for this factor appears warranted as the Bank will have lower

market capitalization than the Comparables
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RECENT REGULATORY MATTERS

Regulatory matters influence the market for thrift conversions It is expected that industry

regulation will increase as result of the current crisis and there is lack of clarity to the resulting

regulatory framework Both the Bank and the Comparable Group are expected to operate in

substantially the same regulatory environment

No adjustment for this factor is warranted as both the Bank and the Comparables will operate in

the same ownership structure and will be supervised in the same regulatory environment
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Other Factors

MANAGEMENT

The current team has considerable banking experience and has held similar positions in other

financial institutions The Banks organizational chart is reasonable for an institution of its size

and complexity

The Board is active and oversees and advises on all key strategic and policy decisions

As such no adjustment appears to be warranted for this factor
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SUBSCRIPTION INTEREST

There have been four second step conversion since January 12008 The median price to tangible

book value of these conversions was 73.1% Northwests price to pro forma tangible book value

was above the others and is partially attributable to the size of the institution Eagle completed its

second step
in April 2010 at81.2% of tangible book

FIGURE 34 SECOND STEP CONVERSIONS SINCE 111108 PRo F0RMA DATA

Price to Pro Forma

Gross

IPO Proceeds IPO EPS Book Tangible Book

Ticker Name Date Price Value Value

I3CSB BCSB Bancorp Inc 4/11/2008 19.765 10.00 NM 61.8 65.0

NWBI Northwest Bancshares Inc 12/18/2009 688783 10.00 24.8 89.0 103.8

OSHC Ocean Shore Holding Co 12/21/2009 33490 8.00 17.3 63.0 63.0

EBMT Eagle Bancorp Montana Inc 4/5/2010 24.643 10.00 12.3 81.2 81.2

lAverage 18.1 73.8 78.3

Median 17.3 72.1 73.1

Source SNL Securities
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There was first day pop for 2010 year-to-date 2009 full year transactions and 2008 full year

transactions The median price change after day was 8.95% Of the four second step

conversions three are currently trading above their IPO price

FIGuRE 35 CONvERsIONS PRICE APPREcIATION

Ticker

BCSB

NWBI

OSHC

E13MT

Name

BCSI3 Bancorp Inc

Northwest Bancshares Inc

Ocean Shore Holding Co

Eagle Bancorp Montana Inc

Iercentage Change in Irice

After After After

Week Month Months

14.90 13.50 4.00

13.00 14.00 NA
11.88 13.13 NA

5.00 4.00 NA

To

Date

0.10

16.30

38.75

0.50

Source SNL Securities data as of 5/28/2010

No adjustment is given for subscription interest There are MHCs currently in the subscription

phase of their second step process The success or failure of these companies may result in future

adjustment

Gross After

IIO Proceeds Day

Date

4/11/2008 19765 10.40

12/18/2009 688783 13.50

12/21/2009 33490 7.50

4/5/2010 24.643 5.50

Average 9.23 11.20 11.16 4.00 13.86

Median 8.95 12.44 13.32 4.00 8.40
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VALUATION ADJUSTMENTS

Relative to the Comparables the following adjustments need to be made to the Banks pro forma

market value

Valuation Factor Valuation Adjustment

Financial Condition Slight Upward

Asset Quality Strong Downward

Balance Sheet Growth Moderate Upward

Earnings Quality Predictability and Growth Moderate Downward

Market Area No Adjustment

Dividends No Adjustment

Liquidity of the Issue Slight Downward

Recent Regulatory Matters No Adjustment

Additionally the following adjustment should be made to the Banks market value

Valuation Factor Valuation Adjustment

Management No Adjustment

Subscription Interest No Adjustment
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Valuation

In applying the accepted valuation methodology promulgated by the regulators i.e the pro forma

market value approach three key pricing multiples were considered The four multiples include

Price to core earnings PIE
Price to book value P/B Price to tangible book value P/TB

Price to assets P/A

All of the approaches were calculated on pro forma basis including the effects of the conversion

proceeds All of the assumptions utilized are presented in Exhibit 13

DISCUSSION OF WEIGHT GIVEN TO

VALUATION MULTIPLES

To ascertain the pro forma estimated market value of the Bank the market multiples for the

Comparable Group were utilized As secondary check all publicly traded thrifts and the recent

and historical conversions were assessed The multiples for the Comparable Group all publicly

traded thrifts are shown in Exhibit

Price to Earnings According to the Appraisal Guidelines When both the converting

institution and the comparable companies are recording normal earnings P/E

approach may be the simplest and most direct method of valuation When earnings are low

or negative however this approach may not be appropriate and the greater consideration

should be given to the P/BV approach In this particular case the Banks earnings are

skewed by credit costs As such this approach was given limited consideration in this

appraisal

In the pro forma figures for the Bank FinPro incorporated the impact of SFAS 123 which

requires the expensing of stock options In preparing the fully converted pro forma figures

for the Comparable Group FinPro also incorporated the impact of SFAS 123
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Price to Book/Price to Tangible Book According to the Appraisal Guidelines The

P/BV approach works best when the converting institution and the Comparables have

normal amount of book value The P/BV approach could seriously understate the value of

an institution that has almost no book value but has an outstanding future earnings

potential For converting institutions with high net worth the appraiser may have difficulty

in arriving at pro forma market value because of pressure placed on the P/E multiple as

higher P/BV levels are required to reflect similarP/BV ratio as the peer group average

The P/BV approach also suffers from the use of historical cost accounting data

Since thrift earnings in general have had high degree of volatility the P/B is utilized

frequently as the benchmark for market value better approach is the P/TB approach in

general investors tend to price financial institutions on tangible book basis because it

incorporates the P/B approach adjusted for intangibles Initially following conversion

FinPro believes that thrifts often trade on price to tangible book basis

Price to Assets According to the Appraisal Guidelines This approach remedies the

problems of small base that can occur with the P/BV approach but the approach has

many of the other limitations of the latter approach the P/BV approach FinPro places

little weight on this valuation approach due to the lack of consideration of asset and funding

mixes and the resulting earnings impact
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FULL OFFERING VALUE IN RELATION

TOCOMPARABLES

Based upon the adjustments defined in the previous section the Bank is pricing at the midpoint as

standard conversion is estimated to be $61824590 Based upon range below and above the

midpoint value the respective values are $54016800 at the minimum and $69632380 at the

maximum respectively At the super maximum of the range the offering value would be

$78611340 At the minimum as adjusted of the range the offering value would be $50064300

At the various levels of the estimated value range the full offering would result in the following

offering data

FIGURE 36 VALuE RANGE

Appraised Value Midpoint

Range

Minniiurn Adj

Minimimi

Maximum

Super Maximuni

Source FinPro Inc Pro forma Model

FIGURE 37APPRAIsED VALUE

Conclusion
___________ ___________ ___________ ___________ _____________

Total Shares 5006430 5.401680

Price per 5hare 10 10

Full Conversion Value $50064300 $54016800

Exchange Shares 1789416 1789416

Exchange Percent 35.74% 33.13%

Conversion Shares 2635000 2635000

Conversion Percent 52.63% 48.78%

Merger Shares 582014 977264

MergerPercent 11.63% 18.09%

Gross Proceeds 22397500 $26350000

Exchange Value 17894160 $17894160

Exchange Ratio 0.6300 0.6300

Exchange Value per Minority Share 6.30 6.30

SuperMaximum is an overallotment option that is 5% above Inc maxnnum amount

The appraised value of the institution resulted in an exchange value per minority share that ranges

from $6.30 per share at the minimum to $9.80 per share at the super maximum with an exchange

value per share of $7.41 at the midpoint

Minimum Adj Minimum

Total Shares Price Total

Conclusion Shares Per Share Value

6182459 10.00 61824590

5006430 10.00 50064300

5401680 10.00 54016800

6963238 10.00 69632380

7861134 10.00 78611340

Aopraised Value

Midpoint Maximum SuperMaximum

6182459

10

$61824590

2105195

34.05%

3100100

50.14%

977264

15.81%

$31000000

$21051950

0.7412

7.41

6963238

10

$69632380

2420974

34.77%

3565000

51.20%

977264

14.03%

$35650000

$24209740

0.8524

8.52

7861134

10

78611340

2784120

35.42%

4099750

52.15%

977264

12.43%

40997500

27841200

0.9802

9.80
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FIGuRE 38CONVERSION OFFERING PRICING MULTIPLES

Batik Comparables State National

Mean Median Mean Median Mean Medaiti

Mitt AdJ 34.48

Mat 3571

Ence-Core Eannngs Ratio PIE Mid .67 21 94 70 32 32 23 99 5.60

Max 47.62

Satan 52 63

Mni Adj 63.78%

Miii 65 66%

nec-to-Book Ratio P/B Mid 71 58% 84 48% 83 70% 8945% 8945% 7658% 75.30%

Max 76 98%

Srnax 82.64%

Miii Adj 67.98%

\tai 6974%

Pnce-to-Tangible Book Ratio P/TB Mid 75.87% 9035% 88.90% 138.90% 138 90% 85 18% 79.55%

Max 8137%

Smax 87 11%

Mat Adj 7.00%

Miii 751%

Price-to-Assets Ratio P/A Mid 8.55% 1045% 9.10% 1906% 906% 31% 6.85%

MaX 9.58%

Smax 1074%

Source FinPro Calculations

FIGURE 39 CoMPARABLE CONVERSION PRICING MULTIPLES TO THE BANKS PRO F0RMA

MIDPOINT

Price Relative to

Earnings Core Earnings Book Tangible Book Assets

The Bank at midpoint Full Conversion NM 41.67 71.58% 75.87% 8.55%

Comparable Group Median 12.50 16.70 83.70% 88.90% 9.10%

Discount Premium NA 149.52% -14.48% -14.66% -5.99%

Source SNL data FinPro Calculations

As Figure 39 demonstrates at the midpoint of the estimated valuation range the Bank is priced at

14.66% discount to the Comparable Group on tangible book basis

FIGURE 40 COMPARABLE CONVERSION PRICING MULTIPLES TO THE BANKS PRO F0RMA

SUPER MAXIMUM

Price Relative to

Earnings Core Earnings Book Tangible Book Assets

The Bank at the supermax Full Conversion NM 52.63 82.64% 87.11% 10.74%

Comparable Group Median 12.50 16.70 83.70% 88.90% 9.10%

Discount Premium NA 215.15% -1.27% -2.01% 18.09%

Source SNL data FinPro Calculations

As Figure 40 demonstrates at the super maximum of the estimated valuation range the Bank is

priced at 2.0 1% discount to the Comparable Group on tangible book basis
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FIGURE 41 COMPARABLE CONVERSION PRICING MULTIPLES TO THE BANKS PRO F0RMA

MINIMUM

Price Relatwe to

Source SNL data FinPro Calculations

As Figure 41 demonstrates at the minimum of the estimated valuation range the Bank is priced at

21 .55% discount to the Comparable Group on tangible book basis

Earnings Core Earnings Book Tangible Book Assets

eBank at the minimum Full Conversion NM 35.71 65.66% 69.74% 7.51%

Comparable Group Median 12.50 16.70 83.70% 88.90% 9.10%

Discount Premium NA 113.83% -21.55% -21.55% -17.43%
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COMPARISON TO OTHER PENDING

SECOND STEP CONVERSIONS

As Figure 42 demonstrates the Banks offering price to tangible book value per share range is in

between the high end and low end of the pending second step
conversion comparable tangible

book basis The Bank is priced between 69.74% and 87.11% of tangible book value per share

FIGURE 42 COMPARISON TO OTHER PENDING SECOND STEP CONVERSIONS

Gross Price

Proceeds TBVS Range

Ticker Institution State Type

ORIT Oritani Financial Corp NJ Second Step 515775 82.44 98.52

FFCO FedFirst Financial Corp PA Second Step 29756 57.67 76.69

ONFC Oneida Financial Corp NY Second Step 41659 89.49- 112.04

JXSB Jacksonville Bancorp IL Second Step 15539 58.28 77.88

VPFG ViewPoint Financial Group TX Second Step 264500 86.00 108.70

FXCB Fox Chase Bancorp Inc MHC PA Second Step 133556 72.62-92.85

COBK Colonial Financial Services NJ Second Step 35708 64.68 85.76

CFFN Capitol Federal Financial inc KS Second Step 2127500 95.42- 106.16

KFFG Kaiser Federal Financial CA Second Step 105800 69.83 88.81

NVSL Naugatuck Valley Financial MHC CT Second Step 35650 69.74 87.11

Source SNL Securities FinPro calculations

offering data is presented at the supermax for all deal Price/Tangible Book Range presents values at the minimum

and supermax
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VALUE AND STOCK PRICE

Page 73

FIGURE 43 COMPARISON OF THE EXCHANGE VALUE PER MINORITY SHARE AND STOCK PRICE

$11.00

$1 0.00

$9.00

$8.00

$7.00

a-

$6.00

$5.00

$4.00

$3.00

NVSL Stock Price

Midpoint

Source SNL data FinPro Calculations

As Figure 43 demonstrates the Banks stock price is currently between the minimum and the

midpoint of the range

Minimum

SuperMaximum

çOi

Minimum as Adjusted

Maximum
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VALUATION CONCLUSION

We believe that the discount on tangible book basis at the midpoint is appropriate relative to the

Comparable Group The resulting pro forma multiples are inline with other pending offerings

It is therefore FinPros opinion that as of May 28 2010 the estimated pro forma market value of

the Bank in full offering was $61824590 at the midpoint of range with minimum of

$54016800 to maximum of $69632380 at 15% below and 15% above the midpoint of the

range respectively Assuming an adjusted maximum value of 15% above the maximum value the

adjusted maximum value or super maximum value in full offering is $78611340 Assuming an

adjusted minimum value the value in full offering is $50064300

The document represents an initial valuation for the Bank Due to the duration of time that passes

between the time this document is compiled and the time the offering closes numerous factors

could lead FinPro to update or revise the appraised value of the Bank Some factors that could lead

FinPro to adjust the appraised value include changes in the Banks operations and financial

condition changes in the market valuation or financial condition of the Comparable Group

changes in the broader market and changes in the market for thrift conversions Should there

be material changes to any of these factors FinPro will prepare an appraisal update to appropriately

adjust the value of the Bank At the time of closing FinPro will prepare final appraisal to

determine if the valuation range is still appropriate and determine the exact valuation amount

appropriate for the Bank
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About the Firm
__________________________________ flfl

FinPro Inc was established in 1987 as full service financial advisory and

management consulting firm specializing in providing advisory services to the

financial institutions industry FinPro is not transaction oriented firm This approach

uniquely positions FinPro as an objective third party willing to explore all strategic

alternatives rather than focus solely on transaction oriented strategies FinPro

believes that client deserves to be presented with all alternatives Careful

consideration is given to the associated benefits and drawbacks of each alternative

so decisions can be made on the merits of these alternatives

Fin Pro principals are frequent speakers and presenters at financial institution trade

association functions FinPro teaches

strategic planning and mergers and acquisitions at the Stonier School of

Banking

strategic planning to examiners from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Office of Thrift Supervision and several State Banking Departments various

capital market and finance courses at the Graduate School of Bank Investments

and Financial Management at the University of South Carolina and an online

mergers and acquisitions course for the American Bankers Association

JFinPro
Buiidng va/us togethur



About the Firm
_________________________________ ____ ____ ___ ___ ___ __ on

Fin Pro maintains library of databases encompassing bank and thrift capital

markets data census data branch deposit data national peer data market

research data along with many other related topics As such Fin Pro can

provide quick current and precise analytical assessments based on timely

data In addition FinPros geographic mapping capabilities give it unique

capability to thematically illustrate multiple issues and to provide targeted

marketing opportunities to its clients

LIFinPro
BuiIdüg value together



About the Author Dennis Gibney
EJ

Dennis manages all of the firms capital

markets engagements including mergers
and acquisitions stock valuations and

fairness opinions Competitive analysis

strategic analysis and branch

divestitures/acquisitions are other areas of

expertise

Dennis has worked on the appraisal of over

$3.0 billion in thrift conversion IPOs the

most notable being Roslyn Bancorp Inc

and TFS Financial Corporation MHC He

has also prepared expert witness testimony

for litigation involving corporate appraisal

methodology In 2003 Dennis taught the

American Bankers Associations Merger
and Acquisition Course

Prior to joining the firm Dennis received

broad-based experience in the securities

industry He worked as an Allocations

Specialist for Merrill Lynch Company
supporting their mortgage-backed securities

trading desk in New York and for SandIer

ONeill Partners

dFinPro
8u/thg va/ua together



About the Author Matthew Miller

Matthew has particular expertise in

strategic planning and branch

profitability and improvement analysis

He also specializes in de novo bank

formation and is responsible for

FinPros strategic planning model

__FinPro
Building value together



Exhibit Consolidated Balance Sheet NVSL

FINANCIAL CORPORATiON

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Dollars in thousands

March 31 December 31

2010 2009 2008

Unaudited Audited

ASSETS

Cash and due from depository institutions 4740 9003 8214

Investment in federal funds 4523 3143 33

Investment securities available-for-sale at fair value 40432 37623 63844

Investment securities held-to-maturity at amortized cost 1373 1451

Loans held for sale at fair value 194

Loans receivable net 480841 473304 431976

Accrued income receivable 2051 2074 2099

Foreclosed real estate net 120 140

Premises and equipment net 9866 9948 10565

Bank owned life insurance 9005 8920 8579

Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston stock at cost 6252 6252 6252

Other assets 4818 5097 3824

Total assets $564215 $556955 $535386

LIABILI11ES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Liabilities

Deposits
$388077 $380931 $363026

Borrowedfunds 120933 118984 119148

Mortgagors escrow accounts 2620 4888 4562

Other liabilities
1875 1844 3061

Total liabilities 513505 506647 489797

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders equity

Preferred stock $.01 par value 1000000 shares authorized

no shares issued or outstanding

Common stock $01 par value 25000000 shares authorized

7604375 shares issued shares outstanding 7022659 at

March 31 2010 7022866 at December 31 2009 and

7026894 at December 31 2008 76 76 76

Paid-in capital
33814 33756 33637

Retained earnings
25085 24849 23303

Unearned ESOP shares 193735 shares at March 31 2010

193735 shares at December 31 2009 and 213624 shares

at December 31 2008 1937 1937 2136
Unearned stock awards 31640 shares at March 31 2010

32340 shares at December 31 2009 and 61780 shares

at December 31 2008 347 355 680

Treasmy Stock at cost 583549 shares at March 31 2010

583342 shares at December 31 2009 and 579314 shares

at December 31 2008 6134 6132 6107
Accumulated other comprehensive income loss 153 51 2504

Total stockholders equity 50710 50308 45589

Total liabilities and stockholders equity $564215 $556955 $535386

The accompanying notes are an integral part
of these financial statements

F-2



Exhibit Consolidated Balance Sheet SSE

SOtTHERN CONNECTICIT BANCORP INC AND StBSiDL.RIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS BALANCE ShEETS

ASSETS

2.ThGid

Cash and due from banks

Shoit-term investments

Cash and cash equivalents

nert bearing certificates of deposit

Available for sale securities at fair valu

FederaE-ome Loan Bank stock

Loans receivable

Loans receivable

Allowance for loan losses

Loans recthahk net

Accrued interest receivable

remises and equipment

Other assets held for sale

Other assets

Total assets

LIABLLITTES AND SHARlHOLDERS EQtJTY

Liabilities

Deposits

Nomnterest beasiriz deposits

nterest bearing deposits

Total deposits

Repurchase agreements

Capital lease obligations

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Total liabilities

March

IL

2S5L

269
l3.2l lOSf5

54 .S3 .l2

3_3 3_3

1592 -S

OSL 393

lr556

2O 29-i 215

1.1T4 .15 LISI

953 lOlL

12245 llSS

Commitments and ontinencie

SharehoLders Equity

referred stock no par value shares authorized

none issued

Common stock par value 531 shares authorued 5.OO9OOO

shares issued and outstandint 2.69532 at March 2319

and December 31 2C1i and 2.555.152 at December31 2035

Additional paidin capital

Accumulated deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive loss income net unrealued

loss oain on available for sale securities

December 3k

2339

2.5-2

1535

r25

5.26

5635

13915

22.562 2563 22.521

335

Total liabilities and shareholders equity

See Notes to Consolidated financial Statements

35

.f 15532

l35.O9 135613
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Exhibit Consolidated Statement of Income NVSL

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Dollars in thousands except earnings per share

For the Three

Months Ended For the Year Ended

March 31 December 31

2010 2009 2009 2008 2007

Unaudited Audited

Interest and dividend income

Interest on loans $6684 $6378 $25954 $24556 $21681

Interest and dividends on investments and deposits 459 710 2337 3647 3349

Total interest income 7143 7088 28291 28203 25030

Interest expense

Interest on deposits 1811 2300 8477 9271 9750

Interest on borrowed funds 804 1115 4060 4633 3424

Total interest expense 2615 3415 12537 13904 13174

Net interest income 4528 3673 15754 14299 11856

Provision for loan losses 809 285 1144 675 151

Net interest income after provision forloan losses 3719 3388 14610 13624 11705

No ninterest income

Fees for services related to deposit accounts 246 234 1060 1053 955

Fees for other services 165 125 574 529 559

Income from bank owned life insurance 84 84 341 315 308

Income from investment advisory services net 41 56 271 299 260

Gain loss on investments 176 388 3398 65

Other income 27 31 108 154 207

Total noninterest income loss 571 706 2742 1048 2354

Noninterest expense

Compensation taxes and benefits 2075 1884 7692 7521 6914

Office occupancy
587 534 2151 2173 1966

FDIC insurance premiums
162 235 946 132 35

Computer processing
229 222 916 861 733

Professional fees 175 129 674 518 504

Directors compensation
216 199 560 493 494

Advertising
73 55 330 534 594

Office supplies
51 59 207 195 201

Loss on foreclosed real estate net 18 36

Other expenses
268 275 1029 1026 981

Total noninterest expense 3854 3598 14541 13454 12422

Income loss before tax provision benefit 436 496 2811 878 1637

Income tax provision benefit 122 127 818 566 217

Net income loss 314 369 1993 312 1420

Earnings loss per share basic and diluted 005 0.05 0.29 0.05 0.20

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

F-3



Exhibit Consolidated Statement of Income SSE

SOUTHERN CONNECTICUT BANCORP5 INC AND StBSIDL4RIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Thiee

Months Ended

31

3009

For the Year Ended

Jeceinber 31
1ioüt in nds G7i

3009 2008 200

nteresr income

Interest andfees onloans S11 5S 6.10 S354 539

ntevestonsecurities
59 12 i5 259

nterest on Federal funds sold and shott-tenn and other investments 23 203 L35

Totalinterestiicome
1.1 1.565 6426

interest Expense

interest expense on deposits
426 .0 2.055 3192

interest expense on capital tease obligations
44 -.-1 l6

interest expense on repurchase acreements and other borrowings

Total interest expense
3Y 220

Net interest income 1300 l.0 253 4.62 5.65

Credifprovisionfortoantosses
31 2.146 1.983 326 538

Net interest income loss after prorision for loan losses 1334 0S 2.261 .534 5.22

Noninterest Income

Service char2es andfees 118 144 50 610

Gain on sale of branch
S5

Gain on sale of loans

Gain on sale of available for sale securities 39

Othernoninterestinconie
38 19 123 215 .05

Total noninterest income 185 163 629 1.66 960

Noninterest Expense

Salaries and benefits
3.089 688 34d0

Occupancy and equipment
182 152 6$ 685 853

rofessional services 260 136 510 358

Dataprocessin and other outside services 98 101 39 401

FJIC insurance
53 16 24

Otheroperatinexpenses
131 155 860 860

Total noninterest expense
150 1.396 5.-c- 6.06

Net income loss 1$ 2.0s t2.N 54

Basic and dilutedmcoine 1oss per
share 0.31 10.86 .CS 0.35 019

F-4



Exhibit Consolidated Equity and Comprehensive Income NVSLatu
FINANCIAL CORPORA TIOJ

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Dollars in thousands

Common Paid-in Retained

SWck alEa
Balance at December 31 2007

ESOP shares released 19889 shares

Dividends paid $020 per common share

Stock based compensation 5000 shares awarded

Stock based compensation 28242 shares vested

Stock based compensation options

Treasury stock acquired 20473 shares

Comprehensive income

Net income

Net change in unrealized holding gain on available-for-

sale securities net of tax effect

Comprehensive income

Balance at December 31 2008

ESOP shares released 19889 shares

Dividends paid $0.17 per
common share

Stock based compensation 29446 shares vested

Stock based compensation options

Treasury stock acquired 4028 shares

Comprehensive income

Net income

Net change in unrealized holding gain on available-for-

sale securities net of tax effect

Comprehensive income

Balance at December 31 2009

Dividends paid $0.03 per
common share

Stock based compensation -700 shares vested

Stock based compensation options

Treasury
stock acquired 207 shares

Comprehensive income

Net income

Net change in unrealized holding gain on available-for-

sale securities net of tax effect

Comprehensive income

33814 25085Balance at March 31 2010 Unaud lied 76

Balance at December 31 2008 76 33637 23303

Dividends paid $0.06 per common share 58

Stock based compensation 700 shares vested

Stock based compensation options
54

Treasury stock acquired 81 shares

Comprehensive income

Net income 369

Net change in unrealized holding gain on available-for-

sale securities net of tax effect

Comprehensive income

Balance at March 31 2009 Unaudited 76 33691 23514

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

76 33483

29

183

76 33637

87

206

76 33756

58

24233

614

312

23303

447

1993

24849

78

314
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Exhibit Consolidated Equity and Comprehensive Income NVSL

Accumulated

Unearned Unearned Other

ESOP Stock Treasury Comprehensivecom_pL
2.335

199

995 3889 116 50457

170

614

13

324

2231

2388

2136 680 6107 2504

199

325

25

2555

1937 6132 51

324

183

2231

2700

45589

112

447

325

206

25

4548

50308

78

58

416

50710

45589

158

355

102

1937 347 6134 153

2136 680 6107 2504

54

1795

2164

2136 672 6108 709 47656

F-5



Exhibit Consolidated Equity and Comprehensive Income SSE

SOUTHERN CONNECTICUT BANCORP INC AND SUBSTDLRIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

tDo liars it tkatsandsi

Balance December 312005

Comprehensive toss

Netloss

Unrealized holdinc rain on available for

sale securities

Total comprehensive loss

Directors fees settled in common stock

Exchange of stock options

Exercise of stock options

Re sincte stock compensation

Stock option compensation

Balance December 3L 2007

Comprehensive income

Net income

Unrealized holdina zain on available for

sale securities

Total comprehensive income

Restncted stock compensation

Stock option compensation

Stock repurchase

Balance December 312008

Comprehensive loss

Netloss

Unrealized holdinc loss on available for

sale securities

Total comprehensive loss

Restricted stock compensation

Stock option compensation

Balance December 312009

Comprehensive income

Net income

Unrealized holdina gain on available for

sale securities

Total comprehensive income

Restricted stock compensation

Balance March 31 2010 Unaudited

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mc

1.280

Continued

Accumulated

Number Additional Other

of Common Common Paid-In Accumulated Conprehensive

Shares Stock Capital Deficit Income loss Total

S4l29T 29 24.118 3.55 350

.1000

lSF lS20

2369T4 26 22399 4.169 40 18.216

68 68

202

6.-SO 55 55

20 20

28S3l2 l.8l 11820

2.688i52 25 20.6 4.035 28 1663

cD

2.9-

T50 51 51

2.695302 25 2C696 6.92 12 13.65

2.695902 23 20698 5.92x 13.796
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Exhibit Consolidated Equity and Comprehensive Income SSE

SOtTHERN CONNECTICtT BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SRAREHOLDERS EQUITY Continued

Accumuhted

Number AdclkioRaI Other

of Cunnon Corn mon Paid-in Ac curn ulateI Comprehensive

DoL7ar_ thoisads Shares Stock Capital Deficit Income ILoss Total

BalanceDeceiuher3L2OOS 2.5S353 33 2D5 .335 38

Comprehensive loss

Netloss
3OS

Unreaiied holding loss on available for

sale securities
18

total comprehensive loss

Restricted stock compensation
14

Stock option compensation
SI

BalanceMarch3L2GO9 4itd 26SLS53 23 2059 5343 19 14350

See Notes to Consolidated iriancial Statements
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Exhibit Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow NVSL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Naugatuck
IJNANCIiiL CORPORAl ION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Jn thousands

For the Three

Months Ended For the Year Ended

March 31 December 31

2010 2009 2009 2008 2007-.
Unaudited Audited

285

218

14

176
165

1144

821

60

34

704

388
656

675

835

51

34

1574
3398

813

151

776

21
34

11

65
698

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income loss
314 369 1993 312 1420

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities

Provision for loan losses 809

Depreciation and amortization expense
197

Net amortization accretion from investments

Amortization of intangible assets

Provision for deferred tax benefit

Loss gain on investment securities

Stock-based compensation
169

Loans originated for sale 2300

Gain on sale of loans 12
Proceeds from sale of loans 2312

Net change in

Accrued income receivable 23

Deferred loan fees 46
Cash surrender value of life insurance 84

Other assets 210

Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities 1528

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from maturities and repayments of

available-for-sale securities 1578 2152 10022 7501 12236

Proceeds from sale of available-for-sale securities 1982 10508 19264 13171 8441

Proceeds from sale of held-to-maturity securities 10

Proceeds from maturities of held-to-maturity securities 75 1190 1390

Purchase of available-for-sale securities 6204 25017 17598

Purchase of held-to-maturity securities 1566 250

Loan originations net of principal payments 8614 8563 42570 72888 51656

Purchase of Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston stock 1619 734

Purchase of property and equipment 115 38 212 775 325

Proceeds from the sale of other real estate owned 140

Net cash provided used by investing activities flJ58 4059 J952 78

125

19

83
86
97

955

25

43
341

2291
222

2596

65
68

315
39

3459

130
51

308

35
98

2680
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Exhibit Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow NVSL

For the Three

Months Ended For the Year Ended

March 31 December 31

2010 2009 2009 2008 2007

Unaudited Audited

Cash flows from financing activities

Net change in time deposits 3065 7755 3859 33353 37335

Net change in other deposit accounts 4081 8941 21764 8275 5135

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston 3000 52550 55915 46927

Repayment of Advances from Federal Home

Loan Bank of Boston 8782 11275 58418 22373 30538

Net change in mortgagors escrow accounts 2268 2029 327 691 376

Change in short-term borrowings 7731 1689 4363 1839 229

Common stock repurchased
25 2231 2364

Cash dividends to common stockholders 78 158 447 614 589

Proceeds from exercise of options

Net cash provided by financing activities 6747 4923 16255 74855 46244

Increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 2883 9937 3899 123 428

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 12146 8247 8247 8370 7942

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 9263 18184 $12146 8247 8370

Supplemental disclosures

Non-cash investing activities

Transfer of loans to foreclosed real estate 120 233 140

Cash paid during the year for

Interest 2607 3042 $12283 $13950 $13130

Income taxes
226 286 943 296

F-7



Exhibit Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow SSE

SOUTHERN CONNECTICUT BANCORP INC AND SUBSIJMARIE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Carh Flome Froiss Operations

Yet ineerne less

Adpstnients to reconcile net tnecnse iless to net cash steed in

operatin activIties

.ntertizaticn and aereticn of prenrium.s ant tisectnts

en nveetment5 net

Credit pi csision for lean to sses

Gain en sale ofhranh

Share based onspensation

Leans erttnatee for sale net efyrinospi payments received

Proceeds front the sale of loans

Gain en sale of leans

Gain on sale ef available for sale securities

Deprectatien ant ansertication

nzrease in cash surrender of life insurance

Write-don ef other assets held for sale

Chanzes in assets and liabilities

Decrease increase in Safes red lean fees

Lsrease decrease in azereed interest seceivable

2nzase deonease in ether assets

increase decrease in accrued expenses ant ethes liabilitses

Net eazh used in provided by operatin5 activitsea

Cash Flows Frons Investing Activities

Purchases of interest bearing certificates ci deposit

Prezeeds from natnrities ef interest deanna zert sescates or Sapest

Purchases of available foe sale sensriier

Principal tejzayntents en available fes sale securities

Prczeets fiens nuatusines calls of available for sale sacurstes

Proneeds front sales of available fee sale sezesitiee

Yet payments en sale of branch

Yet innease decrease in leans rezehahie

Purchases of premises and epuipnrent

Pro ceeds frein the sale of other real estate orned

4pisision cfsnortgagebrolcer

Yet oasis sated in provided by nnestin activities

Cask Flows From Financing Activities

Yet decrease increase in dentant savings ant nacnevnssrket depests

Yet increase in certificates of deposit

Yet tecreaseinrease inreirerchase arreentents

Principal repayments en aptta lease cbltaa ions

noon seçncnasez

Pie zeeds frens exercise ef stock opriens

Deferred incense taxes on securities unrealiret aain

Yet earls provided by used in fsasasscing activities

Yet uecreaae increase in cadEt and cash equivalents

Cash ant cash e.zuivalents

egrnn in

Endins

For the Three

Months Ended For the Year Ended

March 31 December

tin r/wusands 2010 2009 2cc 2303 233

ftizatidirep

13 2S33 290

1392 533

195

29
293 333 40

In 11 4.0 45 44
iS

43 89

231 23

42

25
_______

55 34

59

58
1SS

IC

95

133

533

1.543

243 92 195

C.$IC 9205 1.500

25

4515 1.520 2.OSC S0c 3.000

3.298 524 25193 110.333 Y.250

122 114
523

5.54Y 2.095 i3553 2.516 3354

.4C5 n845 5.2r 032 3.035

4.53 3343 13.299 514 3.05

js 55

1.313

23.551 6.33 5.81

3.554 2S12 4.320 i19442 iJ.53

925 13905 23905 33.342 3.83

Lo.35 15.5I 1.925 13.905 3331

Continued
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Exhibit Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow SSE

SOUTHERN CONNECTICUT BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDLRIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASHFLOWS Continued

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow inform arioti

Cash paid for

intere _______________________________

ncome taxes ___________________________

Supplemental Disclosures of Non-Cash Irive srinF and

Financinc Acrivities

Assets and liabilities transfetredin sale of branch

Premises and equipment

Loans receivable

Deposits

ransfer of loans held for sale to loans receivable

Transfer of loans receivable to other real estate owned

Transfer of premises and equipment to assets held for sale

Unrealized holdinc gains losses on available for

sale securities aiis.inz duiin the period _______________________

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Three

1onths Ended

Narch$i

For the Year Ended

December 31

L5 46

IS

2J2 2.2-7 3.355

.2-

-I3

ss

L5

11 1Q 55 2I

F-8



Exhibit

Income Reconciliation of TFR to Consolidated Statements

Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MHC

Net Income

Description in 000s

6/30/2009 TFR months 274

9/30/2009 TFR months 769

12/31/2009 TFR months 795

3/31/2010 TFR months 392

Net Income for 12 Months Ended 12/31/2009 2230

Consolidated net income for 12 months ended 3/31/2010 1938

Variance 292

Adi ustments

Interest on deposits with banks 59

Interest on ESOP loan 109

Income tax benefit expense
149

Other expenses 607
Total Adjustments 290

Variance Rounding



Exhibit Compara Isle Selection Screens

\islkctQtr

Merger or

Acquisitinn

Target lotal Assets Shares Owned by IIC

Company Name Exchange P0 Date Yes/No Region State 8000 Actual

Starting Groap 256 public thrifts

The following
112 institutions were eliminated Listed on OTCBB Pink Sheets Private 144 Remain

AJS Bancorp Inc MHC OTCBB 12127/2001 No MW II 245.910 1.227544

Alamogordo Financial Corp MHC OTCI3B 05/10/2000 No SW NM 74575 918000

Alaska Pacilic Bancshares Inc OTCBB 07/01/1999 No WE AK 176812 NA

Allied First Bancorp Inc OTCBB 2/31/2991 No MW II 172045 NA

AMB Financial Corp YlCBB 040 1/1996 No MW IN 185.610 NA

csn I3iik l-loIsincs In \.\ \l.\ \lD 507.Ildi NA

Auburn Bancoip Inc MI-IC OTCt3B 08/18/2008 No NE ML 79.222 276806

Ben Franklin Financial Inc MHC 11313 101l9/2006 No MW IL 117.378 1.091062

Blue River Bancshares Inc OTCBB 06/23/1998 No MV IN 263664 NA

NV Financial Inc MHC OTCBB 01/14/2005 No MA MD 64467 1.454750

CSB Fiitancial Corp OTCBB 01/09.2002 No MW MO 100.722 NA

Charter Financial Corporation MHC OTCBB 10/17/2001 No SE G\ 1.247.326 15857924

CKF Bancorp Inc OTCBB 01104t995 No MW KY 131027 NA

CnlImut Bancorp Inc MHC OTCBB 10.09/2009 No SE .-\L 221.336 1.382.013

Delanco Battcorp Inc MHC OTCBB 04/022007 No MA NJ I38.986 899099

DSA Financial Corporation
OTCBB 07/3012104 No MW IN 121295 NA

East Texas Financial Services Inc OTCBB 01 10/1995 Yes SW 1X 243413 NA

Equitable Financial Corp MHC OTCBB 11/09/2005 No MW NE 93258 1813630

Eureka Financial Corporation MHC OTCBB 01/07/1999 No MA PA 121941 730239

11W Corporation
OTCBB 04/051993 No MW IN 33353 NA

First Bancorp of Itidiana Inc OTCBB 04/07/1999 No MW IN 348.089 NA

Fiist Independence Corporation OTCBII 10/08/1993 No MW KS 191.078 NA

First Niles Fittanctal Inc OTCBB 10/27/1998 No MW OH 104085 NA

Flatbnslt Federal Bancorp Inc MHC OTCBB 10/212003 No MA NY 156.924 1484208

FSB Community Banksliares Inc MHC OTCBB 08/15/2007 No MA NY 217514 946050

Georgetown Bancorp Inc MHC OTCBB 01/06/2005 No NE MA 207512 1527487

Gonserneur Bancorp Inc MI-IC OTCBB 03/23/1999 No MA NY 146.217 1311.222

Great American Bancorp Inc OTCBB 06/30/1995 No MW IL 155788 NA

Greenville Federal Financial Corporation MHC OTCBB 01/05/2006 No MW OH 121570 1264126

Harrington
West Financial Group Inc OTCBB 11/05/2002 No WE CA 903.052 NA

Harvard Illinois Bancorp Inc OTCBB 04/09/2010 No MW IL 166478 NA

Hiberitia Homestead Bancorp Inc OTCBB 01/28/2009 No SW LA 65664 NA

I-tome City Fittancial Corporation
OTCBB 12/30/1996 No MW OH 142221 NA

Home Federal Bancorp Inc ofLouistatia MHC O1CBB 01/21/2005 No SW LA 170.815 2135375

Home Ftitancial Bancorp
OTCBB 07/02/1996 No MW IN 71.478 NA

lome Loan Finaitcial Corpotalion OTCBB 03/26/1998 No MW OH 161648 NA

Homelown Bancoip Inc MHC OTCBB 06/29/2007 No MA NY 155.181 1309275

KS Bancorp Inc OTCBB 12/30/1993 No SE NC 346693 NA

Liberty Bancorp Inc OTCBB 07/242006 No MW MO 383.679 NA

Lincoln Park BancorpMHC OTCBB 12/20/2004 No MA NJ 156600 999810

Little Bank Inc OTCBB NA No SE NC 305424 NA

Logansporl
Financial Corp OTCBB 06/14/1995 No MW IN 155743 NA

MaisiStreet Financial Corporation MHC OTCBB 12/27/2006 No MW MI 00435 400176

Malaga
Financial Corporatiott OTCBB NA No WE CA 829000 NA

Midland Capital Holdings Corpotalion
OTCBB 06/30/1993 No MW IL 117324 NA

Mid-Southern Savings Bank FSB MHC OTCBB 04/09/1998 No MW IN 189579 1040750

Mmdcii Battcorp tic MI-IC OTCBB 07/02/2002 No SW LA 211300 800112

Monadnock Bancorp tic OTCBB 06/29/2006 No NE NH 114.683 NA

Mutnal Federal Bancorp Itic MHC OTCBB 04/06/2006 No MW IL 66607 NA

Norlh Penn Bancorp Inc OTCBB 10/02/2007 No MA PA 155533 NA

Northeast Indiana Bancorp Inc OTCBB 06/28/1995 No MW IN 252079 NA

North WesI Indiaita Bancorp OTCBB NA No MW IN 685682 NA

Osage Bancshares Itic OTCBB 01/18/2007 No SW OK 158984 NA

Ottawa Savings Bancorp Inc MHC OTCBB 07/15/2005 No MW IL 209157 1223701

Palriot Federal Bank OTCBB 12/31/2005 No MA NY 75903 NA

Peoples-Sidtiey
Financial Corporatioti OTCBB 04/28/1997 No MW OH 137434 NA

Perpetual Federal Savings Batik OTCBB 04/19/1991 No MW OH 358310 NA

Polonia Bancorp MHC OTCBB 01/16/2007 No MA PA 214392 1818437



EsitilijI oniparahle Selection Screens

%lstRctQtr

Merger or

Acquisition

larget lotal Assets Shares Owned Ity MI IC

Company Name Ixchange lEO Date Yes/No Region State 80011 Actual

Starting Group 256 tublic thrifts

Quaint Oak Baiicorp
Inc OTCBB 07/05/2007 No MA PA 95.763 NA

RMG Capital orporation
OTCBIS NA No WE CA 737.069 NA

Risebling Financial Corp Inc
OTCI4B I0/OI/2004 No MA NJ 168477 NA

Royal Financial Inc
OTCBB 01/21/2005 No MW IL 82.714 NA

San Lws Bank FSB CBB NA No WE 32706 NA

Secunty Federal Corporaiion
OICBB 10/30/1987 No SE SC 956002 NA

Sound Financial Inc MHC OFCBI3 01/09/2008 No 5.tE WA 337801 1621.435

Sontli Sttcct littanettil nt II 1013 1996 No SF NC 31-1./Ill \\

SouthFirst Bancsltates Inc OlCBI4 12/14/1995 No SE AL 130.1133 NA

Si Joseph Bancorp Inc 11 1314 12/02/2009 No MW MO 24.356 NA

Sturgis Bancorp Inc
OTCBB 1/10/1988 No MW MI 382.403

NA

Sagar Creek Financial Corp IMHC OTCBB 04/04/2007 No MW IL 86.795 498.784

Thud Century Bancorp
OTCBB 6/30/2004 No MW IN 130.452 NA

United Tennessee Bankshares tic OTCBB 11/05/1998 No SE IN 58169 NA

\ersailles Financial Corporation
OTCBB 01/11/2010 No MW OH 44.298 NA

Wake Forest Bancshares Inc MlIC OTCBB 04/03/1996 No SF NC 111.710 635.100

Wawel Savants Bank MHC OTCBB 04/01/2004 No MA NJ 93613 1.304.153

Wells Financial Ott OCI3B 14/I 1/1995 No MW MN 262.206 NA

William Penn Bancorp Inc NBC O1CBB 14/16/2008 No MA PA 321.811 2.548.713

Appalachian
Bancsharcs Inc link NA No SE GA 1.185.234 NA

.\SB Financial oip Pink 15/I 1/1995 No MW OH 222512 NA

BancAffiliated Inc Pink 06101/2001 No SW TX 164626 NA

BFC Financial orporation ink NA No SE FL 6350.740 NA

ommnntty Investors Bancorp Inc Pink 02/07/1995 No MW OH 26.637
NA

Crazy Woman Creek Bancorp Incorpotuied Pink 03/29/1996 No WE WY 153.279 NA

East Side Financial Inc Pink 11/01/1991 No SE FL 04.004 NA

Fidelity Fedcial Bancorp
Pink 08/31/1987 No MW IN 258.895 NA

First Bancrrnsi otporation
Pink 04/19/2001 No MW II 396305 NA

Firs Capital Bancshaies Inc Pink 10/29/1999 No SE NC 66.155 NA

First Federal ofSoutlt Caioltna ISIS MH Pink 11/14/1994 No SE SC 119265 853964

First Star Bancorp Itic Pink 05/15/1987 No MA PA 547.800 NA

FPB Financial Corp Pink 07/01/1999 No SW LA 169623 NA

Guaranty Bancorp tic Pink NA No NE NI-I 36 1.630 NA

Guaranty Financial Corp MHC Pink 06/21/1993 No MW WI 1343783 NA

Lexitigton
BL Financial Coip Piiik 06/06/1996 No MW MO 147156 NA

ifeStore Financial Group MHC Pink 10/17/1996 No SE NC 301912 538221

Peoples Bancorp
Pink 07/07/1987 No MW IN 472145 NA

Prince Georges Federal Sas ings Bank Pink NA No MA MD 100441 NA

Redwood Financial tic
Pink 07/10/1995 No MW MN 179143 NA

SE Fitiattcial Corp Pink 05/06/2004 No MA PA 3175 19 NA

Seneca-Cayaga Battcotp
Inc MI-IC Pitik 07/11/2016 No MA NY 227132 1309275

SFB Bancotp Itic Pink 05/30/1997 No SE TN 59850 NA

SFSB lttc MHC Pink 12/31/2004 No MA MD 199937 1.636594

Sislersville Hancorp lint Pink 06/26/1997 No SE WV 49720 NA

Southern Community Battcshares Inc Pink 12/23/1996 No SE AL 69.966 NA

TierOne Corpotation
Pink 10/02/2002 No MW NE 3160553 NA

Washington
Federal Bank for Savings

Pitik 03/01/1995 No MW IL 83489 NA

Webster City Federal BancorpMHC Pink 08/15/1994 No MW IA 96360 2.300000

1st Security Bancorp
Inc Private NA No WE WA 234306 NA

Ancliot Bancorp
Private NA No WE WA 615780 NA

Gateway Conirnntnty Fitiaticial Corp Prtvate NA No MA NJ 434531 NA

Magna Bank Private NA No SE TN 448110 NA

Natiottal Consumer oopeiative Bank Prtvate NA No MA DC 1899883 NA

Santander Holdings USA Inc Private 08/12/1986 No NE MA 83682995 NA



Exhibit omparable Selection Screens

Merger or

Acquisitmfl

argel

Exchange lPO Date \es/No Region
State

lolal Assets Shares Owned by MIIC

180001 Actual

Starting Group 256 public
thrifts

The following 38 institutions were eliminated MIKs 106 Remain

Company Name

MslRctQtr

Alliance l4ancorp Inc of Pennsylvania MDC NASDAQ 03/03/1995 No MA PA 47.8 IS 3973.750

Atlantic Coast Federal Corporation MI-IC NASDAQ 0/052004 No SE GA 914.021 8728500

Bettelicial Mutual Bancorp Inc MHC NASDAQ 07/16/2007 No MA PA 4709978 45.792.775

Brooklyn Federal Bancorp Inc MI-IC NASDAQ 04/06/2005 No MA NY 528159 9257.500

Capitol
Federal Financial MI-IC NASDAQ 04/01/1999 No MW KS 8485.465 52192817

hci ot Financial Corp MI/Cl 7\S GAO II 2014 71W 111 7.10.556 5.155313

Cliflon Savings Bancorp Inc MDC NASDAQ 03/04/2004 No MA NJ 1.067.707 16791758

Colonial Bankshares Itic MDC NASDAQ 06/30/2005 No MA Nj 56785 2.44 1716

Eagle Bancorp Montana Inc NASDAQ 14/05/2010 No WE MT 316313 2464274

FedFirst Financial Corporation MDC NASDAQ 04/07/2005 No MA PA 349.359 3.636875

Fox Chase Bancorp Inc MHC NASDAQ 10/02/2006 No MA PA 1.156.423 8148915

Greetie County Bancorp Inc MHC NASDAQ 1230/1998 No MA NY 478944 2.304632

Heritage Financial Group MHC NASDAQ 06/30/2005 No SE GA 574363 7868875

lttvestors Baucorp Inc MHC NASDAQ 10/12/2005 No MA NJ 8748.765 64844373

jacksonsille Bancorp Inc MI-IC NASDAQ 04/21/1995 No MW II 289.432 1038738

Kearny Fittancial Corp MI-IC NASDAQ 02/24/2005 No MA NJ 225910 5096250

Kentucky
First Federal Bancorp MI-IC NASDAQ 03/03/2005 No MW KY 238.355 4727938

K-Fed BancorpMHC NASDAQ 03/31/2014 No WE CA 893134 8861750

Lake Shore Bancorp Inc MDC NASDAQ 04/04/2006 No MA NY 432021 3636875

LaPorte Bancorp Inc MDC NASDAQ 10/15/2007 No MW IN 19.505 2.522013

MagyarBancorp Inc MHC NASDAQ 111/24/2006 No MA NJ 550.849 3200.450

Malvern Federal Bancorp Inc MDC NASDAQ 05/20/2008 No MA PA 696274 3383875

Meridiait Inlerstale Baticorp Inc MHC NASDAQ 01/23/2108 No NE MA 1719283 13164109

MSB Fittancial Corp MI-IC NASDAQ 11/05/2007 No MA NJ 362.387 3091344

Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation MI-IC NASDAQ 10/01/2004 No NE CT 564215 4182407

Northeast Connnunity Bancorp tic MDC NASDAQ 07/06/2006 No MA NY 517188 7273750

Northl/eld Bancorp Inc MtlC NASDAQ 11/08/2007 No MA NJ 2.097.803 24641684

Oneida Fittnttcial Corp MI-IC NASDAQ 12/30/1998 No MA NY 596265 4309750

Orilatti Financial Corp MHC NASDAQ 01/24/2007 No MA Ni 2054230 27575476

Pathfinder Bancorp Inc MI4C NASDAQ 11/16/1995 No MA NY 386742 1583239

PSB Holdings
Inc MHC NASDAQ 10/05/2004 No NE CT 495143 3729.846

Rockville Financial Inc MHC NASDAQ 05/23/2005 No NE CT 1560440 10689250

Roma Finaticial Corporation MHC NASDAQ 07/12/2006 No MA NJ 1370343 22584995

SI Finattcial Group Inc MHC NASDAQ 10/01/2004 No NE CT 882099 7286975

TI-S Financial Corporatioti MDC NASDAQ 04/23/2007 No MW OH 10737175 227119132

Uttiled Community l3ancorp MDC NASDAQ 03/31/21106 No MW IN 440646 4655.200

ViewPoint Finattcial Group MHC NASDAQ 10/03/2006 Nit SW TX 2477413 14183812

Waterstone Finattcial Inc MHC NASDAQ 10/05/2005 No MW WI 1844938 23050183



Flxhilit oniparable Selection Screens

Merger or

Actuisilion

Target lotal Assets Shares Owned by I-IC

Exchange IPO Date Yes/No Region Stale 8000 Actual

Starting Group 256 public thrifts

The following
90 institutions were eliminated Outside of the Region 16 Remain

Abirrgton Bancorp Inc

BCSB Bancorp Inc

Beacon Federal Bancorp inc

Cape Bancorp Inc

Carve Bancorp nc

C\iS Bancirip ire

Dime Community Baneshares tie

Elmira Savings Bank FSB

ESB Financial Corporation

ESSA Baneorp lttc

Fidelity Baneorp Inc

First Keystone Financial Inc

Flushing Finatteral Corporation

Harleysville Savings Financial Corporation

l-ludson City Bancorp Inc

Independence
Federal Szts rigs Batik

Notlhwest Baneslrares lire

OBA Fttiancial Services lire

Oceat Shore Holding Co

OceanFirst Financial Corp

Pamrapo Bartcorp lire

Parkvale Financial Corporation

Provident New York Bancorp

Prudential Batteorp lire of Pennsyls aura Ml IC

Rome Bancorp Inc

Severn Bancorp tic

TF Financial Corporation

TrttstCo Bank Corp NY

WSB Holdittgs lire

WSFS Ftttattcial Corporation

WVS Financial Corp

Astoria Fitrattcial Corporation

New York Community Battcorp Inc

Providetit Iittatcial Servtces lire

Anchor BanCorp Wrseotisttt lttc

Bank Mutual Corporation

BankFinattetnl Corporatroit

Central Federal Corporattott

CFS Battcorp Itte

Cttizeits Community Batteorp Inc

FFD Financial Corporation

First Batreshares Inc

First Capital Inc

First Clover Leaf Financial Corp

First Defiance Finattetal Corp

First Federal of Northern Mieltigatt Bnnieorp tie

First Frrtrrkltn Corporation

First Place Financial Corp

First Savings Fitunetal Group lire

HF Fitianeial Corp

HMN Fitrattetal Itte

HopFcd Bancorp lire

LSB Fmnattcial Corp

Meta Fittancial Gronp Itte

MutualFirsr Finatteial Inc

NASB Fittatreial lire

North Central Bancshares Inc

Park Batieorp
Inc

onlnanv Name

MstRctOtr

NASDAQ 06/28/2007 No MA PA 1.266957 NA

NASDAQ 114/11/20118 No MA MD 6110.746 NA

NASDAQ 10/02/2007 No MA NY 1.073.306 NA

NASDAQ 02/01/2008 No MA NJ .1172.985 NA

NASDAQ 10/25/1994 No MA NY 811.745 NA

NAS 114 04 No \I..\ NV 22 17 \.\

NASDAQ 06/26/1996 No MA NY 4.113940 NA

NASDAQ 03/01/1985 No MA NY 488967 NA

Ni\SDAQ 06/13/1990 No MA PA .954444 NA

NASDAQ 04/04/2007 No MA PA 1.058.692 NA

NASDAQ 06/24/1988 No MA PA 707989 NA

NASDAQ 01/26/1995 Yes MA PA 488.501 NA

NASDAQ 11/21/1995 No MA NY 4.183105 NA

NASDAQ 08/04/1987 No MA PA 843.074 NA

NASDAQ 06/07/2005 No MA NJ 61.251.651 NA

NASDAQ 06/06/1985 No MA DC 133679 NA

NASDAQ 12/18/2009 No MA PA 8.084.630 NA

NASDAQ 01/22/2010 No MA MD 378.609 NA

NASDAQ 12/21/2009 No MA NJ 781207 NA

NASDAQ 07/03/1996 No MA NJ 2.199.233 NA

NASDAQ 11/14/1989 Yes MA NJ 549419 NA

NASDAQ 117/16/1987 No MA PA 1896225 NA

NASDAQ 01/15/2004 No MA NY 2.955.956 NA

NASDAQ 03/30/2005 No MA PA 508.259 NA

NASDAQ 03/30/2005 No MA NY 527.693 NA

NASDAQ NA No MA MD 970.791 NA

NA5DAQ 17/13/1994 No MA PA 715948 NA

NA5DAQ NA No MA NY 37 18.763 NA

NASDAQ 08/03/1988 No MA MD 437825 NA

NASDAQ 11/26/1986 No MA DE 3812331 NA

NASDAQ 11/29/1993 No MA PA 377188 NA

NYSE 11/18/1993 No MA NY 20061043 NA

NYSE 11/23/1993 No MA NY 42.450.737 NA

NYSE 01/16/2003 No MA NJ 6796559 NA

NASDAQ 07/16/1992 No MW WI 4458587 NA

NASDAQ 10/30/2003 No MW WI 3444645 NA

NA5DAQ 06/24/2005 No MW IL 1558.654 NA

NASDAQ 12/30/1998 No MW OH 288604 NA

NASDAQ 07/24/1998 No MW IN 1.092.127 NA

NASDAQ 11/01/2006 No MW WI 576752 NA

NASDAQ 04/03/1996 No MW OH 199114 NA

NASDAQ 12/22/1993 No MW MO 213794 NA

NASDAQ 01/04/1999 No MW IN 462713 NA

NASDAQ 07/11/2006 No MW IL 591188 NA

NASDAQ 10/02/1995 No MW OH 2058775 NA

NASDAQ 04/04/2005 No MW MI 229547 NA

NASDAQ 01/26/1988 No MW OH 287993 NA

NASDAQ 01/04/1999 No MW OlI 3208.628 NA

NASDAQ 10/07/2008 No MW IN 494253 NA

NASDAQ 04/08/1992 No MW SD 1.234480 NA

NASDAQ 06/3011994 No MW MN 1028476 NA

NASDAQ 02/09/1998 No MW KY 1051850 NA

NASDAQ 02/03/1995 No MW IN 371.707 NA

NASDAQ 09/20/1993 No MW IA 981910 NA

NASDAQ 12/30/1999 No MW IN 1.487131 NA

NASDAQ 09/27/1985 No MW MO 1.527170
NA

NASDAQ 03/21/1996 No MW IA 452428 NA

NASDAQ 08/12/1996 No MW IL 212963 NA



Eshibit omparable Selection Screens

ylsiRctQtr

s1erger or

Acrlriisititm

Target Total Assets Shares Owned by MlIC

Company Name Exchange lIO lale Yes/No Region
State $000 Actual

Starting Group 256 public thrifts

Pulaski Financial Corp NASDAQ l2/031998 No MW MO .434083 NA

FVF Capital Corp NASDAO 12/30/1992 No MW OH 889.184 NA

River Valley Bancorp
NASDAQ 12/20/1996 No MW IN 395.228 NA

United Community Financial Corp NASDAQ 07/09/1998 No MW OH 2279.719 NA

Wayne Savings Bancsliares Inc NASDAQ 11/09/2003 No MW OH 406032 NA

Flagstar Bancorp lire NYSE 04/30/1997 No MW MI 14332.842 NA

Athens Bancslrares Corporation NASDAQ 01/07/2010 No SE IN 275.339 NA

Citieus South l3ankirrrL Corporation N.-\SDA 10.012192 No SE NC 02.652 \A

ornmunity Financial Corpotation NASDAQ 03/30/1988 No SE 547564 NA

First Advantage Bancorp
NASDAQ 1/30/2007 No SE TN 344.736 NA

First Community Batik Corporation of America NASDAQ 05/16/2003 No SE FL 549.876 NA

First Federal Bancshares of Arkansas Inc NASDAQ 05/03/1996 No SE AR 696.929 NA

First Fitraitcial Holdings
Inc NASDAQ 11/11/1983 No SE SC 3380867 NA

Jefferson Bancslrares Inc NASDAQ 07/02/2003 No SE TN 663.160 NA

Superior Barncorp NASDAQ 12/10/1998 No SE AL 3.344.357 NA

I3ankAtlantic Bancorp Inc NYSE 11/29/1983 No SE FL 4.748201 NA

35 Financial Corp NASDAQ 14/01/1997 No SW LA 277.294 NA

Home Baucorp Inc NASDAQ 10/03/2008 No SW LA 696740 NA

Louisiana Banncorp Inc NASDAQ 07/10/2007 No SW LA 326531 NA

OrnniAmericau Bancorp lire NASDAQ 01/21/2010 No SW TX .095475 NA

United Western Bancorp Inc NASDAQ 10/18/1996 No SW CO 2.609790 NA

Teclre Holding Company NYSE Amex 04/19/1995 No SW LA 763635 NA

Boll Holding Inc NASDAQ 03/14/2005 No VvE CA 1401.143 NA

Broadway Financial Corporation NASDAQ 01/09/1996 No AE CA 519976 NA

First Financial Northwest Inc NASDAQ 10/10/2007 No WE WA 1321229 NA

First PacTrust Bancorp lire NASDAQ 08/23/2002 No WE CA 903796 NA

Home Federal Baucorp Inc NASDAQ 2/20/2007 No WE ID 852104 NA

Prosideul Firrturcial Holdings lire NASDAQ 06/28/1996 No WE CA 1405.320 NA

Riverview Bancorp Inc NASDAQ 10/01/1997 No WE WA 837953 NA

TeriStorial Bantcorp
lire NASDAQ 07/13/2009 No WE HI 1408.825 NA

Timberland Barncorp Inc NASDAQ 01/13/1998 No WE WA 724776 NA

Washington Federal Inc NASDAQ 11/17/1982 No WE WA 13802.7 12 NA



Eshibit otitparable
Selection Screens

Merger Or

Acquisition

Target

Eschange IPO late Yes/No Region State

\lstkctQtr

Total Assets Shares Osvned by MHC

$000 Actual
Company Name

Starting Group 256 public thrifts

The following
institutions were eliminated Outside Size Range 10 Remain

3erLshire Hills l3ancorp lii NASDAQ 06/28/2000 No NE MA 2.705459 NA

Biookline Bancorp Inc NASDAQ 07/09/2002 No NE MA 2.639.062 NA

Dancers Hancorp Inc NASDAQ 01/10/2008 No NE MA 2.454.828
NA

Mayflower Baucorp Inc NASDAQ NA No NE MA 255.531 NA

NewAlliance Bancshares Inc NYSE 04/02/2004 No NE CT 8.500903 NA

Ieiiples
sited saw_ia \SI 14162017 No NC lot NA

Comparable Group

Central Bancorp Inc NASDAQ 10/24/1986 No NE MA 542444 NA

Chicopee Bancoi Inc NASDAQ 07/20/2006 No NE MA 545.765 NA

Hainpden Bancorp Inc NASDAQ 01/17/2007 No NE MA 57784 NA

I-ingham Institution for Sasinos NASDAQ 12/20/1988 No NE MA 966.387 NA

legacy flancoi Iiic NASDAQ 10/26/2005 No NE MA 946.224 NA

LSB Corporation
NASDAQ 05/02/1986 No NE MA 806567 NA

New Hampshire Thrill Bancshaies Inc NASDAQ 05/27/1986 No NE NH 938.665 NA

Newport Bancorp Inc NASDAQ 07/07/2006 No NE RI 456.6 10 NA

United Financial Bancorp Inc NASDAQ 12/04/2007 No NE MA 1.512.683 NA

Westfield Financial Inc NASDAQ 01/04/2007 No NE MA 1.199.757 NA



Etnibnt

Sties ted Finins Ia Data

Cnr/siiare Kit FusssicsI /tiitoJiir list tssrr fissn55t Petted Lust

unntei mint oasis Loins Sen unties Detnissnts inn ow sings

nit P0 Assets Deposits AntIs Assets Assets

listen Short Name Fschsnsge City Stile OltUes Date 8000

Cosrqasssa/sk Thrill Dsnta

CERN Centsl Ban nip inc NASD9Q Sosssersille M9 II 1024 980 42 444 13607 29 28

CBNIs Chicopee Baocorp Inc NASDAQ Cliicapne MA 0720/2006 640 1226 636 644 90
II 02

UBNK itarrpderi Bnrnscirp Inc NsSDAQ Spriaglield SilO 01 007 77 841 01 00 20 4S

FlIPS I-tioghaen Institution or Sissies NASDAQ Ftniigliatns IsIS 220 1908 9u638 10866 93 1090 6988

654
BGC Lesescy Baiicorp tins NSSDSQ Pittsfield MS 20 1026 005 946 224 970 6040 2006

LSBX LSB Cospoiatson NASDAQ Noith Andnsei MA 0902 1980 50667 10796 00 2706 62

NIITB New t-lonspslnsre ThnIt Bancshores Inc NASDsQ Newpnsl iH 0627 986 938 66 709 iS 10 18 7483 143

NFSB Newport Basrcorp Inc NASDAQ Nerepori
RI 0707 016 490 610 10627 63 1218

UBNN United Financial Bancoip Inc NASDAQ We Spnnglield MA 24 1204 2007 2683 103 062 7042 1406

WFD Westfield Financial Inc ASDAQ Westfield MA II Dl 04 2007 199707 7068 56 06 061

Average
849 294 1079 73S 21 II 03

20

Median
872616 78 48 2060

Maxtniunn
92003 13627 08 94 7488 II

lslisrimnsn

Pro-Ins nra Results

ProSri ret 10 race to lie Coinpssrble icteilian

Nanigatock Valle Frnairciat Corporation 1658-IC

Southern Connecticut Baocos liac

NsSL Variance to tIre Cornpasabe Median

SSE Varrairce to the Comparable Median

14 09600 11803 07

l7 709 120 59

CT 10 101 204 64 125 14 Mi 07

CT 782001 P9709 987 4-8

1308 401 36

7369071 726 96

731 7_ 38

781

02 6876 143

206 8672 102

l03 103

1849 1957

07

IS 34

NsSL

SSE

ASIJ \Q Noogatuck

NYSE Amen Nesn Haseir

Does trot include odjn assists resulting roar the Second Step Transaction



ohsi for tIre 41051 IteueI Period Ens

tangnble lntstsgible Core Capital Fqsrrty

Eqnsty/ Tang Eqnity/ Assets Tangible Reserves

Assets Tong Assets Eqrn Assrls Assets

I%i Pl ________

499 922 888

720 182

1980 1728

703 797

972 790 1397

NA

3273 NA 1001

NA 85

370 NA 46
2009 10

1251 203 911 1297 1330

1191 1110 1291 I71

2047 2047 2273 00 21 II

094 660 703 77

069 001 070 001 934

1370 070 901 37

899 898 774 104

74 1192 107 l36

292 2S 477 12071

18 70

hsbit

Selected Financial Data

Tickel Sirs It Name

Lssssqasrs aide Thrift Dsstst

CERK Cential Banconp Inc 832 794

CBNK Chscopee Raacorp Inc 733 733

HBNK Hanrpden Bancorp Inc 62 I0_

l-flFS l-Iorghanr Instrtstwn Or So ins 94 94

LEGC Legacy Baacorp sic 272 It

LSBX LSB Corporation
69 69

NI-ITB New l-larnpshtre soft Barrcshares Inc 950 000

NOSB Newport Baacarp Inc II 09 09

UBNK United Financial Bancorp Inc 1402

WOD West0eld Financial Inc 2047 2047

Average

Medsae

Maxsnnnr

ir4ininroin

Pro loinna Resnlt

Pro-Ni ira is
ai since to hi Compirsble Median

N\SL \aogrtocL Voile3 1-iniecirl Corporation 9tH

SSE Southenir 000ecticot Bancorp lirc

NVSL Variaoce to the Comparable Median

SSE Variaoce to the Conrpaeable Median

Does rot include adjo meets esultsirg Isoni the Second Step ransactioir



Ehbit

Selected Financial Data

net nobly for the flu ott Ret unt Perwrl Es

NFL Reserves NP 6s/ NPAs Resent Resers cc

Loans NPLs -tussets Eqoits loans sPAs 91

163 4025 140 686 66 335

II 89 90 517 00 98

240 9808 93 1186 40
41 9942 54 951 085

73 49 77 206 41

202 6621 136 77 154 6621

47 11009 01 10c9 11009

050 19445 039 32 098 1944c

149 988 122 822 087 9213

079 21562 037 18 162 1689

156 9386 30 II 13 16 8622

48 6282 28 II 22 13 60 13

273 2162 206 1939 16 944

050 4029 037 182 066 3993

221 3620 92 22 16 080 3494

075 62 064 1094 033

230 43 00 200 22 22 099 42

493 4786 421 3647 36 4503

082 19 82 072 II 00 014

345 14 96 293 2529 21 II ID

Tichel Short None

Cisissjtw aisle rictUs Dali

COOK Cent Bincoip usc

CBNK Chicopee Batcosp Inc

l-IBN8 t-lanrpdesr Bencorp Inc

NIFS Hnghas Institution for Saings

LEGC Legacy Baocorp hoc

LSBX LSB Cotporauon

NI-ITO New h-tanspslsrre Thrift Bancshares hitc

NI-SB Newport Bancorp Inc

IJBNI United Financial Bancotp crc

WFD Westfield Financial Inc

Average

NsSL

SSE

Maxtnrunr

NIttsrturn

Pro-form Resutts

Pro fotirti ariaoce to the Cotrspurable Meilijo

NagatucL \aUey Financial Corporation isIH
Soittlterir Connecticut Bancorp hrc

NoSL Vatiottce to the Comparable iiledtan

ShE Vattarce to the Comparable Median

Does riot inclade aditstnreitt tesotting from the Secoird Step Ttoosacttor



18/ /ronrrrc OIa/crrrcrl

Core Cure Yield on Net Net Noorrrter rut Noirinter rut

Return on Return on Return on Retririr on vs Earn Cost of Inter nsf Inici est Income Futrerrue Eltrc.rncy Our tread

Ave Asoeto Aug Eqrirtn Ave Assets Avg Eqify Asvett Funds Spreurt blar erri vs Assets rs Ossets Rntro Ratio

Js1 __JL LL SL

036 460 045 77 NA NA 321 034 68 787 764

033 86 014 080 498 NA NA 322 048 97 IS 6073

090 13 076 900 NA NA 047 95 6406

098 1365 00 406 16 NA 325 sO 44 4020

087 o8 19 40 904 231 73 309 0s9 30 64 808

070 807 04 626 296 231 023 169 60 7s1

076 800 060 636 461 NA NA 330 098 266 64 19 78

08 56 024 208 541 NA N.A 929 049 293 81 16 7932

041 48 06 371 20 NA NA 064 272 6662 57

047 22 093 249 496 Nh NA 94 3132 06 0681 6300

0319 It 055 78 07 264 252 It 048 II 6909

039 23 049 ID 64 257 048 270 796 6971

098 13 69 00 1406 96 73 78 336 9718 1673

087 6S 19 40 461 231 31 91 .2 sO 44 It

00 010 03 00 s4 210 13 48 S4 97

035 .5 II 10 04 09 00 01 660

39 94 06 40 237 24 44 66 Ii 74
043 366 042 3661 604 04 6s 340 046 430 00 II

004 22 04 72 066 00 04 14 47

082 60 092 II 76 001 00 01 IS 301 108 iD 4S

EIribit

Seleclert rorrcirl Data

ltd PrrsJi/obi/ri

Ticker Strort Name

Corrjsirrsr Sir Tirrryl Drrtir

CEBK Cential Bsncorp bc

CBNt Chrcnpee B.rncorp Inc

HBNK Hanpden Bancoip Inc

HIFS Hogham insOlation for Sas Dos

LFCC Legacy Baocop inc

LSBX LSR Cal poralion

NUTS New Hanipsore rhvh Bancshares Inc

NFSB Newport Baocorp Inc

UBNK Un4ed Ernancial Bancorp Inc

VrFD WestOeld tynanciol Inc

Average

Median

Mar.rrnum

Minuwoin

Piofoi na soils

Pio oiini vii .1160069 Coinpnabe Mcdi

N\ SL Naogalock VaIIe3 Finsoc ail Cargor gion bit-IC

SOC Sootheni Corroechcui Bancorp Inc

2b SI riiOCe ID the omparable iriediao

5SF Vriaocc In the Consparable Median

oes sot includ doslilcois eohirig horn the Second Step Ii mnsicowl



Asset Grorstir

LTM

980
387

002

226
61

830

44

68

658

549

74

21 68

980

291

96

1971

IS 97

Loan Grorsti

LTPc1

018

99

29

06

736
44

57

73

817

__LU1
60

286

287
736

12 82

96

9S9

891

73

2603

Deposit Gross Ii

LTM

56

76
202

73

10

739

677

33 93

1007

70

752

339

57

6811

66

24 57

32

05

Estribrl

Selected Financial Data

rorith

Tt Strait Prime

Conqumr able Thrift Data

CEBK

CBNK
IIBNK

t-IIFS

LEGC

LSI3\

NHTB

NFSB

UBNK
WED

Centiat Bancoip toe

Chicopoe Bancorp Inc

Hanipden Bancorp Inc

Hioghom Institution for Sos logs

Legacy Baocorp bc

LSB Corporation

New Haoipslrire Thrift Baocshares ac

Newport Baocorp bc

Voited Fiouocial Bancorp Iirc

\Veorfielit Financial Inc

Average

Median

htaniorunr

Minirnoin

Pio-forma lOe silts

Iio loi oro Cai lance to the Coirpai able Median

NVSL Naugatock \oltet Financial Corporation SIb-IC

SSE Sootherir Coiroectrcsit Baocorp bc

NVSL Vooaoce to the Cornprrabte Medioir

5SF ariaoce lathe Comparable Mediau

Does out include adjnstmei Is
result

og
Ironi the Secood Step Traosactioo



Eshibil

Selected Financial Data

tiaOet Dali

Tangible Curieirt LTrol Didend

Mailcet Stock Price Price Book Book Dividend Payont

Voloe Price High Lo Aoiiie Value held Ratio

ci Si SI tSi Si St
licker ShoD Name

Coioparaiile Thrift Data

CEBK Central Bancorp Inc 1920 60 1150 841 2131 1Q97 74 174

CBNK Chicrtpee Borcorp Inc 74 61 II 70 131 II 01 1483 483

i-IBNK i-Ianrpden Bancorp Inc 0760 944 lb 908 13 13 1313 127 NM

HIFS 1-Irogharn Instrlution for Sac ns 8020 3773 3809 31 60 St SI 244 2681

LEGC Legacy Bancorp Inc 76 30 76 84 13 80 12 40 28

LSBX LSB Corporation
6490 1219 450 II 61 77 77 2974

NI-ITS New I-Iaropslrrre Thnit Bancohares bc 960 1032 II 93 991 13 70 865 04 4643

NFSB Neovporl Barrcorp Inc 4470 12 IS 1254 II 46 1361 1361

UBNK United Financial Bancorp Inc 26 tO II 60 19 16 68 1539 90 06 77 78

WFD Westheld Financial Inc 251 70 861 1037 792 830 830 23 263

Average
9959 399 1470 1228 574 1491 01 71

Mectron
71 116 Ii 60 12 1069 1374 337 26t

Mavrnuns 251 70 3773 3806 31 31 66 31 604 63

Mtrrrrnorrs IS 20 61 84 92 830 830

Pro nrnra Resolts

Pro-for rrra or circe to the Cornpai able Median

61S0 NA NA NA NA NA NA Ni

rogrtuci \ille rirrtncial orporatlorr MilE
Sootlrerrr Corrirnctrcol Baocorp Inc

4800 669 10 76 72
1700 630 689 566 81

721 79 4138

N\ SL rrrarrce lathe Comparable bcbediao

SSE Variance to the Conrparable Medrin

122 21 -I 69 04 493

54 051 530 29 15031 793 61

NA SL

SSE

44

26

Does riot include adjrnstnreints re oiling irons the Secoird Step ransactionn



Estabit

Selected Financial Data

vii I5iioie I5iiri via /5

Pi ice Fire Price Tang

ire
Price/ ice/ Prrce LTM Rep Pnbhcly

Bouli Valor AoseiFnrnins Core Earnings LTM EPS Core EPS

Tiche SIso Name xl

Coqo able Thrift Data

CEBK Cenbnl Bancaip Inc 780 540 1250 930 5400

7890 13 v7
CBNK Chicopee Barrcorp Inc NM NM NM NM 7890

71 90 71 90 II 65

HBNK Hampden Bancorp Inc NM NM NM NM
119 60 119 60

HIPS Hinghanr Inslilulion for Savings
70 70 90

6350 70 70 17

LEGC Legacy Baucorp Inc NM NM NM
8890 88 651

LSBX LSB Corpnralian
900 1270 1210

119 30 43

N1FB New Hampslnre Thrifl Bancshares Inc 20 80 20 II SO

4200 8930 8930 990
NPSB Newporl Bancorp Inc NM 4230

101 30 0520 UI

IJBNK Uoited Financial Bancorp Inc 3080 21 sO 3770 2S

51 10255 2099
WFD Westfield Pinancini Inc

4260 4440 4480

9035 10

Average
1802 7070 2580 21 94 8448

8370 8890
Median 010 1270 1250

20119

Moxirnoan 4260 4440 5520 4200 11050

5760 vO
Miniirsam

780 540 10 890

Pro-formaRrsolts
NA NA NA NA NA NA

Pro-fonna Variance to the Comparable Median

NVSL Naugatuck Valley Financial Corporation M1-1C 3480 34 80 2400 20 9630 9640

SSE Snalliern Conirecticul Basscorp Inc NIxI McI N154 NA 10840 10040

NVSL Variance to the Cansparoble
Median 25 70 22 10 II 50 50 60 045

SSE Varaace to the Comparable Median NA NA NA NA 2470 1950

Does sot inclade adjastnsents resultiiig from the Secood Slep Transaction



EhbiI

Selrrsiest Financial Data

Inc iiie

Cential Bancoip inc

Chrcopee i3ancorp Inc

l-lanrpden Bancorp
Inc

Hrngham Institution for Sasrngs

Legacy Bancorp Inc

LSB Coiporation

New Hampshire Thrib Bancuhares Inc

Nesori Bancorp Inc

United Financial Bancorp Inc

Average

icieclian

Marmunr

fsliiiinriiiii

Proioi nra Re uulls

725 973 037 053 1993

50 42 001 001 1760

143 144 002 1002 869

23l 2315 109 09 888

1244 1000 IS 012 8250

1546 1093 034 024 3619

721 626 28 26 6987

101 242 003 007 816

1751 00 011 016 5434

34 1298 003 005 608

808 886 021 023 2437

1040 034 008 14

31 2500 09 OS 8SS

44 1000 iS I8SO

NA NA NA Ns

2471 Oc-r 124

i79 131

725 012 009
90S1 44 426

1752 II 022

4362 1111 073

954 12 088

1084 022 DS
8109 016 094

6333 IS 021

3373 005 077

3417
042

901 44 426

72 01 21

03 \\ 00

Pro or rio arirrrce to rho Comparable Mciii in

N\SL NrrrgorocL oIIe Financial Corporation Nil-IC

SOb Southern Connecticut Bancorp Inc

NO SL Var alice to he Comparable Niedrarr

SSE Variance to the Comparable Median

314 314 00 335

IS ill 001

7b 7Oi 0031 007 76

0221 1031 007 4296

.538 1978

i8I NO 0_2i NO

1439 012

NA NA

Short Name

Coiiçournhle TIrnJi Dual

Ticker

CEBK

CBNK
HBNK
HIPS

LEGC

LSI3X

NUTS

NFSB

UBNK

wFD

Net Income Core lnone Core FF9 bPS Net Inconre Core lissome Core LIS bPS

MRQ MRQ MRQ MRQ LTM LTM L1\l LTSI

Does riot inctode djnrstnreirts renolhnnrg irnnr lire
Secoird Siep Transacrioir



Exhibit

Industry Multiples

Pricing Data as of May 28 2010 Stock Market LTM

ice Value Earnings Core EPS

Tickei Shoit Name SI SM 51

4.11 Thrifts

ABBC Abington Bancorp Inc 888 8520 2760 2780 MM NM 8640 9040

ABCW Anchor BanComp Wisconsin bc 071 1530 NOt NM NM NM NM NM

AF Astoria Financial Corpomation
1488 45670 2660 2660 4250 3830 1470 40

AFCB Athens Baacshores Coipuralmon
1060 2940 NM NM NA NA 5920 NA

BKMU Bank Mutual Corporation
642 00 32 10 NM 73 80 10 7330 3450

BBX BaakAtlantic Bancorp Inc 95 94 tO NOt NM NM NM 8030 0060

BFtN BaukFinancial Corpoiation
853 60 5330 3900 NM 7050 6930 700

BCSB BCSB Bancorp Inc 999 31 NM NM NM NM 6360 63 70

BFED Beacon Federal Bancoip Inc 904 59 10 1Q80 950 290 980 680 080

BHLI3 Berkshoe Hills Bancoip nc
1824 25590 1900 1650 NM N7v1 6640 80

BOFI Buff Holding Inc
1599 16070 20 1030 770 90 134 sO .4 50

BYFC Broadway Financial Corporation
365 640 10 10 30 630 2840 840

BRKL Brookline Bancorp bc 96 588 00 22 60 22 40 26 20 lO 00 17 sO

CBNJ Cape Bancorp tuc
13 9490 370 970 NM NM 7340 sO

CAR\ Carser Bancoep Inc 800 1980 10 NM 53 30 NM 4300 4330

CEBIm Ceirlral Bancorp Inc It mu 19 2u 780 540 12 36 400

CFBK Cential Fedeial Corporation
60 660 NOt NM NM NM 41 80

CITZ CFS Bancoip Inc
506 5480 IS tO 31 40 NM NM 49O 49

CBNK Chicopee Baacarp Inc II 70 74 60 NM NM NM NM 78 90 90

CZ\Vt Citizens Conornunity Baircorp bc to NM 1360 NM 930 3800 4710

CSBC Citizens Sooth Banking Corporation
08 50 20 NM NM NM 30 04 90

CMSB CMS Bancurp Inc
83 IS 60 NOt NM NM NM 7430 430

CFFC Community Financial Corporation
25 18 50 510 tO 20 90 50 50

DNBK Daovers Bancorp fec IS 80 340 50 10 80 17 SQ 76 70 60 118 00 90

DCOM Thrne Community Bancslioies Inc 1276 44080 II 40 II 70 1300 lOO 14230 12340

ESBK Elmira Savings Bank FSB 1560 3000 1080 70 980 940 81 60 060

ESEF ESB Financial Corporation
13 59 163 sO 12 10 10 50 13 20 II 40 97 tO 300

ESSA ESSA Baucorp Inc 54 172 60 10 29 90 90 29 90 96 40 3m 40

FFDF FF13 miaircial Coi puratiun
00 IS 14 40 14 40 16 IS 60 83 90 01 90

FSBI Fidelity Bancomp tirc
70 21 60 1480 1740 NM NM 70

FABIK Post Advantage Bancomp
082 4680 3860 3920 NM 3620 6860 .060

FBSI Fnst Baucshaies Inc 949 1470 N7sl NM NM NM 61 30 .1 70

FCAP Fast Capitol Inc
1483 41 40 1030 1020 43 70 77 88 10 190

FCLI Post Clovei Lea Financial Corp
599 4750 120 1170 NM NM 61 60 780

FCFL Post Community Bank Corporation at America 249 1360 NM NM NM NM 4720 4720

FDEF Fiist Deliance Fnrancial Coip
1083 8790 60 1960 10 l2O 44 10 0450

FFBH Fnst Federal Boncshaies of Arkansas Inc 309 500 50 550 NM NM 3400 400

FFNM Post Federal of Noitheui Michigan Baacorp Inc 10 tO 750 700 NEt NM 2600 700

FFCH Fast Fomaucial Holdnrgs Inc 1402 31 70 NM NM 190 NM 880 11000

FFNW Fost Fnsouciat Northwest Inc
481 9050 NM NEt NM NM 4310 43 tO

FFHS First Franklur Cai puratluis

64 17 90 NOt NM NM NM 60 30 00 30

FKFS Fust Keystone Financial Inc 1304 3170 NOt NOb NM NM 10403 1400

FPTB Fast PacTiust Baircoip Iirc 925 3930 140 14 20 2640 2000 4950 4950

FPFC Fast Place Financial Corp
477 81 00 NM NTuI NM NM 4150 4360

FSFG Fimst Sanorgs Financial Gioop Inc 1345 31 090 790 1580 1370 60 10 71

FBC Ftagstar Boncoip Inc 508 77870 NM NM NM NM 89 tO S9 10

FFIC Flushing Financial Corporation
1354 42 90 1300 1290 440 10 11440 11970

GSLA OS Financial Corp
1294 1620 NM NM 3591 3720 57 770

HBNK Hampdea Bancoip Inc
944 67 50 NM NM NM NM 71 90 71 90

Current Current Current Price in Relation to

LTM Tnimbte

BPS Coie EPS Book Value Bank Value

Current LTt

Dividend Di idend

Assets Yield Payout Ratio

10

462 25 NM

035

696 349 148.7

069 NA

848 436 15789

1l7 30 NOt

520

350 221 87
946 351 NEt

954

IS 10 3636

2229 341 0947

885

20 500 0000

300 74 174

273

0l 079 NM

1367

366 NOt

504 267 NM

685

348

13c 1860

1067 439 7714

636 513 689

837 94 7663

1630 19

76 4v3 7473

309 113 NM

136 1816

688

095 465 1176

65 401 NE

56
4Is IIS

220 loll

264

699 147 103

68s NM

62
650

444 215 s714

258 l0
657 94

331

1008 384 532

84 309 11111

1168 127 NM



Exhibit

Industry Multiples

Pricing Data as of May 28 2010

Current

Stock

Correot TM
Correnti Correot Pro.e Relation to

rdend
Market LTM

EPS

LTM

Core EPS Book \alne

Taorsble

Book \aloe Assets

Ors idend

Vreld Payout Ratro
Prrce Value Earrrrir8s Core

aol 1o
Ticker Short Name SM

It 40 tii 00 liii 00 03

HARL Mar ley ssilte Sovirrgs Orrrancral orporalron
510 ss 80 80

980 790 748 900
HFFC HF Financial Corp

to to 70

10 90 60 60 44 26

HIFS Hrogham lrrstrtotion for Sar rous
37 73 80 20 70

NM NM NA 00 00 28

HMNF HMN Firrarrcral trrc 530 290
29 70 00 89 40 170

HBCP Home Barrcorp Inc II 64 118 40 31 00

NM 3560 NM 123 40 40 2998 44 51 Its

HOME Home Federal Barreorp trw 1531 25550

840 II 40 7020 40 435 384 0909

HFBC HopFed Bancorp Inc 1250 4500 690

1140 II 80 1510 11960 1014 476 54 05

HCBK Hudson City Banrcorp tire
1261 664030 100

NM NM NA 7540 40 41

IFSB Independence Federal Sasrrrgs Bairk 90

NM 430 340 160 16 94

JFBI .leflerson Baireshares Irrc
13 760

NM NM NM 6350 1070 607 26 NAt

LEGC Legoev Bancoip lire 876 7630 NM

2600 27 50 2900 92 70 70 2040
LABC Loorsrarra Barrcorp Inc 1457 6660 2600

1270 tO 670 8850 0050 68 295 574
LSBX LSB Corporatroir

12 19 5490

860 2090 40 290 90 487 429 III It

LSBI LSB Financial Corp
II 66 1810 860

640 1370 NA 76 tO 312 6071

MPLR MaytlowerBancoip
Inc 769 1600 80

50 50 33 90 87 60 16 70 164 00 75 67

CASH IvIela Financial Group lire
31 17 96

1470 940 5470 1480 54 30 50 160 it 14
MFSF MuloalFiril Friraireral Inc 766 53

820 NA 60 NA 881 527 45

NASB NSB Financial Inc
1709 13450 2510

920 II 80 7530 11930 643 504 4643

NHTB Nero Hampshire
Thrift Baricshares lire 1032 5960 9O

1310 300 12900 80 1646 623 8772

NYB NervYork Comnsuirily Bancorp Inc 1605 698900

1780 2260 20 860 14150 467 238 57 85

NAL NewAllrance Baocshaies Inc
II 77 24720

55O 4200 8930 9930 990
NFSB Newport Bancorp Inc

12 IS 4470 NAt

12 00 40 80 6150 50 37 23 67

FFFD North Central Bancshares lire 17 60 23 70 It

37 50 650 9890 114 50 1593 344 760
NWBI Nnithwesl Boneshares lure

II 63 1.28750 2420

NA NA NA 6640 NA 1401 NA

OBAF OBA Financial Sers tees lire II 46 5310 NA

1680 1500 30 S30 038 16 3941

OSHC Ocearr Shore Holdiirg Co II 10 390

1270 1270 270 It 40 2300 00 047 39 6667

OCFC OceanFnsl Financial Corp
223 3020

NA NA NA 69 70 70 58 NA
OABC Onrar American Baocorp Inc

1158 137 80

NM NM NM MM 7620 7620 667

PBCI Parniapo Baacorp Inc
742 3660

NM NM NM NM 2290 290 244

FFED Park Barrcorp lire
435

690 1020 530 3960 50 249 238 39

PVSA

PBCT

PROV

Parkvale Financial Corporaliorr

Peoples United Financial lire

Provident Financial Holdings Inc

840

1397

659

4650

t9l 30

7520

NM

5490

4530

54 nu

I6O

St 70

\cl

230

4310

NM
890

40

6050

8280

760
IrS en

1780

345
11

090

444

061

2605
NAt

71 86

PFS Pins rdeurt Financial Servrees lire 1236 74070 1550

2640 440 2220 8360 7750 203 64 38

PBNY Prorndnnrt New York Baircorp
909 35330 2070

40 76 60 30 30 83 08 III II

PBIP

PULlS

Pr odeislial Barrcorp lire of Peirnsylrairna MHC

Pulaski Financial Corp

50

70

65

70 70 23 90 40

430

17 60

MM

Is 70

NM

78 90

6490

90

1490

86

62
67 00 00

PVFC

RIVR

RVSB

ROME

PVF Capital Corp

River Volley Baireorp

RrverviewBancoip Inc

Ronre Baircorp Inc

18

00

300

tO

5540

21 20

3280

at 70

30

NM

260

60

NAt

NA
NM

1210

NM

660

NM

II 90

NM

MM

80 00

39

101 30

75 60

611

690

litI 30

90

40

791

869

630

01

96

41

6164

NAt

SVBI Severn Baireorp lire
591 5950

Alit NM MM 17 90 150 00

SUPR

TSH

Superior Banrenrp

Teche Holding Company

86

31 58

90

6070 990 980

IS 60

940

NA

trO

NA

9020

09 70

490

19 70

869

714 01

TBNK

THRD

Territorial Baneorp Inc

TF Firraireral Cnrporalronr

19 74

089

24150

56 1870 870 260 30 7350 10 743 01 48



Current Coi renti
Current Price in Relation to

Stock Market LTM LTM Triiible Dividend Dinderrd

Price Value Eairrorgr Core EPS EPS Cone EPS Book Value Book Value Assets ietd Payout Ratio

SM Is xl

407 2870 041st NM NM NM 450 60 40 098

623 47890 730 1730 1680 690 9080 II ID P86 401 67

77 54 70 0415 NM NM NM 25 50 60 40

356 22680 4080 60 3770 20 tOt 30 liP 20 1501 206 7778

22 3580 0461 NM NM I41v1 2660 660 37 030

1728 94360 590 1840 1840 4620 10700 470 408

825 2480 1380 400 1070 l0O 6700 tO II 291 727

851 25170 60 4440 4480 3970 102 il 50 2099 235 63

75 29 50 3130 330 NM NM 74 40 40 73 NM

4033 28620 NM 280 NM NM 50 50 761 NM

1325 2730 NM 450 3080 600 9380 9380 724 403 4684

33577 728 785 250 2395 76 sO 858

5760 380 1400 1680 560 7530 355

Exhibit

Industry Multiples

Pricing Data as of Slay 28 2010

Ticker Shunt Name

TSBK Timberland Barrcorp Inc

TRST TrustCo Bunk Corp NY

UCFC Visited Community Financial Corp

UBNK Visited Fiiraircial Baircurp lire

UViTBK United Vesteix Bancorp
lire

WFSL Washington Fedeial Inc

WAYN Wayne Sas
ings

Bancslrares lire

WFD Wesltield Fnioncial Inc

WSB VnSB Holdorgs lire

WSFS VSFS Financial Corpoiation

5VVFC WVS Financial Corp

All Thi ft As erNe

Alt Thiitl Median

Curient LT1sI

831 94

68 63

5057



Exhibit

Caii in Ciii enti Current Price in Relation to Coiient f\l

Industry Multiples

Pricing Data as ot May 28 2011 Stock Market LTM

EPS

LIM

Corn FPS Book

or ibli

Value Book loe

Disidc

\sscts Yield Pavoot Ratio
Puce

IS

aloe Earnings

lSM

Core

ll ll rI lol 101

Ticker Shoit Name

44_ 14 71 lit 70 It 79
MI Mutual Holding Companies

ALLB Alliance Baocorp lot okPeonsvlsaoia llVlHCl 830 560 1720 1920

NM NM 720 140 33 10 4n
ACFC Allaotic Coast Federal oipoiatioo MI-IC 3960 NM

-II 41 90 130 60 II 40 17

BNCL BeneOcial Mutual Baocorp Inc MHC 11 84 90 80 28

NM 90 tO tO 67 NM
BFSB Brooklyn Federal Bairci rp Inc MI-IC 560 7220 Nst NM

NO 4790 4790 2764 I2 246

CFFN Capitol Fedeial Financial IMHC 3OO 36770 4000

4970 II 00 Ii 00 20

CHEV Ches lot Financial Corp MHC 79 7050 310 33 10

00 00 21 76
CSBK Cliltoo Sasoigs I3aocaip tnt MHCI 880 50 2750 sO 3670

050 360 8990 190 737
COBIK Cnloirial Bairkslrares bc MHC 943 41 90

13300 1300 IS 46
EBMI Eagle Bancoip Montana liii ID 05 41 00 10 tO

470 4670 80 tO 30 990
FFCO FedFirst Fioorcial Coipoiatiao MI 11 547 3460 2280 23

NM 116 90 liii 90 12 65
FXCB Fo Chase Baocorp Inc MI-IC tO 75 146 30 67 20 67 20

NO 14970 1470 13 60 443 60
GCBC Greene Cooirty Bancorp Inc MHC 1581 6510 13 13

NM NM 0260 780 74 NM
HBOS Mci ilage Financial Group MI-IC 12 12770 3840

40 3600 3310 17740 IS 90 1740
ISBC Ins eslors Baircnrp Iirc MHC 1366 1.56970 28

16 00 40 86 50 90 80 03 60 41 67

JX9B Iacksonvile Baircorp bin NIHC 1152 2210 II

NM 7680 IS 60 40 2688 421 0000
KRNY Kearoy Finaircial Corp MHC 879 60480

NM NM 13430 lSit 20 326 404 NM
KIFB Kentucky First Fedeial Baircoip MI-IC 991 7770 61 90

3130 3100 3000 4440 149O 14940 1488 440 000
KFED K-FedBancoipMFIC 1000 13290

19 tO t8O 8770 50 II 300 7238
LSBIK Lake SOnic Baircorp Inst MHC 800 4880 1670

44 60 12 50 18 69 tO 00

LPSB LaPorte Bancorp Inc MI-IC 50 34 40

2150 57 50 MM NM 61 60 61 60 451
MOYR Magyai Bancorp

Inc MHC 429 2480

NM NM NM NM 75 sO sO 38 43 NM
MLVF Mahsern Federal Baocnrp Inc MHC 842 51 40

240 3270 12620 174 20 b08
EBSB Meridian Inleistale Batrcorp Iirc MHC II 46 5920 2200

4960 4960 NM 72O 10360 10360 It 4s IS 13333

MSBF MSB Forancial Coip MHC 794 41

00 3s 10 MM MM 70 60 90 14 73 08 NM
NECB Noilheast Conimuirily Baircorp

Inc MHC 576 76 20

4340 47 50 4690 4690 16040 1730 3030 138 54 84

NFBK Nnithfleld I3arrcorp Inc MHC 1454 63340

14 90 IS 50 II 80 119 60 II 40 II 51 10 13

ONFC Oneida Financial Corp MHC 70 68 20

3840 3850 t70 70 2631 206 8953

ORIT Oritairi Foiaircial CorF MHC 1459 54040 10

800 1090 060 6530 770 It 90 069
PBHC Pathtnrder Bancoip Inc MHC 630 1570

40 NM 10 60 60 40 60 40 Nob

PSBH PSB Holdings Iirc Mi-IC 09 26 70 60

21 00 080 21 14 00 00 1437 99 3793

RCKB Roaksilie Financial Inc MHC1 106 22740

3940 NM 98 10 16540 16380 2608 27 9191

ROMA Roma Fiioaircal Coipoiatioo MHC 1155 33660 5780

4SO NM 9000 9620 Ii SO 869 60

SIFI SI Financial Gioup Inc MHC 650 7660

NM NM NM 3290 t4 380 II 533 33

FSL TFS Fornrcial Corpoiatioo MI-IC 13 24 408 tO

31 00 NM 730 0540 11940 1334 87 41 01

UCB Uinied Comirrorrily Baocorp MHC 749 5880

10 36 tO NM 3330 18980 080 1598 116
VPFG \iesvPoinl Fuoaircial Group MHC 1588 39590

NM 91 80 \M OSsI 6740 741 622
WSBF Waler stoire Foraircial bc MFIC 367 114 70

36971 3188 3638 3094 3918 129 Ii l3 21 14

76O II 00 33 10 11690 11690 1360 99
All MHCs Average

All MHCs Median



Exhibit

Industry Multiples

Pricing Data as of May 28 2010

Current Csrrrentl Current Price in Relation to Current

Stock Market LTM LTM Lurgible Dividend Dividend

Puce Value Earnirrgs Cure EPS EPS Cuie bPS Book Value Book \alue Assets Vield Paynul
Ratio

Tickei Shout Name SM lx

Connecticut Thrills

NAL Newilliarce Baircshaues Inc II 77 .24720 730 780 2260 21 20 8650 141 50 467 236 5185

PBC3 Peoples United Foraurcial Inc 13 97 519130 NIst 45 30 St 70 4310 40 30 45 44 226

Consparable Average

Comparable Median

All Thrift Average

Alt Thrill Median

Alt ISIHCs Average

Alt MIICs Median

Connecticut Fully Converted Average

Connecticut Fully Converted Median

956 1802 070

7105 910 1270

3377 1110 Vu
6760 1180 400

36973 3188 3638

7620 2750 3t 00

3t92 1730 31 55

32t925 1730 3155

11023 2877 2643

7660 2560 2100

060 6040 760 740

120 14200 4700 l4N IS

9000 9620 70 869 87

NM 4060 9953 10 70

NM 21O 96O 17150

30 74 00 60 60 74

NM 7890 090 1367

NM 7190 7190 1108 I7

890 11960 11960 8S 244

NM 70 70 07

1670 8850 OS 50 8t 295

1180 7530 11930 643 504

-t 00 89 30 670 90

2O 101 10 120 VOl 06

1970 1020 50 20 19

194 8448 136 047 261

1250 1670 8370 6690 10 17

5094 39 IS o9 153 tx3

3355 1510 11690 690 1360 99

3715 31 894 IS 90 1906 341

1715 32 5945 7990 1906 341

NM 4060 3973 Ii 70

NM 120 3620 Ill 50

174

NM

ir 81

NM
74

4643

778

211 Iv

71
26

II

530

4017

14035

LTtsl

3715 894x 7690 1906 341

3715 321 8945 17890 1906 341
Coirnecticot Fully Coos eited As erage

3219S 17 10 It 55

Coirirecticut Fully Converted Mediaur 321925 17 30 31 65

Connecticut Mutual Holding Conspanies

PSBH PSB Holdrngs Inc MHC 09 26 70 25 60 12 40

lOCKE Rockville Financial Inc MMCI 1206 22740 20 10 21 00

SIFt SI Fioaircual Group Inc MHC 50 7660 4060 47 90

Coirnecticot MHCs Aveiage
11023 2877 2643

Coirirecticot MHCs Median 7660 2560 00

Comparable Group

CEBK Central Bancoup Inc
ISO 1920 780 740

CBNK Cirucopee Baocorp lire 1170 74 bO NM NM

HBNK Harnpdeii Bancorp Inc 44 67 50 NIOI MIst

HIFS Hirrglrans Institution or Savings
3773 8020 870 70

LEGC Legacy Bancoup Inc
76 7630 541st NM

LSRX LSB Coiporatuoir

19 7490 900 12 70

NHTB New Hampslrire
Thrift Baiscshares Trrc 103 5960 0O 980

NFSB Newport Bancurp Inc IS 4470 NM 42 30

UBNK United Financial Bancurp Inc 356 2ó 80 3080 21 60

WFD Westfield Financial Inc 51 251 70 60 44 40

NM

080

NM

1403

4037

NM

3791

86

28 4040

862 185 4040

1xO

NM
NM

NM

1210

75 20

57 70

44 80

23 .1 VIO 83 Od 197

1660 1560 73 15 685 161 aS

128 4040

869 16 4040Connecticut MHCs Average

Connecticut MHCs Median



Exhibit 10

Second Step Conversions 2008 2009 2010 YTD

Price to Pro Forma Percentage Change in Price

Gross After After \ftcr Alter To

IPO Proceeds IPO EPS Book Tangible Book Day Week Month %lonths Date

Ticker Name Date Price Value Value

BCSB BCSB Bancorp Inc 4/11/2008 19765 1000 NM 618 650 1040 1490 1350 -100 10

NWBI Northest Bancshares Inc 12/18/2009 688783 10.00 248 890 03 1350 1300 1400 NA 1630

OSHC Ocean Shore Holding Co 12/21/2009 33490 800 17.3 630 63 750 11.88 13 NA 38 75

EBMI Eagle Bancorp Montana Inc 4/5/2010 24643 1000 123 812 81.2 550 500 400 NA 050

Average 18.1 73.8 78.3 9.23 11.20 11.16 4.00 13.86

Median 17.3 72.1 73.1 8.9 12.44 13.32 4.00 8.40



Exhibit 11 Consolidated Merger Pro Forma Balance Sheet w/o second step conversion

March 312010 Schedules

Balance Sheet

NVSL

Dollars in thousands Historical

Assets

Pro-forma

SSE Merger Consolidated

Historical Adjustments Pre-Capital Raise

NVSL

4740

4523

40432

1373

194

480841

9866

6252

79

9005

$6910

564215

2860

11501

2834

$0

$0

$1 13217

2417

66

848

$1966

135.709

11203

$0

$397

100

2254

2523

3906

3017

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments in federal funds

Investments AFS

Investments HTM

Loans Held for Sale

Loans receivable net

Premises and equipment net

FHLB Stock at cost

Goodwill

Core Deposit Intangible

Other Intangible Assets

Bank Owned Life Insurance

Other Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Deposits

Borrowings

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Common Stock

APIC

RE

Accumulated other Compenhensive loss income

Treasury Stock

ESOP

MRP

Total Equity

3603
16024

43266

1373

194

593661

12183

6318

2254

2523

79

9853

12782

696907

388077

120933

4495

$117687

207

2151

$1044

2003

506808

121140

8649

513505 120045 3047 636597

76

33814

25085

153

6134
1937

347

27

22562

6924

17
12799

6751

86

43577

24912

153

6134
1937

347
50710 15664 6064 60310

564215 135709 3017 696907
Total Liabilities and Equity



Exhibit 11 Consolidated Merger Pro Forma Balance Sheet w/o second step conversion

December 31 2009 Schedules

Balance Sheet

Dollars
in thousands

Assets

Pro-forma

Merger Consolidated

Adjustments Pie-Capital Raise

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments in federal funds

Investments AFS

Investments HTM

Loans Held for Sale

Loans receivable net

Premises and equipment net

FHLB Stock at cost

Goodwill

Core Deposit Intangible

Other Intangible Assets

Bank Owned Life Insurance

Other Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Deposits

Borrowings

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Common Stock

APIC

RE

Accumulated other Compenhensive loss income

Treasury Stock

ESOP

MRP

84

8920

$7227

556.955

97

18526

40190

1451

582772

12334

6318

2465

2.523

84

9758

12996

669514

NVSL

Historical

SS

Historical

NVSL

9003

3143

37623

$1451

$0

$473304

9948

6252

2542

15383

2567

$0

$0

$109865

2486

66

838

$1863

135610

11448

$0

$0

$397

100

2465

2523

3906

3051

Total Equity

$380931

118984

6732

$117556

294

2128

$1044

2003

499531

119278

10863

506647 119978 3047 629672

76

33756

24849

51

6132
1937

355

27

22560

6943
12

17
12797

6704

12

86

43519

24610

51

6132
1937

355
50308 15632 6098 59842

556955 135610 3051 689514Total Liabilities and Equity



NVSL

Dollars in thousands Historical

NVSL

Pro-forma

SSE Merger Consolidated

Historical Adiustments Pre-Caoital Raise

8816

__________________ _________
2974

5842

775

5067

756

______________________________
6911

1088

723

December 31 2009 Schedules

Income Statement 12 months ending

Dollars in thousands

NVSL

Historical

NVSL

Pro-forma

SSE Merger Consolidated

Historical Adiustments Pre-Caoital Raise

Interest income and dividend income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision

Noninterest inrnme

Noninterest expense

Income loss before income taxes

Income Tax expense benefit

Net income loss

28346

11737

16609

_________
1668

14941

2607

14797

2751

____________
813

1938

6632 394
2149 448
4483 54

__________j1871

4670

650

5902

582

34584

13438

21146

1481

19665

3257

22.878

44

59

Exhibit 12 Consolidated Merger Pro Forma Income Statement w/o second step conversion

March 31 2010 Schedules

Income Statement months ending

Interest income and dividend income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision or loan losses

Net interest income after provision

NonintereSt income

Noninterest expense

Income loss before income taxes

Income Tax expense benefit

Net income loss

7143

2615

4528

____________
809

3719

571

3854

436

____________
122

314

98
$112

14

1771

471

1300

1334

185

1.501

18

18

14

1556

1542
487

1055

Interest income and dividend income

Interest expense

Net interest income

28291

12537

6426

2173

$394

448
34323

14262

15754 4253 $54 20061

Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision

1144 1992 3136

14610 2261 $54 16.925

Noninterest income 2742 629 3371

Noninterest expense

Income loss before income taxes

14541 5797 2179 22517

2811 2907 2125 2221
Income Tax expense benefit

Net income loss

March 31 2010 Schedules

815 801
1.993 2907 506 1420

Income Statement 12 months ending

Dollars in thousands

NVSL

Historical

SSE

Historical

Merger

Adjustments

NVSL

Pro-forma

Consolidated

54

2179

2125
525

582 1297



Exhibit 13 Apptaisal Second Step No Foundation

Naugatucl Valley Financial Corporation

Pro Fornia Analysis Sheet 1velve Months Ended

March 31 2010

Includes SOP 93-6

Bank Comparables State

Mean Median Mean Median

Mm Adj 34 48

Miii 3571

Price-Core Earnings Ratio PIE Mid 41 67 21 94 16 70 32 IS 32

Max 47.62

Smax 52 63

Mm Adj 63 78%

Mm 65 66%

Price-toBook Ratio P/B Mid 71 58o 84 48o 83 7000 89 45o 89 45o

Max 76 98%

Smax 82.64%

Mm Adj 67 98%

Mm 69 74%

Price-to-Tangible Book Ratio P/TB Mid 75.87% 90 35o 88.90o 138 90c 138 90o

Max 81.37%

Smax 87 11%

Mm Adi 00%

Mm 751c

Price-to-Assets Ratio P/A Mid 55o tO.450 0o 06o 19 06c

Max 58%

Smax 10 74%

Page



Exhibit 13 Appi ai sal Second Step No Foundation

Valuation Parameters

Prior Twelve Mos Earning Base

Period Ended March 31 2010 163

Pre-ConverSiOn Book Value

AsufMarcli3l2010 60310

Pre-Conversion Assets

AsofMarch3l2010 696907

Return on Money
06

Conversion Expenses 2182

35300

Proceeds Not Invested 2790

Estimated ESOP Borrowings 1860

ESOP Purchases 60000

Cost ofESOP Borrowiiigs 93

Cost of ESOP Borrowings
00000

Amort of ESOP Borrowings 20 Years

Amort of MRP Amount Years

Estimated MRP Amount 930

MRP Purchases
00o

MRP Expense
186

Stock Foundation Amount

Stock Foundation Amount
000o 0000o

Foundation Opportunity Cost

Tax Benefit

Tax Rate TAX 34 00%

Percentage Sold PCT 59 56o

Amount lobe issued to Public 31000

Earnings Multiple
12

Net income for the twele months ended March 31 2010

Net Return assumes reinvestment rate of 1.60 percent the year Treasury at March 31 2010 and ta\ rate ot 340

Conversion expenses reflect estimated expenses as presented in the offering document

Includes Stock from ESOP and MRP

Assumes ESOP is amortized straight line over 20 years

Assumes MRP is amortized straight line over years

Not applicable

Not Applicable

The amount to be offered to public

Page



Exhibit 13
Apr aisal SeLond Step No ooiidai 00

Calculation ot Estimated Value at Midpoint Value

Pro Forrnti Calculation

EX
-P/EPCf -X-E-M-F 0R 1-1 AX0E/T- -TAX0M/N

P/B0B7
I-P

P/MA

_P/APCT -X-E-M-F

The appraisal as pertormed on market basis and not on the above tormulas

61 824590

61824.590

61 824590

Appraised Value Midpoint

Range

Minimum Adj

Minimum

Maximum

Super Maximum

Concluciop

Total Shares

Price per Share

Full Conversion Value

Exchange Shares

Exchange Percent

Conversion Shares

Conversion Percent

Merger Shares

Merger Percent

Gross Proceeds

Exchange Value

Exchange Ratio

Exchange Value per Minority Share
___________________

SuperMaximum is an overallotnient option that is lSo above the maximum amount

6182459 1000 61824590

Total Shares Pi ice Total

Conclucion Shares Per Share Value

5006430

5401680 1000 54.016800

6963238 10.00 69632380

Pre Foundation

Appraised Value

Minimum Adj Minimum Midpoint Maximum SuperMaximum

134
5006430 5401680 6182459 6963238

10 10
10 tO 10

1340
50064300 5401 6800 61824590 69.632 380

2.420 974 2.7841201789.416 1.789416 2105.195

34 7700 35 42o
357400 33 13o 3-I 05o

2.635000 2635000 3100 000 3565000

512000 52 15o5263o 4878o 50 14o

977 264
582 014 977264 977264 977264

14 O3o 12 43c
11 63o 09o 15 8l

22397500 26350.000 31.000 000 35 650.000

27.84120017894 160 17 894160 21051950 2-1209.740

08524 Q207
06300 06300 07412

980630 630 741 852

Page



Exhibit 13 Appi ai sal Second Step No Foundation

Conversion Proceeds

Total Shares Offered

Conversion Shares Offered

Merger Shares Used to Complete Offering

Price Per Share

Gross Proceeds

Ptus Value issued to loundation

Pro Forma Market Capitalization

Gross Proceeds

Less Est Conversion Expenses

Net Proceeds

Plus MHC Adjustment

Less ESOP Adjustment

Less MRP Adjustment

Net Proceeds Reinvested

Funds required to Effect the merger

Estimated Incremental Rate of Return

Estimated Incremental Return

Protbrma impact of Funding the merger

Less Cost of ESOP

Less Amortization of ESOP

Less Option Expense

Less MRP Adustment

Pro-forma Net Income

Earnings Betore Conversion

Earnings Excluding Adjustment

Earnings Adjustment

Earnings After Conversion

tO

Pro Forma Effect of Conversion Proceeds

March 31 2010

Dollars in Thousands

Minimum Ad1 Minimum Midpoint Maximum SuperMax

5006 430

2635.000

-395250

10

5401.680

2635000

10

l8245Q

3.100000

10

1.Q323R

3565000

tO

861134

099.750

tO

22.398 26350 31000 35650 40998

22398 26350 31000 35650 40.998

22398

1890

26350

2.029

31000

2182

35650

2.335

40.998

2.510

20508

33

1581

791

24321

33

1581

791

28818

33

1860

930

33.315

33

2139

070

38.488

33

2.460

1.230

18169 21982 26061 30139 3483

9773

06o

9773

06o

9.773

06o

9773

06o

9773

06o

193

104

52
144

104

233

104

52
144

104

276

104

61
169

123

319

104

71
195

14

369

104

81
224
162

211
163

171
163

181
163

192 202
l6

48
1435 435

18
1.435

29
.435

39
1435

1387 1427 1417 406 396

Page



Exhibit
Appi aisal Second Step No Foundation

Equity at March 31 2010

Estimated Net Proceeds

Plus MHC Adjustment

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Less After Tax Expense of Foundation

Less ESOP Stock

Less MRP Stock

Pro-forma Equity Per Share

Less Intangible

Pro-tbrma Tangible Equity Per Share

Pro Forma Effect of Conversion Proceeds

March 31 2010

Dollars in Thousands

Proforma Tangible Equity

Equity at March 31 2010

Net Conversion Proceeds

Plus MHC Adjustment

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Less After Tax Expense of Foundation

Less ESOP Adjustment

Less MRP Adjustment

Pro-forma Equity

Less Intangible

Pro-forma Tangible Equity

Pro-firma Assets

Total Assets at March 31 2010

Net Conversion Proceeds

Plus MHC Adjustment

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Less After Tax Expense of Foundation

Less ESOP Adjustment

Less MRP Adjustment

Pro-forma Total Assets

Stockholders Equity Per Share

Minimum Ad Minimum Midpoint Maximum SuperMax

60310

20508

33

1.581

791

60310

24321

33

1581
791

60.310

28 818

33

1860

930

60.310

33.315

33

.139
1070

60310

38488

33

460

1.230

95141
78479

4856

82292

4.856

86.371

4.856 856 856

90285
73623

696907

20508

33

1581

791

77436

696907

24321

33

1581

791

81515

696907

28818

33

1860
930

696907

33.315

33

2139
1070

696907

38488

33

2460
1230

731.738
715076

1205

410$
001

032
16

718889

1117

4508
uul

029
IS

722968

976

4668
001

030
015

727046

866

1788

031
015
1299

767

490

031

12
15 68

097

1523

090

1397

079 070

1229

062

1148
1471 1434 1318

Page



Exhibit 13 Appraisal Second Step No Focrndairorr

Net Earnings Per Share

Historical Earnings Per Share

Incremental return Per Share

Funding of merger adjustment

ESOP Adjustment Per Share

Option Expense Per Share

MRP Adjustment Per Share

Normalizing Adjustment Per Share

Pro Forma Earnings Per Share

Shares Utilized for EPS

Pro-forma Ratios

Pro Forma Effect of Cons ersion Proceeds

March 31 2010

Dollars in Thousands

Price/EPS No Adjustment

Price/EPS with Adjustment

Price/Book Value per Share

Price/Tangible Book Value

Market Value/Assets ____________________ ____________________ ____________________

The totals for the per share data are actual figures rounded to two decimals The component parts may not add to the total due to rounding

ESOP Borrowings are deducted from net worth and assets and amortized over 20 ears

MRP is omitted from net worth and assets and amortized over years

Consists of ESOP and MRP amortization

The ESOP loan is from the Holding Company and theretore there are no costs

See Pro-forma

Merger Related Costs in InLome Statement tax impacted at 34
ESOP and MRP are amortized over 20 and years respectively and tax impacted at 3-Io

All EPS computations are done in accordance with SOP 93-6

Not applicable

10 Assumed option expense in accordance with SFAS No 123

10

Minimum Ad Minimum Midpoint Maximum SuperMax

003

004

0.02

001
03

002
030

003

005

002
001
003
002
028

003

005

002
001
0.03

002
0.25

002

005

002
001
003
002
0.22

002

005

001
001
003
002

19

029 0.28 024 021 019

4725593 5.120.843 5852223 6583.603 424145

NM
3448

6378%

67 98%

700%

NM
3571

65 66o

6974o

7510o

NM
4167

71 58o

75.87o

8.55o

NM
4762

76 98o

81 37o

958o

NM
52.63

82 64c

87 110n

l074

Page



Exhibit 13
Apptaisal Second Step No Iooodation

Fotal Shores Ottered

Price Per Share

Gross Proceeds

Estimated Insider Purchases

ESOP Purchases

Proceeds to Base Fee On

Underwriters Percentage

Underwriters Fee

Other Expenses

Total Expense

Share Calculations

Shares Sold

Exchange Shares

Merger Shares

Merger Shares Used to Complete Offering

Shares Issued to Foundation

Shares Outstanding

Full Diluted Shares Outstanding Exchange Ratio

Less New ESOP Adjustment

Plus New SOP 93-6 ESOP Shares

Merger Shares

Merger Shares Used to Complete Oftºring

Shares for all EPS Calculations

MRP Shares

MRP Shares Amortized this Period

Option Shares

Option Shares Amortized this Period

MRP Dilution

EPS 001 000 000 000 000

Tangible Book Value/Share
14 63 11 27 1314 12 26 II 46

Voting Dilution
-l S5o -1 44 -l 48c -15 -1 54c

Option Dilution

EPS
00 00 00 00 00

Tangible Book Value/Share
14 47 14 t3 13 03 12 18 II 41

Voting Dilution
-5 0000 -4 65c 7700 --I 87o -4 96o

240 2635 3100 3565 100

35.650 40 998
22.398 26.350

52 25525 n25 52
1.860 139 2.4601581 1.581

32 986 38013
20292 24244 28.615

50o 35000 3Q0
35000 35000

.155 330
710 849 .002

180 180 80
1180 1180

2.335 510
1.890 2029 2182

2635000 2.635000 3100 000

2105 195

3565 000

2420.971

4099 750

2784120
1789 416 1.789.416

977 264 977.264
977264 977264

39550

7.861134
5006430 401680 6182459

5809544 6.6805674293774 4293774 5051659

213 900 245 985158100 158100 186000
9300 10695 12299

7905 7905

977264 977264
977264 977264 977264

395250
44.l45

4.725593 5120843 5852223

79050 79.050 93000 106.950

21

122.992

24 598
15810 15.810

310 000 356.500 409975
263 500 263500

SI 995
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Eshibit
Stub Seoiid Stop

\o Ioonditioo

Nangatuck Valley Financial Corporation

Pro Forma Analysis Sheet Three Months Ended

March 31 2010

Includes SOP 93-6

Bank Comparables State

h/_igfl Median Median

MinAdj NM
Mm NM

Price-Core Farnings Ratio P/F Mid NM 21 94 1670 32 32 IS

Max NM
Smax NM

Miii Adj 63 78o

Miii 65.66o

Price-to-Book Ratio P/B Mid 71 58c 84 48c 83 70 89 45
Max 7698c

Sniax 82 6400

Miii Adj 67 98o

Mm 69 74%

Price-to-Tangible Book Ratio P/TB Mid 75.87o 90 35c 88 90o 138 90c 38 90c

Max 8137%

Smax 87 1100

Mm Adj 7000o

Mm 7510o

Price-to-Assets Ratio P/A Mid 5500 450 10o 19 Th Ut0

Max 958o

Smax l074o
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Exhibit 11
ciiib Sceond Step

Foundiiion

Valuation Parameters

Three MoflthS Ended

Period Ended March 31 2010 697

Pre-ConverSion Book Value

AsofMarch3l2010 60310

Pre-ConverSion Assets

As ofMarch3l 2010 696.907

Return on Money
O6o

Conversion Expenses
2.182

53c

Proceeds Not Invested 2790

Estimated ESOP Borrowings
1.860

ESOP Purchases
00o

Cost of ESOP Borrowings
93

Cost ofESOP Borroxings
00c

Amort of ESOP Borrowings
20 Years

Amort of MRP Amount
Years

Estimated MRP Amount
930

MRP Purchases
0000

MRP Expense
186

Stock Foundation Amount

Stock Foundation Amount
0000o 000o

Foundation Opportunity Cost

Tax Benefit

Tax Rate TAX 34 00%

Percentage Sold PCT 59.56o

Amount to be issued to Public 31000

Earnings Multiple

Net income tor the months ended March 31 2010

Net Retum assumes reinvestment rate of 60 percent the year Treasury at March 31 2010 and tax rate of 34

Conversion expenses
reflect estimated expenses as presented in the offering document

Includes Stock from ESOP and MRP

Assumes ESOP is amortized straight line over 20 years

Assumes MRP is amortized straight
line over years

Not applicable

Not Applicable

The amount to be otfered to public
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E\hlhlt 14
Stub Second Step \o otindotuon

Pro Form Calculation

Calculation ot Estimated Value at Midpoint Value

P/EY

P/EPCT TAXE/T TAXM/N

P/BBZ
-P/BPCT -X-E-M-F

V- P/AA

-P/APCT -X-E-M-F

The appraisal was performed on market basis and not on the above formulas

Conclusion

Appraised Value Midpoint 6182459 1000 61824.590

Range

Minimum Adj 5006430 10 00 50064.300

Minimum 5401680 1000 54016800

Maximum 6963238 00 69 632380

Super Maximum 7861134 10 00 78611340

Conclusion
________________________ _________________________ _________________________

Total Shares

Price per Share

Full Conversion Value

Exchange Shares

Exchange Percent

Conversion Shares

Conversion Percent

Merger Shares

Meiger Percent

Gross Proceeds

Exchange Value

Exchange Ratio

Exchange Value per Minority Share _____________________

SuperMaxinmrn is an overallotment option that is 1500 above the maximum amount

$61824590

$61824590

$61824590

Total Shares Price Total

Shares Per Share Value

Appraised Value

Minimum Adj Minimum Midpoint Maximum SuperMaximum

5.006430 5.401680 6182459 6.963238 7861134

10 10 10 10 10

50064300 54016800 61.824590 69.632.380 78611.340

1789416 1789416 105195 2420974 2784 120

35.74% 33 13% 34050o 3477% 35 42%

2635000 2635000 3110.000 3565000 4.099.750

52 63% 4878c 50 14% 5120% 52 15%

582014 977264 977264 977.264 977264

II 63c l8.09o 15 81% 1403% l243

22397500 26350000 31000.000 35650000 40.997500

l7.894l60 7894160 21051950 24.209740 2784l200

0.6300 06300 0.74 12 8524 09802

630 630 741 852 980
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Ehibi 14 Stub Second Slep Jo oundnlion

Conversion Proceeds

Ttal Shares Offered

Conversion Shares Offered

Merger Shares Used to Complete Offering

Price Per Share

Gross Proceeds

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Pro Forma Market Capitalization

Gross Proceeds

Less Est Conersion F\penses

Net Proceeds

Plus MIIC Adjustment

Less ESOP Adjustment

Less MRP Adjustment

Net Proceeds Reinvested

Funds required to Effect the mergei

Estimated Incremental Rate of Return

Estimated Incremental Return

Pro-torma impact of Funding the merger

Less Cost of ESOP

Less Amortization of ESOP

Less Option Expense

Less MRP Adjustment

Pro Forma Net Income

Earnings Before Conversion

Earnings Excluding Adjustment

Earnings Adjustment

Earnings After Conversion

10

Pro Forms Effect of Conversion Proceeds

March 31 2010

Dollars in Thousands

lvlinimum Adj Minimum Midpoint \aximum SuperMa\

5006430

2635000

-395250

tO

54016R0

2635000

10

6IR7459

3.100000

tO

6963238

3565000

7R61 134

4099 750

tO

22.398 26.350 31 000 35.650 40.998

22.398 26350 31 000 35650 40.998

22398

18901

26350

20291

31 000

2.182

35 650

335

40.998

510

20.508

33

1581
791

24 321

33

1.581

791

28.818

33

1.860

930

33.315

33

2139
1.070

38.488

33

460

12301

18169

9773

06o

21982

9773

l.06

26061

9773

06c

30139

773

06%

34831

9773

06o

48

26

13
36
261

58

26

13
36
26

69

26

15
42
31

80

26

18
49
35

92

26

20
56
41

53
697

43
697

45
697

48
697

51
697

750
$1198

740
$1198

742
$1198

745
$1198

748
$1198

448 458 456 453 4S0
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Exhibit
Si ib Seouid Step \o OLIrddt

Equity at March31 2010

Estimated Net Proceeds

Plus MHC Adjustment

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Less After Tax Expense of Foundation

Less ESOP Stock

Less MRP Stock

Pro Forma Equity Per Share

Less Intangible

Pro Forma Tangible Equit Per Share

Pro Fornia Effect of Conversion Proceeds

March 31 2010

Dollars in Thousands

Pro Forma Equity

Equity at March 31 2010

Net Conversion Proceeds

Plus MHC Adjustment

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Less After Tax Expense of Foundation

Less ESOP Adjustment

Less MRP Adjustment

Pro Forma Equity

Less Intangible

Pro Forma Tangible Eqiuty

Pro Forma Assets

Total Assets at March 31 2010

Net Conversion Proceeds

Plus MHC Adjustment

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Less After Tax Expense of Foundation

Less ESOP Adjustment

Less MRP Adjustment

Pro-forma Total Assets

IStockholders Equity Per Share

Minimum Ad Minimum Midpoint Maximum SuperMax

60310

20508

33

1581

791

60310

24.321

33

1581
791

60310

28.818

33

1860
930.00

60310

33315

33

2139
1.070

60310

38488

33

2460

12301

78479

4856

82.292

4.856

86.371

4856

90449

4856

95141

4856

73623

696907

20508

33

1581

791

77436

696907

24.321

33

1.581

791

81515

696 907

28818

33

1.860

930

85593

696 O07

33315

13

2.139

1.070

90285

QhQ7
38488

33

2.460

1.230

715076

1205

410

001

032
16

718889

1117

450

001

029
15

722 968

976

466

001

030
l5

727046

866

478

031
15

731738

767

490

031
16

1568

097

1523

090

1397

079

1299

070

1210

062

1471 1434 1318 1229 II 48

Page



Exhibit 14 Stub 5eond Step No Foundation

Net Earnings Per Share

Historical Earnings Per Share

Incremental return Per Share

Funding of merger adjustment

ESOP Adjustment Per Share

Option Expense Per Share

MRP Adjustment Per Share

Normalizing Adjustment Per Share

Pro Forma Earnings Per Share

Shares Utilized for EPS

Pro Forma Ratios

Pro Forma Effect of Conversion Proceeds

March 31 2010

Dollars in Thousands

Price/EPS without Adjustment

Price/EPS with Adjustment

Price/Book Value per Share

Price/Tangible Book Value

Market Value/Assets
____________________ ___________________ ___________________

The totals tbr the per share data are actual figures rounded to two decimals the component parts ma not add to the total due to rounding

ESOP Borrowings are deducted from net worth and assets and amortized over 20 years

MRP Borrowings are omitted from net worth and assets and amortized over years

Consists of ESOP and MRP amortization

The ESOP loan is from the Holding Company and therefore there are no costs

See Pro-foniia

Merger Related Costs in Income Statement tax impacted at 34c

ESOP and MRP are amortized over 20 and years respectively and tax impacted at 34c

All EPS computations are done in accordance with SOP 93-6

Not applicable

10 Assumed option expense in accordance with SFAS No 123

10

Minimum Adj Minimum Midpoint Maximum SuperMax

015
001

00

001
001
025

014
001

001

001
001
0.23

012
00

001
001
020

011
001

001
001
018

009
001

001
001
016

009 009 008 007 006

4.728228 5123478 5.855324 6587170 7428.246

NM

NM
63 78c

67 98o

700c

NM

NM
65 66o

697400

75100

NM

NM
58o

75 87o

855o

NM

NM
7698%

8137%

958o

NM
NM

82 64o

87110o

l074
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Exhibit Stub SoLoed Step \o Foundation

Expense Calculations

Total Shares Offered

Price Per Share

Gross Proceeds

Estimated insider Purchases

ESOP Purchases

Proceeds to Base Fee On

Underwriters Percentage

Underwriters Fee

Other Expenses

Total Expense

Shares Calculations

Shares Sold

Exchange Shares

Merger Shares

Merger Shares Used to Complete Offering

Shares Issued to Foundation

Shares Outstanding

Fully Diluted Shares Outstanding Exchange Ratio

Less New ESOP Adjustment

Plus New SOP 93-6 ESOP Shares

Merger Shares

Merger Shares Used to Complete Offering

Shares for all EPS Calculations

2240

10

2635

l0

3100

10

3565

to

4100

i0

22398 26.350 31000 35650 40998

525 525 525 525 525

1581 1581 1860 2139 2460

20292 24.244 28.615 32986 38013

50o 50o 50o 350% 50o

710 849 1002 1.155 1330

1180 1.180 1180 1.180 1.180

1890 2029 2182 2335 2510

2635000 2635000 100000 3565000 4099750

1789416 1789416 2.105195 2420974 2784120

977264 977264 977.264 977264 977 264

395250

5.006430 5401680 6182.459 6.963238 7.861134

4302338 4302338 5.061735 5.821132 6693 892

158100 158100 186.000 213.900 245985

1976 1.976 2.325 2674 3075

977264 977.264 977.264 977264 977264

395250

4.728228 5123478 5855.324 6.587170 7.428246

MRP Shares 79050 79050 93000 106950 122992

MRP Shares Amortized this Period 3953 3953 4650 5348 6.150

Option Shares 263500 263.500 310.000 356500 409.97

Option Shares Amortized this Period 13175 13.175 15.500 17825 20499

169.260

MRP Dilution

EPS 016 014 012 Oil 010

Tangible Book Value/Share 1463 1427 1314 12 26 II 46

Voting Dilution 55o .44o -i 48c 151% i54
Optton Dilution

EPS 015 014 012 Oil 1009

Tangible Book Value/Share 1447 14 13 13 03 12 18 Il 41

Voting Dilution -5 00% -4 65o -4.77o .4 87% 9fto
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E\tlibt 15
Otlei cog Cii cola Second Step No Foiucidoticco

Nangatuck Valley Financial Corporation

Pro Fornia Analysis Sheet Twelve Months Ended

December 312009

Includes SOP 93-6

Bank Comparables State

Mean Median Mean Median

Mm Adj NM

Mm NM

Price-Core Earnings Ratio P/F Mid NM 21 94 16 70 32 15 32 IS

Max NM

Srna NM

MinAdj 64.l8

Mm 66.0100

Price-to-Book Ratio P/B Mid 71 QQ0 114 48n 70n 89 450o

Max 7740o

Smax 83 06o

Mm Adj 68 63o

Mm 70 37o

Price-to-Tangible Book Ratio P/TB Mid 76.51% 90 35o 88 90o 38 90o 38 90
Max 82 03o

Smax 87 72%

MinAdj 707o

Mirm 7.59%

Price-to-Assets Ratio P/A Mid 8.64c 10 45c l0o 19.06o 19 06o

Max 68%

Smax 1085o
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Exhibit Oflei np icolai Second Slop \o Foiuncbiiion

Valuation Parameters

Prior Twelve Mos Earning Base

Period Ended December31 2009 1316

Pre-ConverSiOil Book Value

As of Deccflihcr 31 2009 59.842

Pre-ConverSiOii Assets

As of December 31 2009 689514

Return on Money 1.06%

Cons ersiors Expenses 182

5300

Proceeds Not lisvested 2.790

Estimated ESOP Borrowings 1860

ESOP Purchases 00%

Cost of ESOP Borrowings 93

Cost of ESOP Borrowings 00n

Amort of ESOP Borrowings 20 Years

Amort of MRP Amiount Years

Estimated MRP Amount 930

MRP Purchases 00o

MRP Expense
186

Stock Foundation Amount

Stock Foundation Amoutst 00o 000o

Foundation Opportunity Cost

Tax Benefit

Tax Rate TAX 34 00o

Percentage Sold PCT 59 56o

Amount to be issued to Public 31.000 t9

Earnings Multiple
12

Net income for the twelve months ended December 31 2009

Net Returis assumes reinvestment rate of 60 percent the year Treasury at Maich 31 20 and tax rate ot 3400

Conversion expenses reflect estimated expenses as presented in the offering
document

Includes Stock from ESOP and MRP

Assumes ESOP is amortized straight
line over 20

years

Assumes MRP is amortized straight
line over years

Not applicable

Not Applicable

The amount to be offered to public
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Exhitsi 15 Olleung Ciiculn Second Step No Fooodai ion

Pro Forms Calculation

Calculation of Estimated Value at Midpoint Value

P/EY

P/EPCT X.EM..F0R- -TAXE/T- -TAX5Mftl

P/BBZ
IP/BPCT -X-E-M-F

P/AA

.-P/APCP -X-E-M-F

The appraisal was performed on market basis and not on the above tormulas

Appiaised Value- Midpoint 6.182.459 1000 61.824.590

5.006430 1000 50.064 300

5401680 10.00 54016800

6.963238 10.00 69.632.380

7.861134 1000 78611.340

Conclusion _____________________ ____________________ ____________________

Total Shares

Price per Share

Full Conversion Value

Exchange Shares

Exchange Percent

Conversion Shares

Conversion Percent

Merger Shares

Merger Percent

Gross Proceeds

Exchange Value

Exchange Ratio

Exchange Value per Minorit Share
_____________________

SuperMaximum is an overallotment option that is tSo above the maximum amount

Conclusion

S61824.590

$61824590

S61.824590

Range

Minimum Adj

Minimum

Maximum

Super Maximum

Total Shares Price Total

Shares Per Share Value

Pre Foundation

Appraised Value

Minimum Mi Minimum Midpoint Ma\inlunl SuperMaximum

5006430 5401680 6182459 6963238 7861.134

10 10 10 tO tO

50064300 54016800 61824590 69632380 78611340

1789416 1789416 2105195 00000 2420974 2784120

35.74% 33 13o 34.05% 3477o 35.42o

2635000 2635000 3100000 3565000 4099750

52.63% 48 78o 50 14% 51 20o 52 15%

582.0 14 00000 977264 977 264 00000 977264 977264

l.63o 18 09c 158100 14 03o 12 43o

22.397500 26350.000 1.000.000 650000 40997.500

17894160 17894160 21051950 24209740 27841.200

06300 06300 07412 08524 09802

630 630 741 852 980
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Exhibit 15
Ofici

np
Circnlar Second Step No oiindilion

Conversion Proceeds

Total Shares Offered

Conversion Shares Offered

Merger Shares Used to Complete Offering

Price Per Share

Gross Proceeds

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Pro Fornia Market Capitalization

Gross Proceeds

Less Est Conversion Expenses

Net Proceeds

Plus MHC Adjustment

Less ESOP Adjustment

Less MRP Adjustment

Net Proceeds Reinvested

Funds required to Effect the merger

Estimated Incremental Rate of Return

Estimated Incremental Return

Pro-forina impact of Funding the merger

Less Cost of ESOP

Less Amortization of ESOP

Less Option Expense

Less MRP Adjustment

Pro Forma Net Income

Earnings Before Conversion

Earnings Excluding Adjustment

Earnings Adjustment

Earnings After Conversion

10

Pro Forms Effect of Conversion Proceeds

December 31 2009

Dollars in Tliousandst

Minimum Adj Mm mum Midpoint Max mum SuperMax

5006430

2635000

-395250

10

5401.680

2635000

10

182.450

3100 000

10

69i53.23h

3365000

10

11611

4099750

10

22398 26350 31000 35650 40998

22398 26.350 31000 35.650 40998

22398

1890

26350

2.029

31000

2182

35650

2.335

40.998

2510

20508

33

1581

791

24.321

33

1581
701

28818

33

1860

931

33.315

33

2139
II 0701

38488

33

2460
l.230

18169 21.982 26061 30.139 34831

9773

106%

9.773

l.06o

773

106%

9.773

106%

9773

06o

193

104

52
144
104

233

104

52
144
104

276

104

61
169
123

319

104

71
195
141

369

104

81
224
162

211
1316

171
1.316

181
1316

192

1316

202
316

1527

$1435

14117

Sl435

1.497

$l435

l.508

$1435

1518
SI 435

92 52 62 73 83
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Exhibit Otici
nip

Cii culoi Second Step No oiindition

Equity at December 31 2009

Estimated Net Proceeds

Plus MHC Adjustment

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Less After Tax Expense of Foundation

Less ESOP Stock

Less MRP Stock

Pro Forma Eqliit Per Share

Less Intangible

Pro Forma Tangible Equity Per Share

Pro Forma Effect of Conversion Proceeds

December 31 2009

Dollars in housands

Pro Forma Equity

Equity at December 31 2009

Net Conversion Proceeds

Plus MHC Adjustment

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Less After Tax Expense of Foundation

Less ESOP Adjustment

Less MRP Adjustment

Pro Forma Equity

Less Intangible

Pro Forina Tangible Equity

Pro Forma Assets

Total Assets at December 21159

Net Conversion Proceeds

Plus MI-iC Adjustment

Plus Value issued to Foundation

Less After Tax Expense of Foundation

Less ESOP Adjustment

Less MRP Adjustment

Pro-forma Total Assets

Stockholders Equity Per Share

Minimum Adj Minimum Midpoint Maximum SuperMax

59842

20508

33

1581
791

59.842

24.321

33

1.581

791

59842

28818

33

1860

930

59.842

33315

33

2.139

1070

59.842

38 488

33

2.460

1230
78011

5072

81.824

5.072

85903

5.072

89.981

5.072

94673

5072

72.939

6P9514

20508

33

1581

791

76.752

689514

24321

33

1581

791

80 831

689 5l4

28.818

33

1.860

930

84.909

689.514

33.315

33

2139

1.070

89 601

659.514

38488

33

2460

1.230

707.683

1195

410$
001

032
161

l.496

llO8

4508
001

029
15

715.575

968

466$
001

030
IS

79.653

859

478$

031
15

724.345

761

490

031
16

1558

1.01

IS IS

094

1389

082

1292

073

204
065

14.57 1421 1307 1219 1140
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F\hlIi 15
Otlei np Cu cuLu Second Step No otiudit ion

Net Earnings Per Share

Historical Earnings Per Share

Incremental return Per Share

Funding of merger adjustment

ESOP Adjustment Per Share

Option Expense Per Share

MRP Adjustment Per Share

Normalizing Adjustment Per Share

Pro Fornia Earnings Per Share

Shares utilized for EPS

Pro Forma Ratios

Pro Forma Effect of Conversion Proceeds

December 31 2009

Dollars in Thousands

Price/EPS ithout Adjustment

Price/EPS with Adtustment

Price/Book Value per Share

Price/Tangible Book Value

Market Value/Assets

The totals for the per share data are actual figures rounded to two decimals The component parts may not add to the total due to rounding

ESOP Borrowings are deducted from net sorth arid assets and amortized over 20
years

MRP Borrowings are omitted from net worth and assets and amortized over
years

Consists of ESOP and MRP amortization

The ESOP loan is from the Holding Compan and therefore there are no costs

See Pro-forma

Merger Related Costs in Income Statement tax impacted at 34c

ESOP and MRP are amortized over 20 and years respectively arid tax impacted at 34o

All EPS computations are done in accordance with SOP 93-6

Not applicable

10 Assumed option expense in accordance with SFAS No 123

10

Minimum Adj Minimum Midpoint Maximum SuperMax

0.28

04

002
001
003
002
030

026
0.05

002
001
0.03

002
028

022
005

002
001
003
002
025

020
05

002
001
003
002
022

018
05

001
0.01

003
002
019

002 001 001 001 001

4723097

NM
NM

51 18347

NM
NM

5849287

NM
NM

6.580227

NM
NM

7.420.262

NM
NM

64 18o

6863%

707%

660l0u

7037o

59o

71 99o

765lo

64n

7740o

8203o

68o

8306o

8772o

tO 85o
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Edubit Otleiing Caculai Second Step No Foundation

Expense Calculations

Total Shares Offered

Price Per Share

Gross Proceeds

Estimated Insider Purchases

ESOP Purchases

Proceeds to Base Fee On

Underwriters Percentage

Underwriters Fee

Other Expenses

Total Expense

Shares Calculations

Shares Sold

Exchange Shares

Merger Shares

Merger Shsres Iced to Complete Offering

Shares Issued to Foundation

Shares Outstanding

Fulls Diluted Shares Outstanding Exchange Ratio

Less New ESOP Adjustment

Plus New SOP 93-6 ESOP Shares

Merger Shares

Merger Shares Used to Complete Offering

Shares for all EPS Calculations

2240

to

2635 3.100

to

3565

10

4100

to

22398 26350 31000 35650 40998

525 525 525 525 525
1581 581 1860 2.139 2460

20292 24244 28615 32986 38013

3.50% 50% 50u 50o 50%

710 849 002 1.155 1330

1180 1180 1180 1180 180

1890 2.029 2.182 2335 2510

2.635000 2635.000 3100.000 3.565000 4099750

1789416 1.789 416 2.105.195 2.420.974 2784.120

977264 977.264 977264 977.264 977264

3952301

5006.430 5.401.680 6t82.49 6.963238 7.861.134

4.291278 4.291.278 5.048 723 5.806.168 6.676.684

158100 158 100 186.000 213900 245.985

7905 7905 300 10695 12299

977264 977 264 977264 977 264 977264

395250

4723097 5118.347 5.849.287 6.580227 7.420.262

12

MRP Shares 79050 79.050 93.000 106.950 22.992

MRP Shares Amortized this Period 15810 15810 18600 21390 24598

Option Shares 263500 263500 310000 356 500 409975

Option Shares Amortized this Period 52700 52700 62000 71300 81995

MRP Dilution

EPS 32 028 0.25 0.22 20

Tangible Book Value/Share 14.50 14 15 13 03 12 16 1138

Voting Dilution -l 55% -l 44o -l 48o 1o -1 54o

Option Dilution

EPS 030 0.27 024 021 019
Tangible Book Value/Share 1434 1401 1293 1209 11.33

Voting Dilution -5 00% -4 65o -4 7700 -4 87o -4 96o
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Exhibit 16 consolidated Merger
Pro Forma Balance Sheet March31 2010 and December 31 2010

March 31 2010
Schedules Adjusted

Balance Sheet
Minimum

NVSL Offering

hnusandsl Historical Ad1ustmento

Super

Maximum

NVSL Offering

Historical Ad1uslmenls

NVSL NVSL

Pro-torma 056 Merger Pro torma

Converted Historical Adiustmenls Consolidated

4740

57t

43432

373

194

490941

9866

6252

79

005

horn

NVSL

Pri-torma

noerled

18169 22909

523

40432

1373

194

480 941

9866

6252

79

005

6.910

NVSL

ODE Merger Pro-torma

Historical Adjustments Consolidated

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments in federal fq4

Investments hFS

Investments HTM

Loans Held for Sale

Loans receivable eel

Premises and equipment net

FHLB Stock at cost

OoodIl

Core Deposit Intangible

Other Intangible
Assets

Bank Owned Life Insurance

Other Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Deposits

Borrovangs

Other Liabilities

Total Liabililies

Common Stock

APIC

RE

Accumulated other Compenhensive loss income

Treasury Stock

ESOP

MRP

Total Equtly

Total Liabilities and Equity

II 501 16224 4523

43266 404322834

1373 1373

194 194

593661 480841113217 397

12183 9866

66 6318 6252

2254 2254

2523 2523

79 79

9853 9005848

3908 12782 6910

s64215

11203 31220
34531 39571

4523

40432

373

194

460 841

866

6252

79

9005

6910

699 546

2860

11 501

2.634

113217

2417

66

848

966

135.709

rk024

42 20b

1373

194

397 593 661

100 12183

6318

2254 2254

2523 2523

79

9853

3906 12782

3017 731 738

S6421S 18169 582384 135709 3017 715076

388 077 388077 117 687 044 506 808

121148
120933 120933

2003 6649
4495 4495 2551

3047 636S97
513.505 513.505 520045

76 36 48 27 17 58

64154
33814 20577 54395 22562

6751 24912
25085 25085 6924

153
153 153

61346134 6134
3518937 1581 3510
1138347 1791 1138

78479
50710 16169 68879 15664 6064

715076
564215 18169 582 384 135709 3017

388 077

120933

388 077

120933

117667

207

1044 506.808

121 140

4495 4495 2151 2003 8649

513505
513 505 120045 3047 636597

79
76

33814 38528

69

72342

27

22.562

57
12 796 82105

25885 25085 6924 6.751 24812

153 153 53

6134 134 lb 134

937 2460 397 397

347 1230 1577 577

34831 85541 15664 6064 85.141
68750

564 215 34831 599 046 535 739 3017 731 738



Euhibit 16 consolidated Merger Pro Forrrra Balance Sheet March 31 2010 and December31 2010

December 31 2059 Schedules Adjusted

Balance Sheet Minimum I4VSL NJVSL

NVSL Offering Pro-torma SSE Merger Prs-torrrra

Dollars in thousands Historical Adiustmenls Converted Historical Adiustments Consolidated

Super

Maximum

Offering

Adiustments

NVSL

Pro-torma

Converted

9003 19169 27172 2542 1449 18266

3143 3.143 15383 19526

37623 37623 2567 40.190

451 451 1451

473 304 473 304 109865 397 582772

9948 9948 2486 10ff 12334

6252 6.252 66 6319

2465 2465

2523 2523

84 84 84

8920 8920 838 9759

7227 7227 963 3906 12999

556.955 575.124 135610 0051 707.693

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments in lederal funds

Investments AFS

Investments HTM

Loans Held for Sale

Loans receivable net

Premises and equipment net

FHLB Stock at cost

Goodwill

Core Deposit Intangible

Other Intangible Assets

Bank Owned Life Insurance

Other Assets

Total Assels

Liabilities

Deposits

Borrowings

Olher Liabilities

blat Liabilities

Common Stock

APfC

RE

Accumulated other Compenheos ye toss income

Treasury Stock

ESOP

MRP

Total Equily

Tolel Liabilities and Equity

NVSL

Pro-lorma

18169$

380931

118984

6732

380.931

119994

6732

117556

294

2.129

044 499 531

119278

2003 10963

506647 506.647 119978 3047 629672

76

33756

24849

51

132

1937
355

36
20577

581

791

40

54333

24649

51

6.132

3518
11461

27

22560

6943
12

Il
12797

6704

12

50

64066

24610

51

132

3518
146

50309 18169 89477 15632 6098 78011

556 955 18169 575124 135 610 3051 707 683

NVSL

Historical

955

Historical

Merger

Adjuslments Consolidated

9003 34831 43834 2.542 11 448 34928

3143 143 15383 18526

37623 37623 2567 40 190

1451 1451 451

473 304 473304 09 865 397 582 772

9.949 9949 2486 1001 12334

6.252 6252 99 6318

2465 2465

2523 2523

84 84 84

8920 8920 838 758

7227 7227 963 3906 12996

556955 34831 591786 135 610 3051 724 345

380 931 390 931 117556 1044 499 531

118984 18984 294 11 278

6732 6732 129 2003 10863

506647 506647 119978 3047 629672

76 69 27 171 79

33756 38528 72284 22560 12 797 82047

24849 24849 6943 6704 24510

51 57 12 12 51

1321 132

937 24601 4.397 4397

355 1230 585 58

50.309 34831 85139 156 6098 94673

556955 34831 591 786 135 510 3051 724 345



Exhibit 17 Co000hdaled Merger Pro Forma Income Statement 12 Months ending March 31 2010 Months ending March31 2010 and 12 Months ending December31 2010

March 31 2010 Schedules

Income Statement months ending

Adjusted

Minimum

Offering

NVSL

Pro-formo

Converted

NVSL

Merger Pro formu

Adiuslments Consolidated

Super

Maximum

Offering

NVSL

Pro-forma

nvxrrad

NVSL

Pro torma

CxnninlidsiedDollars in thousands

NVSL

Historical

hOE

Historical

Interest income and dinidend income 7.143 73 7216 1771 98 9.889

Interest expense

Nd interest income

2.615 2615 471 112 2974

4528 73 4601 1300 14 0915

PrOvruisrr for loan losses

Net inlereSf income after prOvision

809 809 34 775

3719 73 3792 1.334 14 5140

Nonieterest iecorne 571 571 756

Noninterest expense

Income loss before iecoine taxes

3854 114 3968 1501 1556 7025

436 41 395 18 542 1120
Income Tax expense benefit

Net income loss

December 31 2009 Schedules

t22 14 109 487 379
314 27 287 18 1055 750

Adjusted

Income Statement 12 months ending

Dotlars in thousands

NVSL

Historical

Minimum

Offering

Adjuslmenls

NVSL

Pro-forma

Converted

SSE

Historical

NVSL

Merger Pro lorma

Adjostmenfs Consotidafed

lnleresl income and dividend income 28291 292 28583 6426 394 34615

lntereut expense

Nd inleresl income

12537 t2537 2173 448 14262

15754 292 16046 4253 54 20353

Provision for loan tosses

Net eteresl income after pronision

1144 1.144 1992 3.136

14.610 292 14902 2.261 54 17217

Nonieterest income 2742 2742 629 3371

Nxnieterest expense

Income loss before income lanes

14.541 455 14996 5797 179 22.972

2811 163 2648 2907 125 2.384

Income Tan expense benefit

Net income toss

March 31 2810 Schedules

818 56 762 519 857
993 107 1886 2907 506 1527

Adjusted

Income Slalernent 12 months ending

Dollars in thousands

NVSL

Historical

Minimum

Offering

Adjuslmenls

NV5L

Pro-forma

Converted

SSE

Hisforical

NV5L

Merger Pro forma

Adjustments Consolidated

NV5L

Historical
nnujun ux

ASh

Historical

Merger

Adjustments

7143 135 7282 1771 901 8955

2bt5 2615 471 112 2974

4528 13 46b7 1.300 14 5951

n09 809 j34j

3779 139 3858 1.334 14 5206

571 57f 185 756

3854 177 4031 501 1556 7088

436 38 398 10 11.542 125

122 13 709 487 378
374

NVSL

25 289 18 1055 748

Super

Maximum NVSL NVSL

Offering Pro-forrna 556 Merger Pro-tormu

Histor cal Adjustments Converted Histor cal Adjustments Consolidated

20291 559 28050 6426 394 34882

12537 12537 2173 448 14262

15754 559 16313 4253 54 20620

744 144 1992 136

14510 559 15 169 2261 54 17454

2742 742 625 3371

14541 708 75249 5797 179 23225

2811 149 2562 2907 12 1251 2370

810 51 767 619 952
1993

NVSL

198 1805 2907

Super

Maximum NVSL

Offering Pro forma ShE

506

Merger

1519

NVSL

Pro-Iorma

Historical Adjustments Converted Histor cal Adjustments Consolidated

28348 555 28905 6632 394 35 743

1737 11737 2149 448 13430

6609 559 17168 4403 54 21 705

7668 1568 187 481

14941 559 15500 4670 54 20224

2607 2607 650 3257

4797 709 15505 5902 2179 23586

2751 749 2602 582 2125 705

013 51 762 828 bE
1938 98 1840 582 1297 39

Interesl income and dividend income

Interesl expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan tosses

Net eteresl econne after provision

Nonieteresl income

Noninteresl expense

Income loss before income ayes

Income ixo expense benefil

Net inconre toss

28346

11 737

16605

1668

14941

2607

751

813

1938

292 28630

11737

292 16901

668

292 15233

2607

455 15252

163 2598

_____ 757

157 1831

6632

149

483

187
4570

650

5902

582

394
449

54

54

2.179

2125
18281

34076

73438

21438

1487

19957

3257

23333

115

711

582 1297 48


